VILLAGE OF SILVERTON

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL TO BE HELD
February 12, 2019
COUNCIL CHAMBERS - VILLAGE OFFICE - 421 LAKE AVE.
7:00 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. THE VILLAGE OF SILVERTON ACKNOWLEDGES THE INDIGENOUS
PEOPLES ON WHOSE TRADITIONAL TERRITORIES WE STAND

C. ADDITION OF LATE ITEMS IF ANY

D. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

E. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES

1. Minutes of Regular Council Meeting of January &, 2019

F. DELEGATIONS AND PETITIONS

Trish Drehnel - RDCK Residential Energy Efficiency Program (REEP)

G. UNFINISHED BUSINESS/BUSINESS ARISING

Nomne at this time.




H. NEW BUSINESS

1. West Kootenay Boundary Community Investment Co-op

Recommendation:

That Silverton Village Council direct staff to research and report back on the
feasibility of the Village of Silverton becoming a member of this co-op in
2019/2020.

2. Application for a Development Permit — File No. 01-2019, 222 Lake Ave,, Lots 1-2,
Plan NEP574DL 434.

Recommendation:

Pursuant to the Chief Administrative Officer’s report, the Village of Silverton
Council approves Development Permit Application No. 01-2019 as submitted.

I. CORRESPONDENCE FOR INFORMATION

RDCK Trails Commission RE: Letter of Support

Slocan District Chamber of Commerce RE: Health Committee Request for

Funding

West Coast Environmental Law

SBS RE: Letter of Support

AKBLG Letter to the Membership

Village of New Denver RE: Appointment to Village of New Denver’s Health

Advisory Committee

7. Rural Development Institute (RDI) RE: Request for feedback regarding Silverton
Community Profile

8. Recycling Council of BC

0. BC Seniors Games 55 Plus RE: Request for Donation

10.  Bruce Gardiner RE: Compost bin placement

11.  Helen Buchanan RE: Compost bin placement

b3 —

o v b w

J. COUNCIL REPORTS

1. Mayor Jason Clarke
¢ AKBLG Executive
o BC Mayors Caucus
e Slocan Lake Arts Council Liaison

February 12, 2019 Repular Meeting of Council Agenda




2. Councillor Leah Main
¢ RDCK Director for the Village of Siiverton
West Kootenay Boundary Regional Hospital Board
Rosebery Parklands and Trails Comimission
Winlaw Regional and Nature Park Commission
Slocan Valley Economic Development Commission
FCM Board
Health Committee — Slocan District Chamber of Commerce

3. Councillor K. Gordon
¢  Municipal Emergency
o Slocan District Chamber of Commerce

4. Councillor T. Gordon
o Recreation Comimission No. 6
e Ktunaxa Kinbasket Treaty Advisory Committee (TAC)

12, Councillor Arlene Yofonoff
o Cultural Planning Group

K. ADMINISTRATION REPORTS

1. CAO Report

2. Public Foreman Report

L. BYLAWS AND POLICY

1. Water Utility Rate Bylaw No. 509 - 2019

Recommendation:

That Village of Silverton Council give Bylaw No. 509 — 2019 First Reading

That Village of Silverton Council give Bylaw No. 509 — 2019 Second Reading

That Village of Silverton Council give Bylaw No. 509 — 2019 Third Reading
2. Garbage Utility Rate Bylaw No. 508 - 2019

Recommendation:

That Village of Silverton Council give Bylaw No. 508 — 2019 First Reading
February 12, 2019 Regular Meeting of Council Agenda




That Village of Silverton Councii give Bylaw No. 508 — 2019 Second Reading
That Village of Silverton Council give Bylaw No. 508 — 2019 Third Reading

3. Grant-In-Aid Policy A — 5 2019

Recommendation:

That the Village of Silverton Council adopt Policy No. A - 5 2019,
4. Bylaw No. 497 — 2016 Amendment

Recommendation:

That the Village of Silverton Council reconsider and finally adopt Bylaw No. 497 —
2016 Village of Silverton Permissive Property Tax Exemption Bylaw Amendment
Bylaw (No. 1).

M. PUBLIC INPUT PERIOD/PRESS

Terms of reference as per the Procedure Bylaw include;

e The maximum time allotted is two (2) minutes.

s The Public Input is for items on the Council Agenda only.

e The Public Input Period provides an opportunity for public input only,
without expectation of response from Council.

N. IN CAMERA MEETING: there will be an In-Camera Meeting at this time. This meeting
will be closed to the public in accordance with Sections 90 — 1 (¢} employee relations; (i)
solicitor-client privilege; 2 (b) provincial government.

The Regular Meeting recessed at pm in order to conduct the Closed Meeting,

The Regular Meeting reconvened at pm

O. ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD FROM IN CAMERA

P. ADJOURNMENT

February 12, 2019 Regular Meeting of Council Agenda




E

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN COUNCIL
CHAMBERS ON TUESDAY, JANUARY 8, 2019 AT 7:00PM

PRESENT: Mayor Clarke, Councillors L. Main, A. Yofonoff
ABSENT: Councillors K. Gordon, T. Gordon
STAFF: H. Elliott, Chief Administrative Officer

A, CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Clarke Called the Meeting to Order at 7:00 pm.

B. THE VILLAGE OF SILVERTON ACKNOWLEDGES THE INDIGENOUS
PEOPLES ON WHOSE TRADITIONAL TERRITORIES WE STAND

C. ADDITION OF LATE ITEMS IF ANY

None at this time,

D. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

001/2019 - Moved, seconded that the Agenda be adopted as presented.

CARRIED




E. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES

JANUARY 8, 2019 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

002/2019 - Moved, seconded that the Regular Council Meeting Minutes of
December 11, 2018, and the Special Council Meeting Minutes of December 13,
2018 be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

F. DELEGATIONS AND PETITIONS

None at this time.

G. UNFINISHED BUSINESS/BUSINESS ARISING

None at this time.

H. NEW BUSINESS

None at this time,

I. CORRESPONDENCE FOR INFORMATION

Correspondence received for information.




JANUARY 8, 2019 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

J. COUNCIL REPORTS

Council Reports received for information.

K. ADMINISTRATION REPORTS

Administration Reports received for information.

L. BYLAWS AND POLICY

L1. BYLAW NO.497-2016 AMENDMENT

003/2019 - Moved, seconded That Village of Silverton Council give Bylaw No.
497 — 2016 Village of Silverton Permissive Property Tax Exemption Bylaw
Amendment Bylaw (No. 1) First Reading.

CARRIED

004/2019 - Moved, seconded That Village of Silverton Council give Bylaw No.
497 — 2016 Village of Silverton Permissive Property Tax Exemption Bylaw
Amendment Bylaw (No. 1) Second Reading,

CARRIED
005/2019 - Moved, seconded That Village of Silverton Council give Bylaw No.
497 - 2016 Village of Silverton Permissive Property Tax Exemption Bylaw
Amendment Bylaw (No. 1) Third Reading.

CARRIED

M. PUBLIC INPUT PERIOD/PRESS

None at this time.




JANUARY 8, 2019 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

N. IN CAMERA MEETING:

The Regular Meeting recessed at 7:16 pm in order to conduct the Closed Meeting.

The Regular Meeting reconvened at 7:38 pm.

O. ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD FROM IN CAMERA

None at this time.

P. ADJOURNMENT

006/2019 — Moved that Council adjourn at 7:39 pm.

CERTIFIED CORRECT:

Mayor Clarke Chief Administrative Officer




weisold Acuanwyg Asiaug jeuoiSay




11BWS JOMOd
28 SILIOA
OIpAH D8 O

SHLITYAIDINGW  SSLLFTYOINGR
530 ANNIIQYNVYD NYIGYNY3 4O
NOLLYH3a3d NOLLYH303d

siaulied pue siapunj ino o1 syueyl

Apuoin aAeg ABIsug aaeg

UoIIBDOSSY I
ABisuz funwwo)) OAESOO9S W

SINOH MIN [~ (TN
weiBold Aduapyys Afieu3 jeuoidey \ LSS /lueiSoig Aousioyg ASiaug jeuciSay\ \




6107 [4dy — youne] Allunwiwo) .

juauodwo) weldold sWoH 3unsIXy —
jusuodwo) weldold SWOoH MaN —
weusold Aduaidiyyg ASisul |elauapisay .

SWeI80.14/U0l110y JUDWUIDAOL) |20 —
SIUSWIILWIWOD) UOWWIO) —
9ABS0D3 UOS|aN pue uolieldossy Agisuj Ajlunwwo) —

UOIINPOJIU|
epuasy

wieidoug Aouspuy ASisug jeuoBay( ¢




"UOI3DR 21BWID

ayel ¥ deb uopriuswa|dw] ay3 ‘(dDd) wedbold uoiznaioid
250|> O mﬁ_ucmg sUStUUIBACE a1ewli|D 0] siaudied 1919~ INDH
[e00] 10 O3S 1841} |y} 10} siosiApe [RUOIBaJ 24e YD

asf) pue
sbuipnng
uonepodsueay,
ABJseug s|gemauay

uawabeuep) aysepm

. ~ Buluueld
youeasay
uoyeInpg

ysawabebug
LoRRuaLwadu)

‘ABJidus pue aj1ewil|o uo
SJUBWIUWIBACH |EDO| 0] 10SIAPR
juapuadapu)] pajsnal ayl

"Alljigeuielsns pue ABisua
'sOIUNWIWOD BUijo2UU0)

LOIROSSY
Abssuy Ayununuo)




Jadeuelp weidoad aAesoI]
10120.4d usawie)

UOS[aN 40 AuD |yl

Asuoy saeg ABssug saes

SABS0O0 [ql
W

NOLVAONIY 3WOH
weidold Auspuyg ASiauz jeuciday




ﬁw@g uopejtodsuriy mmm%mmm

:seade Aay € Ul suolssiwd adnpal 01 Adjjod Jusws|duwi pue uonae
dlew]d ayel ued sajyjeddIunW Sisquidaw pue DAY 2Y3 WSWUISA0S |BIO| SY

(dIdV)) weisold 2A1IUIU] 9NUDASY UOIIIY dlewi|) 1404 9191813
salunwwod ayadwioy .
SUOISSIWA AUunwiwio)
suoissiwa apiodioy .
110} SJUBWILIWWIOD 31ewl|)

JaMey) uoipy ajewi|) sy} 03 $31401eudIs aJe SJUSWUIIA0S [BJ20| A_UB100Y [V

weiSold Asuspigg ASisul jsuoiSay | %_



sue|d

u0oI12NPaY UoIsSIiwg HHD 31e10d10) diqy .
pue sue|d UOI1DY jeJINSN UOQgle) . sAeua100) a|gemausy %00T
V10? 191Q AS45u3q Aeus100) /oARS0D] UOSION -«

-600¢ SAeUD100)| [BJINDN UOQJED)
|[oo]1ewsS / Alojuaau) alesodio)
painseaw suolssiwa/A8iauy .

$198J81 UOIIONP3{I dDO  »
d33D/1s1enads ASuaug JoIuas .
133D - painsesaw suoissiwa/Agiaug .

|IPUOIINIISUL ‘[BI2J9WIWO)
‘lennuapisal — Ajlunwiwo)

suoneltado ayesodio)
JUSWUIBA0S [£207]

wieidosd Asusiayg ASioug jeuoiSay




leaA sad eyded yad 19/ ‘€S
MDAy ut uads JesA Jad uoljiw £ZzZS

I00°246°CTTS

suedold s

IC BupesH
PoBA

580 [EIREN B
AoLoRH B
spnd Ajigol e

 192'596°085

SIF 765 T1S

sz6'zeR’cs | Gv86£C'9%

cre'css'os

9107 ‘1500 AbJoug AJunuuioey

weiSoad Asusinys ASteuy euciSay




ogsio4 -
olpAH D9 -
DgAduay -
sweidouid uaia13 ASiaul Jo uolizowoud

doysyiom apo) dais Jap|ing —
SUOISSaS uollewJou] Allunwuwio) —
uoleanpj pue suruies]

Spo0) dais 01 yoeoudde |euoi8ay —
1SIPPayd Alljigeutelsng  —
uswdojanag weadouad pue Adijod

LOIBID0SSY
ABoug Ayunwiuod

SAINOR MaN
wieadoud Asuapua Adisug jeuoiSay




T 26ng

FRlmmE palossiEun mdosy

STOE — INCRND ALAONSTRS OONEpTEN ST0Y

paieduim wgppegy sieg

SO0 Uats ABIPUD 1 UMM SBRIEIRE 3

“laioy 4o sreEok e ey pue}

ONUCI Buipgng uonemuesf Suicosf NERL (9 250 USDHEE puR SSIiestd Suspis A2 R quan et 3q
UOGEINP] DUR SSSTRISMY

“omesd

UCROMES: PUE IW2sSEaUn U 2158 UOIRIRSI0S 353
“ronsge: ape

-y “eDuEDEE SR TiTDI0 JSGU IR IS 1T
PREIEp SUISEN0D SUMURL DARTI0 I L0)I0}
215em Japie] SunuEs WRDLLS TR SIS

‘ssanposd parmpd fERownens B 1

s

ug 3305007 0TTIA PUB IFOFEID SNARORSE toj usty |

HipurRfruey TSN

Eromsu fLem s

"=l "3Be5R 191em WRdiooe 01U T2 AEgY
“‘wEshs uoreBs ARRDYR

USR] Jo {SenRUes LPEE-ag “Hoeid sane episuca
F3) I VORRBELI MT1 0 SURISLITN WRRNRY
TWRTSAS SRR SIRMAL S gL i

“RISISAS SURSAIR IB1RME

“{5ioteme dot "TREIYRBAIE MO MO SISHeL

YSTHE MO} SEUIRY. PIE SRIDTXE ASURDILES B

w1

[H ]

[l

UORTABSH S0

(REEY2 7 15801, 10 Mo N ksea aop Spess wyew)

NRURERE SNSRI BEERD SDNSANDINT |
"SR 10 IBRI0S IPANG
i pue 55272 1181 d 345 e dbRpy

(W

BORENcHSUSSE EOGITY MO PUT ALY

“aonssiom weingjod aBeres amsg
“sEonRsct USTRITSIGT TUeIhal GOPE] 5t
st {spurodiuo

T AIOA} JOA-CIOET IG JOAMS] FSOCLT

"SI 5B AYEnl Yy peps |

“SUI00D pue SuResy 23eds 15 UOTIoLIISE 0}
soupunoLad AN AFISUR POTURYLS JRPIICT
“SEISA 1STIEUKS $#0] [fepias

HORBA B2 JOOPUD HeISE

ONUCT PEOY UNRYSOLE FASATH

"ERAISERE SUMRSA HOGSAGWIOT Lisiit S

=}
0

oo

oo

aam

{apoy m:mu_.sm 2TE AN U BAYS 10T}

WOLDS IR
103 ApRSE SyRRE 10 "IWArsAS DrEcAcIoud 8§05 [PISEH
AIAA0231 1601 01 (BEAE 23RNSR

drpeg

$2F [2n1eu 38 e ywa dwnd 2331 33mmos

AT 33 wRsis AT JgeMmatal aTRENsINY
Furyer SEysen e

EOUPROST WHHER /2100 £ p RS ATMENS eSS
“SUOND BUNLFE SEYES ADHINT RIS 25
SepEr [ SpUi MOPULT PRIE IR

"SI00P BUE SIAOPIM THRALQLIE DIDUTYUR RIS
UCINGSUG

Juung FETEP FURESS 1E 03 Wonuene 1S
IENNEIE PUE 2EECT SO0 JPUBLINT 10) DIty
"UOLERIRSUS PIAHLR

A wisyE Fuipnpyr ‘edepaus SaueruuRd yBy
WSISAS UONNGIISIE Buti0as

DUz F1e3y W) SIERE RN Jusudinbe

IWAH Aaubails Y g pams saepdosdde 25n

“uonensty adid RIPM IO [PIRE  §

waiadinbs 2

308 HISMUORFUCINOLINTR J332/8 10U TUTOMS 250 ¢

TaDTeeN SIaq

SERSRGE pue Axueiiys ARmus Suppng manay
“TOETRPY ARISUT U2 I LG

{apy dors, Auzag gt Aovapes ABisug Bum

TARGSERT Madoae! ol opopy T
UCEMEISUCD TULNP [CALCD UOISOST 15 Iy atesd

SRR SNSEME
O ity TURI0) IR0 UL BOReSiin Mo

SRGAIA LeuR-AL "SIR0 apeys e sdespup] L

“HISUREPUR

SFO-LIT 106 S0TPUR S0HN0D LNSHR Jusueuad
108 2eRuLRd JusWESsNTAD JERM 3IBLNG
PRRPHUST BRE

BES PAGIMSP LM e JuutoEsep Dedun]
“Bups Fuping uf SSmaes; eI SndeSess

FEITIRIE 2SI P HORRIUBU0 JE0S WRWNGS

VDIBIZPISHNY

h=u w muuum._u ws_uman FIESroTTEy fBraus muoEEn pue sBuip(ing jek

[

[ e

L= e Ry

o

[

[

ct

g [

(W]

£

2

8

HO3UD S U0 SWAN |[é JBRISI00 PUB hathal 35E0ld U0jEal

S Kajenb By & o Bom

| D1 uBuniedag Buiping 243 pue: mwﬂm_&m ﬁwﬂ H._u.wE Sn L8y, io ssed. o130u5 uu_ﬁuzu I3 40 TUANEE Al
o . . St SHORSAMISHI PP Amaeiielsng

ST Semacud 3RS TOTUR ) SRy
FEFFTEH 36 IDUNG) Fopanifo g SR B0 50y

‘Iuediose fumpnng / seurcEwmg iR 214 paesas
0 SHLEALIRN KNP U0 Lopliod Supimg Stewnn 29 wasos
2215 IECR EI955 ATIFUT DB 2ULI0 SRURSaY wuslousd [apole
AZreuZ BABIER 07 WONBINAI BUZ SI00[ “SMODUIA SI2 ‘BUlEss
g ot uonuese ROeds Szd 'woponnsund Suung Assouls ASlaus
SUEMRG FUIULER PUR SURID UBIONISUO) FTARUR T2 IEMLOS
ST O 10STADE ATIUR L ROIAS MU0 SEpEny st

j  SREUsEATI02 S0 Rt o) ddi 3 e
1M SIEIUES Ao Amin(on B g apog g S 35 3L
FF0; Rals AlTatT 15 06§10

THAAL UOGIEN SJDAH D8 8 SLu0L BT JEsoUeiaig
SERINTER SR SIU0 SAULAES
PUE ISR AN ML T

TE 3R UEAUALI0SADY SRR e UES BPETRIRTT 7
TpRg SIS ATES 10 TAURTUE BIT 2ADY

TF ot SO T oIS WINEIHIW B 23308 o ed udsEn Ao pepdn Op WYY o

sagfoud ImnIT ey 305Dy AZRUZ US IS 0N O ma

RN IS ks AT 3N RN ST v 10

SING GERI-H A0 SIR0H TR Smoad Juipng 0T
YORUBRUT ‘Smsahem 10§05 RN 2pRYS AUy ARuy
———

Fedwexy THaEpId 9P GG Aot 10 AIATY T CRJRMRS 3R O PUT SOIRHen O3 LRI JIsHoy B aNe] M

Lm.ﬂut_d T

e

E

LR

NOST3N
fedory

PP

fmanﬂmau

PL

[35U3ATY 235 OFTY} 2avloid ok of 2javandde 250U WI9US DOV TRY 203 RPISUD).

LORRATU R SUCR Ak BUIP ARG 30 [RIGDARS L
UOIDISHOT TR, PN

RO T
AR FILEIE O BORINPY T |

TUMIZLDES(] 1030

SSRIPPY AUAdOsL

ey PICUs Dt M Aldord
-25uxsed sopeopdde :auRd SNPENG SROK LUM BN galapiund HE dimst asemd

sl g poe AEIFET ¥ B0 U PRII0 SESRARIHN0 UORINDR: ASISUS pue
AampgeuE = 30 51208 jeucidas nroddns Sy S0NI PUT UOIEDRLSUD SUIPANG ENURISE MU U]
S2EE0IOWD} ATIRUS FLIEMIUSA PUL SIHERIL A3U (3 ASsauy seSeinenus uofdey ARITICON 241

‘Ayuaops-ARHUa pue AL 15 [G 05 YU
puz uFisap "uepd dis GT INOIYR KT 957 SIS0 AUNIN WUER-FUOE BIINPAL YM 0K STRU0MUCI
DFOTI U AUNPDL B SIERL AU 2ARPIFRS oA SUIPHNG puE Suk e T 0 U,

[=2 01 553002 32U} SPUIPURE £ Rritg 300 Skping 08 160 51 3SRy ST

HORANIENG]) [eRURPIERY
msipey] Anpqraemsng Asusiooy [BAUY

UOIIRIDOSSY
ABssuz Anunwiuod

weiBoid Asuapyig Afisug mmmmmwwm

STNOH MIN{T,




a2po) dais ASiau3 Hg 9yl uo }Nsuod 01 paliels aney noA j1puno) apo) dois ASiaul ayi AJIloN
‘UCHEJHION |etHu]

SN ANEENE

ATHOH IDNIVALRE L6

QIADULNL H AT DI DR IN RN

LNIDILE IHOW B4 L

N 9407

RO LSO S PN
AQY3Y
QUIZ 13N

ze02 D o nee

{SIWOH) & 1¥vd ZEOZ OL AVMHLYY

9p0) dais ASiau3 g

UOIenossYy
ABiaug Apununuc)




[

S[9A3} dduew.oad 10SIAPY A3Jau3
sjusawalinbay wnwiulw aAsiyde 0} Pal}11497) epeue) S324N0SaY
A3i1ou3 aAndliosald oN 3U11S9] SSaUYy31] -Aty |esnieN Ag dui|spola Adiau3

2p0) dois A3uau] Hg

UoIROSSY
ABioug Ajununuod




€

T

NOLLYINSNI -
150089

9JUBW.I0LI9d 15009 01 MOH

UOIBIOSSY
Abrouy Apunwiwe)




vl

sHpatiag Aug
IRERD LSRN I ABURIDE
FEOS WOHIDS JASH 1, S0P
B SucAuE 15} 1 GLIGM IoU

53 rusydures spos, fduys 5
1B BSH0H B DI J0U HIM 54

/sa1pnis-ased
/ed apoadalsAdiaus

2%

"PIPISIY LISUM ISHHINS - . . .. .
2if1 Uf aoeid 3l sj002 pue . . uoS Em:vm\ Swﬁ o’ cow mcmw . +4802 E_mm .
éwuz_ﬂhwuw“wﬂ_wﬁwm Mmﬂ 3 S N g . I A .ummﬂ mhmzcm mmm b ; m~.m “um—o_n_ )
Ay s o4l ybnoiyl wem . - — - . Nt TPV DR - B ..,“w:ONﬁw.E__U :

spUednas0 sy sdasy duind ) oL S B D !
ieay Aouaioryge ybiy v u m

_ ‘pereiyae daig
jo0} Blenbs/iGLg 059G 888 Isoopung
. Jo8).818NbS GZGT ‘0718 10301d
. ‘aL0Z ajewyy

S31pN)S ase) € dais
ABisug mm%wwwww %

SINOH MIN/ T,
weagosd Asuspiyy Adisuy jeuoiSay




S9AIIUDUI AJI|13IN J0) B2°2qAdUBDIYD HIBYD

1S9] J00( Jamo|g UoI3oNJIsuo) piAl pasdesnodul] AlYsiH

Josiape ASuaus pauiesy Aq paijisA 14ed piiyl :puiwd Jo 33edd .

9p03 ulp|ing puoAaq siuswalinbas wnwiuiw ‘1s41) 3dO|aAU U0 SNJ0J :9|qeing .
3SI0U SPISING SINPIJ UL SMOPUIM 191197 PUE S|DA3| UOIIE|NSU] PAsEaIDU] 1IBIND
$10dsS P|O2 pUB WJBM SDZIWIUIW JOJO) .

$1502 uollesado saanpal uoidwnsuod A3I9uUD Jomo| :s||ig AS1auUd JaMo] .

Slijouag JouMQ 2WOoH

uonenossy
Absauyg Aununuoy




£T0OZ ApNiS [euollBN 92U3J3Jald JOANCOWOH UeipeUR) 192UN0S

23ueydxd Jie AYI-AHH -
odeled 1ed-OM|

SMOpPUIM 8JeT

suayop| 1dasuod uadp .

| Spue|S! Uayduy

w0y 1uaIdIy}a-A313U3 ||eddND .
S}9SO|D UBUIT

R | smopuim Aduaniyye-ysiH .
el saoueljdde Juaniyye-ASiaug .
AT 519502 UI-{[BM e

S9WOY MaU J0j SaAeH 1shiA QT doj

UOIIBIDOSSY
Absaug Ajyunuaue?




(0q°n08-s1e152G MMmm) S1e15 19 Ag paodnpoud ‘epeue’) sol1s11els :324nos
(UBDO|S “UOLIBA[IS USAUS(] MIN Sapn|ouly)

L Sonenos
Abseug Auunwiuo)

S3INOH MIN
wieidold Axuapuyig Adssug jeuoidoy




(%00T) 00T §8:8N | ooz B4
C oslost (woorlooz ooz
Axomv oS ~ (%00T) 00T 00¢ |

s193.1e|

UOLBDOSSY
ABsoug Apunuiwod
mp&v.ooa
SANOH MIN S
wieiBosd Ayuspuyy Asisuy jeuoiBay\

S

sc




Buiuies)
padueyua Joj Ayiunjioddo ayi se 100p Jamo|g UOIIDNJISUOI-PIW JISPISUCD .

J0SIAPY A3J2U3 ue Yyum SupjJom
9SIAIIU3OUI 0] — ulpund uoileluawa|dw| apo) dais ASiouz oUpAH DG

spuny didvo
s9sM :8ululed| 98eiN0IUD PUE SISIIIEC A0WL 01 SWIB DAIIUDIUI AJeIUN|OA .

Adijod paldope aney mou ‘S9AIIU3IUL Y3NOo4y}
apo) dais pajeniul ((poomieds pue Asiaquiny) Aeus1o0y] 1se3 ul sojdwiexy .

1Joddng Ad1j0d pue SaAIluU3dU|

UONEPOSSY
ABouz Ayunwuio)

ox 1
Lo R
SIANOH M3N 4_,

weidoig Adusioyyg ASisug jruoiSay\




"UOS[aN Ul duiuled|
SSaUY3IIY 6T0T ‘9T YdJeN -

-(2y0315|9A9Y ‘TT YdIeN

pue) uos|aN ‘doysyiom

s19p|ing Xog e Ul gE7
9p02d31S 1109 6TOT ‘8 YEWN »
T0Z Ul sdoys)iom ised .

SAdOYS)JOM
>19p|INg

LOIRIOSSY
ABsoua Ajununiuo)




i ZTOZ Ul 3ul121si139Yy
Asjooq uyor JoAe|z| UoSs|aN

uollen|eAns weigoud
) s198J4e| weldold

ssa20.d
uoineJisi3al ajdwiis

S311IUNWIWOD

MDY 1soW ul paJayjo aq
[]IM SUOISSDS UOoilewlolu|

0Z0¢ 1°qWe=39( 01 610¢
3ulads paJsjjo weasdoid

SUOISSIWD
DHO pue ASiaus aonpal
0] slaumoawoy d|aH

Asuop aaeg "ABIsug saeg

IABS50D0 ,ﬁw\w

NOLIYAGNIY 3INOH
wessoad Asuspylg ASiauy jeuoiday




159] 100(g Jamo|g

suljey apinoJisuj
uollenjens ASiaua-3sod
pal1o|dwod sapesddn
duloueul) pue saleqay
uoljenjens ASiaua-aid
1915139y

:31edd1ued 01 moH

Aauopy saeg ADIauI saeg

IABS0Do @




9T |udy Jegapise)
o€ |y UOS|ON

DR it s
e I

sayoune

wiesdosd Asusioya ASseus jeuoiday|




1¢0¢-605-05¢
E2'UOS|oU @®101204d3

103301 U=2aULieD)

OV e-505-05¢
B30 ASJoUaAIIUNWWOI @ [auyapd

|2uyaq ysL

iNOA duey |




Comeniesty Crergy
el (35734 L35

. Project delivared by: @
Regicnal Energy Efficiency Program ﬂ.ﬁgﬂ.iav?

Regional Energy Efficiency Program

To: Central Kootenay Local Governments

From: Community Energy Association and Nelson Hydro EcoSave Program

Date: November2, 2018

Re: Launch of the RDCK and member municipality Regicnal Energy Efficiency Program {REEF)

The Regional District of Central Kootenay is pleased to announce the launch of the Regional Energy Efficiency
Program (REEP). This program will make it easier for homeowners and tenants to make their homes more
energy efficient, and will support the RDCK in achieving its climate action goals.

The two-year program (currently scheduled until Dec 2020) is a partnership with all RDCK member
municipalities, local utilities of BC Hydro, FortisBC and Nelson Hydro, the Community Energy Asscciation (CEA),
and the Federation of Canadian Municipalities. A grant frem the Municipalities for Climate Innovation Program
(MCIP) provides 71% of the project funding.

Community Energy Association (CEA) and Nelson Hydro (EcoSave Program) will share the role of program
delivery by providing the following services:

» Nelson Hydro will develop the regional Home Retrofit program to offer homeowners discounted
EnerGuide home evaluations, and support to access the current rebate offers. This will be a regional
expansion of the successful Nelson Hydro EcoSave program.

¢ CEA will develop the New Home program to offer education, training and workshops to residents,
builders and officials. This will support construction practice in our area transition to the new BC
Energy Step Code, as well as meet new requirements scheduled for the 2022 BC Building Code. Project
goals are to have 80% of new homes achieve Step 3 by 2020,

As outlined in the Municipal Letters of Support and in preparation for the official program launch in spring
2019, we ask that each member municipality support the program in the following ways:

[0 Assign a staff member to be the Program Liaison and point of contact for the municipality

[0 Invite the team of Trish Dehnel, CEA and Carmen Proctor, Nelson Hydro to present the program at a
Council meeting in early 2019 (January or February). Once the Council presentation is scheduled, the
team also suggests meeting with staff the same day to discuss program logistics in more detail.

0 Notify the Energy Step Code Council you have started to consult on the BC Energy Step Code with the
initial notification form (PDF}.

00 Prepare for the spring 2019 faunch by assisting the team find and book a local venue and provide in-
kind support or funds to host one community program information sesston in Spring 2018,

O Encourage local government staff/Council participation in local education events or regional webinar
meetings/workshops.

1 Market the promotional program material. {Include program information on your website,
newsletters, social media and other ways used to connect with your community.)

Note that a program logo and website are underdevelopment and will be revealed as part of program launch.
Thank you for your support of the Regional Energy Efficiency Program. We will be contacting you shortly as
follow up and look forward to working with you.

Yours truly,
Trish Dehnel, pdehnel@communityenergy.bec.ca 250-505-3246
Carmen Proctor, cproctor@nelson.ca 250-509-2021

F




e BRITISH : :
 COLUMBIA Notice of Consultation on the

S gov e BC Energy Step Code

#BS3B-ESCO1

l.ocal govemnments should use this form to nolify the Province and Energy Step Code Gouncil when they have started
or plan to initiate consuitation with stakeholders on the potential application of the BC Energy Step Code in their
communities. Please read the online information about the netification process bafore completing this form.

To provide industry with sufficient time to adjust to new energy-efficiency requirements, the Province and the Energy
Step Code Council recommend the following transition timelines, as noted in the Energy Step Code provingial pglicy

guide {sections 3.4.1 o 3.4.4)

a) Enforcement with no delay: The transition of energy-efficiency requirements existing pricr to December 2017,
to an squivalent Step(s) in the BC Energy Step Code, may be enforced with no deiay,

b) Three-month transition: The expansion of an existing program(s) that is equivalent to a Step(s) in the
BC Energy Step Code (item (a) in this list), to & new location within a community (e.g., a neighbourhocod plan)
or situation (8.g., rezoning), may be enforced no sooner than three menths from the date this form is received by
the Building and Safety Standards Branch.

¢} Six-month transition: New or expandsd requirsments for Lower Steps may be enforced ne sooner than six
months from the date this form is received by the Building and Safety Standards Branch.

d) Twelve-month transition: New or expanded requirements for Higher Steps may be enforced no sooner than
12 months from the date this form is received by the Building and Safety Standards Branch.

The transition timelines start when the notification form has been recsived by the Building and Safety Standards
Branch {the Branch will send an email to confirm receipt of the notification and the transition start date).

The information you provide will be summarized and shared with the Energy Step Cede Council, to help support the
successful implementation of the BC Energy Step Code. Summarized information from Sections 1, 3, 4 and 5 of the

form will also be shared publicly.

- 1, Loca! Government e S :
_Wthh BC. Ioca% government or other authonty ha\nng Junsdlctl _

are 6 feporting on behif of?-

Which regicnal district is your community in?

‘2. Contact Information . : :
Please prov:de ccntact information’ for the person completmg thls notn‘“ cahon

First Name Last Name

Job Title

Municipality (if different from the local governmeant)

Telephone

Email Address

Building and Safety Standards Branch Email; bullding.safety@gov.bc.ca
Office of Houslng and Construction Standards Wabsite: www gov.be.calbuildingcodas

#BSSB-ESCOT (2017/08) Page 1 of 2




3. Initial or Revised Notification of Consultation on the BC Energy Step Code . .
Pieasea indicaté if this I8 an initial notification of your consultation on the BC Energy Step Code, of g rewsed notmcatlon based ona -
changa in requirements. ¥f this s a revisad. notification, note that the iransition timslings referrad to above restart, .

[J Initial Notification
[0 Revised Notification

4, Consuitation . : ' ' : : s ' :
-Please indicats the Step{s) you expact to consult on fOI each bwld\ng type and whether you are consMermg a community«Wtde or: .
'other type of application (e.g., builder incentives, or a nmghbourhood reqmrernent) - :

Part 9: Houses and Small Buildings Community-Wide Other Application
Application

O Lower Steps (1, 2or3) | O Lower Steps (1, 2 or 3}
0O Higher Steps (4 or 5)

Part 3. Large and Complex Residential Buildings (Wood Community-Wide Other Application

Construction} Applicatlon
[J Lower 8teps (1, 2or3) | [J Lower Steps (1, 2 or 3}

O Higher Step (4)

Part 3: Large and Complex Residential Buildings Commu‘mty.—Wlde Other Application
Application

{1 Lower Steps (1 or2) O Lower Steps (1 or 2)

£] Higher Steps (3 or 4)

Part 3: Large and Complex Office and Mercantile Buildings Commu‘nlty‘-Wlde Other Application
Application

0 Lower Steps {1 or 2} O Lower Steps (1 or 2)
| ngher Step (3)

5. Trans:tlomng, Expanding, or New Requirements =~ Lo IS :
Pilease |nd:cate if you are consultmg an new energy~eff;c!ency programs for bu Idlngs or consultmg about tran5|t|0nmg an eX|st1ng

program of expanding an existing program to an equivalent Step(s) of the BC Eneérgy Step ¢ Ccde Chack all thal apply

O Transitioning an existing energy-efficiency program(s) to an equivalent Step(s) of the BC Energy Step Code
O Expanding an existing energy-efficiency program(s) to an equivalent Step(s) of the BC Energy Step Code
O Introducing a new energy- efﬂcwency program( ) or go ng to a hlgher Step

6. Notlflcatlon Submission -
Please ensiire dnly cne submlssmn is recelved from your commumty

[} 1 have conferred with my colleagues to ensure this will ke our only submlssmn at thls time.

Please email this form to the Building and Safety Standards Branch of the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing.

Email address:  building.safety@gov.bc.ca

Subject Iine: Notice of Consuliation on the BC Energy Step Code
TAdmiinistrative Intake = Building and Safety Stahdards Branch Internal Use'Only.
Receiver Date Received
Administrator Date Completed
Netice of Consultation on the BC Energy Step Code Page 2 of 2

#B8588-E3C01




Hillary Elliott

A — AT IR
From: Patricia Dehnel <pdehnel@communityenergy.bc.ca>
Sent: January 10, 2019 11:31 AM
To: ‘Hillary Elliott’; 'Catherine Allaway'
Cc: Paris Marshall Smith; 'Carmen Proctor’
Subject: RE: Regional Energy Efficiency Program - Staff, Council and Community meetings - New

Denver and Silverton

Hi Hillary and Catherine;

Based on our past correspondence, our meeting with REEP steering committee and in the spirit of collaboration in New
Denver/Silverton here is a new suggestion for the various events planned in your communities:

Feb 12: 2pm~3 pm

Staff meeting in New Denver - CONFIRMED.

Attendees: New Denver Staff, CAO of Silverton, any community members either would like to invite (ie sustainability
committee mambers), Trish, Carmen and if possible: BC Hydro, WK Ecosociety and RDCK rep.

Purpose: to fully discuss the REEP program, utility incentives, Step Code, sustainability chacklists etc.

Feb 12: & pm {TIME TBC).
COW delegation (or 7:30 Council Delegation) — New Denver
Purpose: to introduce the REEP program to Council and the community of New Denver.

Council Request:
» to announce/finalize Community Information Session date/organization

s New Denver Village to complete the “initial notification form” on Step Code, per our REEP
request. hitps://energystepcode.ca/notification/

Feb 12: 7 pm
Council delegation — Silverton- CONFIRMED
Purpose: to introduce the REEP program to Council and the community of Silverton.

Council Request:
s 1o announce/finalize Community Information Session date/organization

¢ Silverton Village to complete the “initial notification form” on Step Code, per our REEP
request. hitps://energystepcode.ca/notification/

April 24 OR 29 - evening — time and venue to be determined

REEP Community Information Session - in New Denver OR Silverton

Purpose: to introduce the REEP program the communities of Silverton and New Denver

Comment: We recognize that New Denver and Silverton are unigue communities and would like to host their own
information session. However, in the spirit of collaboration, community interest, project budget and timing, etc, we ask
that there be just one meeting that is co-hosted by the two communities. We welcome your suggestions as to which
community it is hosted in and which date chosen. We hope to have this detail confirmed by Feb 12 at very fatestin
order to begin our regional REEP promotion with all the community dates/venues confirmed.




Thanks for your input. We will see you on Feb 12. Council and staff meeting agendas to be provided to you both by Feb
4,

Trish

Patricia (Trish) Dehnel, vcip rrp
Senior Energy Specialist / Community Relations Manager

Community Energy
Asseciation

Tel: (250} 465-6783 ext 702 | Mobile: (250) 505-3246
Connect with me: Email | Linksdin Connect with CEA; Website | Fagabook | Twitter | Linkadin

Upcoming Events:
Qualify to becone a Certified COMMUNITY ENERGY MANAGER: Visit HITRS://WWW.BCIT.CA/CONSTRUCTION/CEM/ to register for on-line

COUTSEs

From: Patricia Dehnel

Sent: January 4, 2019 15:21

To: Hillary Elliott <helliott@silverton.ca>; 'Catherine Allaway' <corporate@newdenver.ca>

Subject: FW: Regional Energy Efficiency Program - Community Launch date organization. New Denver and Silverton -

April 24 and/ or April 29
Hello Hillary and Catherine:

‘Further to my last email:
1) For New Denver launch we propose April 24. And for Silverton launch we propose April 29.

s Do these evenings work? (We do have some flexibility to tweak the date — we hope it is between April 15 and
May 16).

e Please review your community calendars to confirm there is no major competing event.

s |Isthere interest to have just one event in either New Denver or Silverton? We are certainly prepared to host an
event in each community, but wonder if that is your wish?

s Forvenue —do you have suggestions? Community centre or Village Hall? \We do ask for a place with good
acoustics and could handle about 3-5 booths and 40 attendees.

2) We do have a staff/interested parties meeting scheduled for 2 pm on Feb12 in New Denver. Would Silverton
iike a meeting that day as well? Do you want to coordinate 1 meeting? Again, we are able to meet directly in
each of your communities. We could meet in Silverton at 11 am.

Talk to you both soon...
Trish Dehnel

Patricia (Trish) Dehnel, mcie rep
Senior Energy Speciatist / Community Relations Manager




‘% Community Energy
R Assoriztion

Tel: (250} 469-6783 ext 702 | Mchile: {250) 505-3246
Connect with me: Email | Linkedin Connect with CEA: Website | Facsbook | Twitter | Linkedin

Upcoming Events:
Qualify to become a Certified COMMUNITY ENERGY MANAGER: Visit HTTPS://WWW .BCIT.CA/CONSTRUCTION/CEMY/ to register for on-line

courses

From: Patricia Dehnel
Sent: January 4, 2019 14:51
To: smarshall@castlegar.ca; Ipitts@castlegar.ca; colin.farynowski (Colin. Farynowski@creston.ca)

<Colin.Farynowski@creston.ca>; 'Deputy' <deputy@kaslo.ca>; Laurie Taylor <ltaylor@nakusp.com>; nandrijancic

(nandrijancic@nelson.ca) <nandrijancic@nelson.ca>; 'Sam Ellison' <SEllison@nelson.ca>; ‘Catherine Allaway'

<corporate@newdenver.ca>; cao@salmg.ca; Hillary Elliott <helliott@silverton.ca>; admin@villageofslocan.ca

Cc: 'Carmen Proctor’ <CProctor@nelson.ca>; Paris Marshall Smith <PMarshallSmith@rdck.bc.ca>
Subject: Regional Energy Efficiency Program - Community Launch date organization.

Dear RDCK Local Government “REEP” staff contact.

Happy New Year!

Here is some background information to my call to you directly next week to confirm/coordinate

the pre Council staff meeting in Jan or Feb
the Community launch event in Apr or May

We look forward to presenting the Regional Energy Efficiency Program to your council very soon. We also hope to have
a staff meeting earlier that day to discuss the program and background in further detal. '

1. Slocan-—Jan 14 6. Castlegar-Feb 4

2. Nelson-Jan21 7. New Denver —Feb 12
3. Creston-Jan22 8. Silverton —Feb 12

4. Salmo~Jan22 9, Kaslo—Feb19

5. Nakusp—Jan 28

The public program will launch in you community in the spring and we would like to start talking dates/venues for each
community information session.

We will contact you individually, but to get things started here are the points to consider:

April or May 2019

A community event hosted on a week night (Monday to Thursday).

Time to be tweaked: A 90 minute — 2 hour event between 5 pm and 8 pm. {(we could consider an afternoon
event if this is of interest)

Format: information session with “trade fare” of utility representatives, local tradespeople, community groups.
We propose an event in each of the 9 municipalities, (however if Silverton and New Denver may want to

"share”}.




s Your municipality will host the event (i, suggest preferred venue, book venue, finance the venue rental and any
refreshments, help with suggested meeting format, have a representative {staff and/or Council) to attend
event; help to promote event through your regular channels)

»  We will organize the tradespeople and logistics of event.

I will contact you directly to discuss further and work on confirmation of Community Launch date and venue.
Trish Dehnel and Carmen Proctor.

Patricia (Trish) Dehnel, mcip rep
Senior Energy Specialist / Community Relations Manager

Ve Community Energy
F Asscciation

Tel: {250} 469-6783 ext 702 | Mobie: {250} 505-3246
Connect with me: Email | Linked|n Connect with CEA: Wabsite | Facebogk | Twitter | Linked|n

Upcoming Events:
Qualify to become a Certified COMMUNITY ENERGY MANAGER: Visit HITPS://WWW.BCIT.CA/CONSTRUCTION/CEM/ to register for on-line

courses




H1

Heather Fox

P.O.Box 213

New Denver, BC VOG 150
December 5, 2018
Village of New Denver

New Denver, BC

Re: West Kootenay Boundary Community Investment Co-op (WKB)

Dear Mayor and Council,

“Community Investment Co-ops (CICs) are a new and innovative support system for rural economic and
business development that effectively bridge the gap between local investors and local ventures in need
of financing. CICs are a cost effective, community owned and controlled impact fund. They enable
residents to become partners in locally driven economic development, which leads to stronger and more

sustainable economies.”?
Attached to this letter is an executive summary of the WKB and a copy of the frequently asked guestions.

WKB is currently in the process of recruiting 60 founding members from throughout the West Kootenay
Boundary region. Once they reach 60 members, they will start the incorporation process. As of
Wednesday Dec 5™, they have 54 founding members.

The WKB covers a wide area and to keep the spirit of local investing, the decision was made to create 4
sub-regions within the WKB. Money raised in each sub-region would be available to business in that
region. We are part of the sub-region that includes the Slocan Valley up to Nakusp and Kaslo.

The by-laws of this new co-op allow for both private and institutional investors; institutional investors
include governments. The Village of Radium Hot Springs is one village looking into becoming a member
of the Fast Kootenays Community Investment Co-op.

I would like to ask Council to direct staff to research and report back on the feasibility of the Village of
New Denver becoming a member of this co-op in 2019. Membership would show village commitment to

local businesses.
Thank you for your consideration,
Sincerely,

Heather Fox
New Denver, BC




H1

Whereas: “Community Investment Co-ops (CICs} are a new and innovative support system for
rural economic and business development that effectively bridge the gap between local
investors and local ventures in need of financing, CiCs are a cost effective, community
owned and controiled impact fund that enables residents to become partners in locally
driven economic development, which leads to stronger and more sustainable

economies.”

And Whereas: WKB is currently in the process of recruiting founding members from throughout
the West Kootenay Boundary region;

And Whereas: The WKB covers a wide area and to keep the spirit of local investing, the decision
was made to create 4 sub-regions within the WKB. Money raised in each sub-region
would be available to business in that region. We are part of the sub-region that
inclucdes the Slocan Valley up to Nakusp and Kaslo;

And Whereas: The by-laws of this new co-op allow for both private and institutional investors,
including governments and membership would show village commitment to local

businesses;

Therefore be it resolved that: Staff will research and repart back on the feasibility of the Village

of Silverton becoming a member of this co-op in 2019. Membershipweuld-show village




H1

Fri 2019-01-25 2:08 PM
Slocan Valley Economic Development slocanvalleyedc@gmail.com

Fwd: Community Investment Coop Update

Community Investment Cooperative: Report to SVEDC Board

Current Status:

e Cooperatives are legally formed

¢ Founding Members Board of Directors has been appointed
o JButtle is one of three appointees for the North Slocan / Arrow Lakes sub-region
o Joanne Cowan from KSCU, and Aidan X are the other two appointees
o Inaugural meeting was held on January 25, 2019

o Shares and memberships are now open to sale
o Initial capital raised in founding member drive is in excess of $90K
o Shares are now open for sale to the general public

s Accounting and book-keeping firms are engaged and are forming initial systems for

internal management

Of Note:
e Sub-regions will be managed with a high degree of autonomy
o Book-keeping systems will separate all moneys raised in the sub-regions
o Sub-regions that have an imbalance between investors / projects can apply to
other sub-regions for integration. Those would be approved by the sub-region

that is being asked for support
e Meeting minutes will be available to members upon request




H2

Administrative Report: Hillary Elliott, CAO

Village of Silverton Council

Regular Meeting of Silverton Village Council February 12, 2019

Executive Summary

The purpose of this report is to present information regarding the application for a Development
Permit File No. 01 - 2019,

Background

Council has set out guidelines regarding construction within Silverton’s development permit area
as per the “Development Procedure Bylaw No. 242 - 1987” and is identified in “Zoning Bylaw
No. 466 - 2011”.

Anyone wishing to build within Sitverton’s Development Permit Area must apply to Council for
their application to be reviewed and considered in an open meeting. All applicants must be granted
authorization prior to construction.

As per the Village of Silverton Development Permit Area, a Development Permit application
was completed by the property owner, Silverton General Store. The application has already
provided information for a building permit, which contains the relevant information required for
the DP application (attached). It is compliant with our OCP Bylaw No. 463 — 2010, Zoning
Bylaw No. 466 — 2011, and all building requirements.

Financial Impact

The applicant has paid the $100.00 for the permit application.
Discussion
None at this time.

Recommendation:

Pursuant to the report of the Chief Administrative Officer, the Village of Silverton Council
approves the Development Permit Application No. 01 — 2019 as submitted by the Silverton
General Store.

Sincerely,

Hillary Elliott
CAO, Village of Silverton




APPLICATION FOR ISSUANCE OF DEVELOPMENT PERMIT

Village of Silverton
421 Lake Avenue
Silverton, British Columbia Application/File No. Ol "DQOH

The information requested in this form is required to expedite the application and
assist the staff in preparing a recommendation.

This form is to be competed in full and submitted with all requested infermation and
Application Fees. For Assistance, please refer to the Guide to Development Permits.

1. Applicant & Registered Owner

Applicant’s Name; Cg‘ﬂ } e r”‘“é’(b v Geﬂer‘a ( S“J IR

Address: _ Seora /o 5 Ran Lak, ﬁq ve
City: D lve Y“I“O\/‘l Postal Code: E,/(;)CS»; Yt

Telephone: RS ©=-39 XI5 ¥ Fax

- )
Registered Owner’s Name: g‘/ CY e, N ’;Z/ CMWW’L’(}"J’V’&.
Address: g{j"p’» e S I | _r)\p, D

City: B ,‘J e m"vl'cn’\ Postal Code: L'OG 393 ¢

Telephone: 2S00 S S 284 Fax

2. Subject Property

Legal Description in Full: /KO‘; /-‘/Z ﬁ/DCé 3% p/@/ﬂ-
Ners74 Qestnck bt 434 KD

Village of Silverion ' 1 Devalopment Permit Application




Location (street address of property, general description or map):

292 LakeMue. Lot lan0 2

| ' -
Size of Property (area, number of parcels): S Y S |

Present OCP Designation: CC) e ARG cuﬂ C-~{

Present Zoning: ¢ -

Description of the Existing Use/Development:

540‘}/-// Cern e Oy bﬁ

Description of Proposed Development: (»'( ﬁ / 7L \e ¢Q /

éur/&&m. " 'LMDS’V‘O:AZO
J v

Proposed Variation and/or Supplement to Existing Regulations:

oy

Approximate Commencement Date of Proposed Project: m &t ’re,c\\ LA G
7

Reasons and Comments in Support-of Application (use separate sheet if
necessary

N ]
S/r’cwtvﬁ%ltoﬂ“ ey Q"J‘\Mc L T /‘/\"\C‘)'D‘ﬂé‘u&]((
c‘E/V\_f() (‘,Orwt’ﬂbw//

Village of Silverton 2 Development Permit Application




4, Attachments

At the time of providing application forms, the Chief Administrative Officer or
delegate shall indicate which of the following information shall accompany -the
application:

» A dimensioned sketch plan drawn tc a minimum scale of 1:1000 showing the
parcel which requires a development permit and the location (dimensioned from
property lines) of existing buildings, structures and any natural features on or

adjacent to the property

v A dimensioned site development plan drawn to a minimum of 1:1000 showing
proposed buildings, structures, vehicle access, parking layout (with individual
parking stalls clearly indicated) and site landscaping

» A contour map (plan) drawn to a minimum scale of 1:1000 with & contour
interval of one metre (1m), if warranted by the topographic condition of the
property

» A dimensioned sketch plan drawn to a minimum of 1:1000 of the proposed
subdivision, where subdivision is contemplated

« Aay elevations, cross-sections or detail drawings shich may be relevant

Note: In some circumstancas, where a development proposal is relatively
simple, the above requested information may be combined on ons pian.

« Information required in relation to the Development Permit Guidelines of the
Official Community Plan.

x Proof of Ownership (a title seerch dated no more than 30 days prior to
submission of the application)

« Copies of any previous studies or reports made on the subject property relating to

its present condition and suitability for the proposed use/development, e.g
geolechnical reports, site contamination and remediation studies.

5. Application Fee

An application fee of $100.00 for the Issuance of a Development Permit, (made
payable to the Village of Silverton), shall accompany the application,

Village of Silverton 3 Development Permit Application




6. Application

/We make application pursuant to the Local Government Act for a Development
permit. The information provided in support of this application is aceurate and
complete to the best of my/our knowledge.

This application is made with my full knowledge and consent,

St 2019 oo T Rlarrnd?

Date Registered Owner’s Slgnature

Where the Applicant is not the Registered Owner, the Application must be signed
by the Regisiered Owner or a signed letter of authorization from the Registered

Owner must accompany the application.

For Office Use Only
) _‘_/ Application Form duly completed

'Ae Profile completed and received
l/Proof of ownership (title search) received
"/Attacl'lments received

L/f—\pplication fee received

"ﬁL_Applioation signed by Registered Owner or letter of authorization provided

(jM/(ﬂ/Z/?

Date / Signature of Official

Commen‘ts:%j‘k’ 1S QCW\/WKM\M LSS @]DUOLCQJ‘EL@C\
Le_nppioped oS cdomidded]

Village of Silverton 4 Development Parmit Application




The Regional Ristrict of Central Kootenay
Box 590, 202 Lakeside Drive, Nelson British Columbia V1L 5R4 09-Nov-2018
Phone: 250-352-6665 Toll Free 1-800-288-7325 Weh:
www.rdck.be.ca E-Mall: Info@rdck.be.ca

Owners: SILVERTON GENERAL STORE LTi p EA: SIL
Mafling Address: PO BOX 10*SILVERTON BC V0G 2B0
Folio Number: 572.00119.000_ -3 | PID: 012-712-850  |Parcel area: 50 105 WIDTH/DEPTH
Site Address: 218 LAKE AVE °)
o [LO[2,BLOCK 33 PLAN NEP574 DISTRIGT LOT 434 KOOTENAY LAND DISTRIGT LOT 7, BLOCK 33, PLAN NEP574, DISTRICT
Legal Description: | ' rd CGOTENAY LAND DISTRICT,
& = 13 e ! 17 oo V‘F\’M
I “"[:ru 318 F Y B 8 A 1\ ™
7 V19578 9 — a
® 310
503 B minledr sy %3 Kl'b?‘163488 & _
B e P1509 B - P b A ;
V12450 A 3,
‘ P58 oMl k1sasgalf| V19909
RSk
1 "
@ 2P 24 Bl
e B ® Jt 7i0 21
i —& | B INEP22124 & A
KRAZ461 - ' KPB2624
g5 214 C gl TB < -
D x1,.z?4?o R14410 | - KR59926 ~ o 25
i [ 2l =X
LB4678d |+ ° e
—— 50 27
C g™ ( 10
L.B366806 o
o0 PoAT11| | TE™
5
g
Zening Designation: 331-C1
NSFEA & Rating: | Silverton Creek 2




The Regionatl District of Central Kootenay

Box 590, 202 Lakeside Drive, Nelson Brifish Columhbia V1L R4 09-Nov-2018
Phone; 250-352-6665 Toli Free 1-800-268-7325 Weh:
www.rdck.be.ca E-Mail: Info@rdek.be.ca

Qwners: SILVERTON GENERAL STORE LTI EA: SIL
Mailing Address:  |PO BOX 10ASiL. VERTON BC VOG 280 quif

Folio Number: 575050119 000 | PID: 012-712"859 | Parce! area: 50 105 WIDTH/DEPTH

Site Address: Q :.B1éngKE AVE N

Legai Descriptfon: l|:8$ §3E,L}({)gg7?E3NK\L}A&SSITJE)IE%[‘RDIEJSTT,RICT LOT 434 KOOTENAY LAND DISTRICWBLOCK 33, PLAN NEP574, DISTRICT

R NEPZ2686] IXF20770
» e 313 sas 317
T a18 8199038 xaai1sa|ll o A
®c s [EABD74988
? V19578 2 o ” 1l
B : ieassall] o
: Kt || e
g g p;509 F’F’?T’B“’é&s - A
V12450 P1508 g L KM163484/)| V19909
e a—— [ §5:] ——
T 8 1o | o3 24
&?—‘:mg e o ”‘@Q} j
2 NEP22124 S —f
%
KR42461 . c -
ay" A 8| B <X
D | i{.fm R14410 | KR59926( |21 | 2" 25
b ! PRt k&)
LB 467874 RuiLN: @ 2 =
sha 04 g 27
C 03 e kA o 10 ;
LB36680 i, _E % .y o
15| KR112499 Rpgar |l 713
il
2nd E‘E" -
i —| )
Zoning Designation: 331-C1
NSFEA & Rating: | Silverton Creek 2
Fire Department: | SILVERTON




?‘\J\ S
hvali)

[’D‘kt_- A‘ Ve e

fpf

i oyt :.\\ Cora (b:\] LI
> £ i

S
NES

o—‘ £l

s &

— = =

Y ~s T
[

2

Eal
[t
S

X

r

LA
a0
ooy iy degd
N _ e
el
g
'). F,‘._‘ O

D“"f‘} ey
=
oS
o)
el o
T T
i Pra()a‘,»’-‘ o
i, real P
ESR -
N

1

Lo Lav"w !jfv'mim_

Lot TR

D 4%
Ofsn VEPTIH
Bes 2y

5.‘}\_4-/11‘% G.{_.

o @




0g 1aausq manN
ubisaq |BINDBNYILY S

28 ‘UsHaANS

1417

anljoadslag




RS/l = Yy LpPs ST

(L1 % .11 3 pejued usym) | = 51/ 8|e0g
10 §| afing
DH "UBLIBANS *yyunrransrss  BUIPING 0Q-00 UDLIBAIS

g 1eauag map ‘ubissq jermosyyaLy S UB|d [8A9T UIRl U0NIBACUIY J011831xT 1587 :Buimelg
WE9F 4=
N O-Eb 8 ,c Wl .
2 WO i
5
£ s .
=l ! |
S . - onzd [
- W57 ; o
@ L L 5
4 I e Wb bl R e LB e S A 2 )
& i wieoy © Anug # ' * _ 5
= ] —_ T ) L [T T g =
: Annn r J) &
\ i & g 2
AL N -l L 5 . ) 5 ,,_, ,T
L_ﬁ..o._m
; 9Sh B — Sot T8 e P m#
- b




ag “Jeaua(] map ‘ufitseq [eInPsURlY SN[

saose[d g
|=oidf “1apjoy :sod |elsw mfo
‘pasiojulal leqal |eluozLoy g
iRohIEA flwnjo) 91819ue] 0l

‘PEd 81aIdU0] - L0LXEXE

saorld ¢ |eo1dAy
wesa(q ¥oap pLXE Ald £ 1oddns
o} ‘1sod Id 1o 4 - .8

{u£1 % .11 18 pajund usym) | = g1/¢ :9[B3S

£0 5| :abey

08 ‘UOLIBAIS wppnnnanese OUIPING d0-00 UOMBALSG
uoEpUNC fUoIleAOUSY JolelxS 1seT :Buimei(

qe|s
91a42U0) pIvIoUIBY &

£ 91 £
0T L = 0-E€ 7
0~ WBLS— | —
L.
; ] ]
1 2 N
I §
-
4 wooy - oned Bumsig =
= 9= Auan 2 7
MmaN




{o£b % L1 & paluud usym) | = ,81/¢ 19jeag

¥0 S1 Bfed

28 UOBBANS e BUIR{ING dQ-00 UOMBAYS

04 18U map ‘ubisa(] jEAn1aonyaly SN UB|4 100y :uoleAQUaY 018X s8] Bumelq

wE= L E 7

e

Buiumy temor
—

&

Bulusmy femaelg

Gk A0t _v S At 4_\
jooy ield

l
l

e e e ol

T-“G-‘E—?L

IP 5Bl *\

A Bulumy saddp




(L1 %11 38 pajund uaym) | = 91/E B[eos

56 5 efied

38 ‘UBHBNIS “yunpypusssss BUIPENG G0-00 UOUEANG

a4 “saua( men ‘ubiseq [BanjoayyLy SN LGREAB]T :UCNBAOUSY JoualT 1583 Buimel(

£-0F
91y T Wl 8 7 WLk "
||=mi.|.|.¢|ﬂﬂ 5,2 5 r— o0 b A—En—
e e , ——
TS P
- — ] S S
Q-+ 0 \__+v
IN= ﬂ "
PiEL
s
WS4 G
[ R u
£~k +h -
] Ol £ube i 7 G0
I s T AN
FeprAy P — . . 0 i BBl
[ S . . 1 i
gol 45 cha [ [ —
N b A H
a0z
Y  Sp— | E—
WOTT — T o H
8 £ A o
N ———
N ) 3 _.m#m‘ﬁmv
T - r | h
k‘wm g [ Il 3 | I |
Fg g A
— oatel




The Corporation of the Village of Silverton
P.O. Box 14 I 421 Lake Avenue
Silverton, BC |  VO0G2BO

Phone: 250-358-2472

Website: hitp:/www.silverton.ca
Email: helliott@silverton.ca

January 15, 2019

RE: Letter of Support for the Galena Trail Restoration Application to the Investing in
Canada Infrastructure Program — Community, Culture, and Recreation Stream

To Whom It May Concern,

The Village of Silvetton is writing to express their support in principle for the Commission’s
application for the Galena Trail Restoration to the Investing in Canada Infrastructure Program —
Community, Culture, and Recreation Stream.

The Village of Silverton recognizes the importance and benefits of trails and trail infrastructure.
This funding will be vital to ensure the continued operation and on-going access to the public for the
important service of providing trails in the arca for recreation, health and well-being, and for
economic opportunities within the Slocan Valley.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

=

Hiliary Elliott
Chielf Administrative Officer
Village of Silverton

11




11

From: Jason Clarke <jason.clarke @silverton.ca>

Date: Thursday, January 10, 2019 at 10:42 AM

To: Kerry Gordon <kerry gordon@silverton.ca>, Tanya Gardon <tanya.gordon@silverton.ca>, Leah Main
<leagh.main@silverton.ca>, Arlene Yofonoff <arlene.yofonoff@silverion.ca>

Cc: Hillary Elliott <heliiott@silverton.ca>

Subject: Re: Galena Trail Grant Application - Letters of Support

Hi All,

The RDCK Trails Commission has reached out to us asking for a letter of support se that
they can apply for federal funds to do restoration on the Galena Trail. Normally this would come to
Council at a regularly scheduled council mesting. Unfortunately, we've already had our meeting for

January and the Commission needs the lstter of support by next week.

If everyone is in agreement, | will ask staff to write the letter of support and we can ratify the decision
at the next Council meeting. | have cut and pasted the information we were provided below. Please !
note that aside from the staff time to write the letter there is no financial obligation associated with
this request. The purpose of the letter is for the Commission to show that there is public support for
the trail upgrade.

Please respond to this email and let me know if you are in favour of giving them a letter of support or
against it.

Here is that cut and paste:

The grant application requests Letters of Support to provide evidence of support and benefits to the
community. Appreciate if the Village of Silverton could provide the Commission with that Letter of
Support. This Infrastructure grant is focussed on public accessibility and community benefit.

To help prepare that Letter of Support, project details are as follows:

Grant Program: Investing in Canada Infrastructure Program - Community, Culture, and
Recreation Stream

Project Name : Galena Trail Restoration

Project Description: To ensure the continued operation and ongoing access to the non-motorized
Galena Trail, two major infrastructure components (Wooden Boardwalk and Cable Car Crossing)

require extensive restoration in order to immediately remedy
existing safety issues and allow the Galena Trail to be open for public
access.

We are still working on finalizing Costs however the Letter of Support does not necessarily need an
$ amount. As always, timeline is tight and would appreciate if you could forward a signed pdf of that
lettar to me by Jan 15th. Thanks...any clarifications or questions let me know.... Wendy

Thanks,

Jason Clarke

Mayor

Viliage of Silverton
jason.clarke@silverton.ca




LOCAN

DISTRICT
CHAMBER or COMMERCE

F.O. Box 448
New Denver, BC VOG 150
chamber@slocanlake.com

January 3, 2019

Village of Silverton
P.C. Box 14
Silverton, BC V0G 2BO

Regarding: Slocan District Chamber of Commerce Health Committee Funding Request

Dear Village of Silverton Mayor and Councll:

The Slocan District Chamber of Commerce (SDCC) respectfully requests $1,000 in funding toward the Chamber’s
Health Committee actlivities in 2019,
The SDCC Health Committee is grateful for the Village of Silverton’s $2,100 contribution in 2018. We hope you

find that the funds have been well spent and we are happy to answer any questicns you may have about the
Health Committee’s activities in 2018, Attached is a summary of the Health Committee’s 2018 activities for your

review.

The Chamber would like to see the Health Committee continue with its efforts in 2019 and is again seeking local
government funding to help make this possible. $1,000 is heing requested of each local government in the
region as a result, as per the attached budget.

The SDCC continues to prioritize maintenance and improvement of health services in the Slocan Valley. The
Health Committee will continue to work closely with community members, professionals, local government

representatives and the Interior Health Authority in an inclusive and well informed fashion. We look forward to
building on past successes and continuing to strengthen the Committee’s relationship with local government.

The Chair of the Chamber’s Health Committee, Colin Moss, and myself are available to answer any questions you

may have.
Sincerely,
_Jessiea Rayner

lessica Rayner, Manager
Slacan District Chamber of Commerce

Attached: 2019 Proposed SDCC Health Committee Budget
2018 SDCC Health Committee Report
CC: Colin Moss {email}, Jan McMurray (email)

12




LOCAN

DISTRICT
CHAMBER or COMMERCE

HEALTH COMMITTEE

- 2019 BUDGET -

INCOME EXPENSE
RDCK Area H | $ 1,000 Social Media Manager $ 2,500
Village of New Denver 1,000 ‘Love Our Locums!’ Program 750
Village of Silverton 1,000 Advertising/Marketing 500
Village of Slocan 1,000 Miscellaneous 250
$ 4,000 $ 4,000

SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING:
Paying someone to help keep videos ‘current’ on various internet. platforms . . . Facebook, YouTube,
Instagram, etc. Working with our recruiter to find different sites and pages to post our video link.

‘LOVE OUR LOCUMSY PROGRAM:
Wine and dine program for Locums intended to make locums feel welcome and increase and maintain
our locum pool. Expenses included but not limited to . . . gift baskets including food, spirits (Beer
and wine), gift certificates at local stores, restaurants and recreational sites (eg. golf club, Idaho Peak
tours, river rafting, skiing, etc.)

ADVERTISING/MARKETING
Newspaper and Internet advertising (Newspaper ads and articles, internet and newspaper classified ads
and websites), printing/copying.

MISCELLANEOUS
Mostly expenses incurred by recruiter - eg. telephone expenses, office supplies, etc.




LOCAN

DISTRICT
CHAMBER or COMIMERCE

HEALTH COMMITTEE

P.O. Box 448, New Denver, BC V0G 150
Email: chamber@slocanlake.com
www.slocanlake.com

— 2018 REPORT -

2018 was a year of ups and downs for the Chamber Health Committee.

The residents of the Slocan Valley showed their true community spirit in their support of our Health
Committee — from financial support to in-kind offering of their services and skills, to gathering at public
demonstrations to help show IHA and the provincial Health Ministry that the residents of the Slocan Valley will
continue to fight to preserve and enhance the health care services they now enjoy and deserve.

2018 saw the completion of our physician recruitment/retention video and also the larger Slocan Valley
video. The original intent of the Slocan Valley video was to give interested health care professionals an idea of
where they might be relocating to. We soon realized that in addition to aiding in health professional
recruitment we would also have a video that displays the Valley to other interested groups and individuals.

Both videos are the property of the Slocan District Chamber of Commerce and can be seen by visiting the
Chamber website (www.slocanlake.com). It is hoped that interested parties {eg. municipalities, businesses,
ete.) will add the video links to their websites and share these videos with others, particularly on social media.

To aid in marketing the videos we have hired our Chamber manager Jessica Rayner to fill the newly created
position of Media Marketing Manager. Among Jessica’s duties will be to showcase our videos on various social
media platforms. Jessica will also be in charge of managing the other marketing ideas we’ve come up with this
past year — business cards, posters, golf shirts, vehicle door magnets — as well as helping to come up with new
methods of promoting our Health Centres and attracting healthcare professionals.

We now have a full locum pool for the Slocan Community Health Centre and have managed to attract a few
interested physicians. One physician has expressed the wish to work here permanently but is presently waiting
for either/or IHA and the Health Ministry to come up with a contract. We have been told that ‘possible good
news’ is coming in January. We are guardedly optimistic on this front but continue to work with various groups
and individuals in our efforts to pressure the Health Ministry and IHA to come up with a contract{s) for new
physicians.

One of cur most successful networking initiatives this past year has been to join the BC Rural Health
Network. Through our membership in the BCRHN we have been able to communicate with senior Health
Ministry staff and have been included in the ongoing consultation process regarding the soon to be
implemented provincial Primary Care Network. Included in this process is just how community health centres
are going to fit into the overall PCN plan. We presently have a package before the Health Ministry asking for re-
evaluation of the Arrow Lakes Local Health Area houndary lines. We have also asked that our Health Centre be
designated a ‘pilot project’ in the proposed enhancement of community health centres under the PCN
program. _

There is much mora work to be done in 2019. We have built 2 solid team over the past two years and
continue to reach out, network and market our facilities and opportunities to healthcare professionals. We
look forward to your continued support in the new year and thank you for your help this past year!

COLIN MOSS
Chair, Slocan District Chamber of Commerce Health Committee




200-2006 West 10th Avenue, Vancouver, BC V6] 283 | Coast Salish TerritoFles
wmabk*eyam (Musqueam), Skwxwiizmesh {Squamish) & salilwata?t (Tsleil-Waututh)
T 604.684.7378 | 1.800.330.WCEL | F 604.684.1312 | admin@wcel.org

E19 O @WCELaw ! weelorg

| Environmental Law

10 December, 2018

Silverton (Village)
421 Lake Avenue
Silverton, BC VOG 2B0

Dear Mayor and Council,
Re: Your local climate change impacts and the fossil fuel industry

Congratulations on your election as the Mayor and Counci! of Silverton. We know that you have each run
hecause you want to help your community be as strong as it can.

We are writing further to our January 25, 2017 letter {copy enclosed), to again ask you to take action to
protect your community and taxpayers from the impacts and costs of climate change by holding fossil fuel
companies accountable for a share of those climate costs. This, along with committing to transition your
community to 100% renewable energy by 2050, is an important step in climate leadership. Specifically, we

would like you to:
a. Begin tracking the costs of climate change that are being incurred by your community; and
h. Join the more than a dozen BC local governments that have sent Climate Accountability Letters to 20
of the warld’s largest fossil fuel companies demanding that they pay a share of the costs of climate

change.

Understanding the costs of climate change

A large majority of the local government mayars and counciijors that we've spoken with smce our initial Ietter
was sent know that climate change is harming their communities.

Some communities have been on the front-lines, with evacuations and destruction from wildfires, floods and
droughts that were almost certainly made worse due to climate change. But even communities which have not
faced such catastrophic events are finding that the costs of building and maintaining infrastructure such as
roads, storm-drains, sea-walls, and other structures impacted by weather or which have to be designed with
tuture climatic conditions in mind, are higher than they used to be, due to the reality of a changing climate.

There are also real costs in planning for climate change adaptation and implementing those plans, even if, in
the long run, those steps will save taxpayer doliars (by avoiding even greater climate costs). Responsible
financial managers know that they need to take action to prepare their communities for climate change, and
to avoid massive future catastrophes.




While a handful of municipalities have begun to estimate what their current* and future climate costs? are
likely to be, most local governments have not yet turned their minds to this important gquestion — which is
unfortunate, because it undermines their ability to manage for financial presstres and prepare their
communities for climate change.

In the age of climate change, responsible financial management demands that we start to get a handle on
what climate change is costing, and will cost, our communities, and begin the discussion of how we wil!
collectively pay for those costs. ' '

We hope that you will instruct your staff to begin identifying and tracking climate change costs through your
existing assessment and infrastructure planning and management, climate adaptation planning and other
steps refated to ciimate change.

Seeking costs recovery _

In OurJanuary 25t 2017 letter we chal]enged your community to take action to hold fossil fuel companies

accountable for a share of the costs of climate change that your community is experiencing. Here are two good
“reasons that a growing number of communities in BC and elsewhere ate doing just that.

1. Fiscal responsibility

As local governments struggle to come to grips Wlth the rising tide of climate change costs, it's becoming
increasingly important to ask how we will collectively pay for those costs. While the provincial or federal
governments may help, it's unrealistic to demand that taxpayers (whether local, provincial or federal) pay
100% of the costs, while fossil fuel companies take no respon31blllty for the harm caused by their products,
whlle pocketing biliions of dollars in profits. R S
We know that our communities are built around the automob|le and cheap fossil fuels, and taxpayers will need
to pay some of the costs of climate change. But that doesn’t mean that the comparniies which profited most

- from the fossil fuel economy shouldn’t pay their fair share.

indeed, it would be fiscally irresponsible for BC's mumcnpa}lt ies to pass 100% of those costs on to their
taxpay'ers without seeking to recover some share of those costs from corporations which have directly profited
from fossil fuel extraction and sales. just 20 global fossil fuel companies are respensible, through their
products and operatlons for almost 30% ofgreenhouse gas emissions in the atmosphere today.”

Accordlng to a 2017 poll conducted by Justason Market Intelligence (JIV]I) 82% of British Columbians suppcrt
the basic idea that fossil fuel companies should pay a share of the costs of climate change. There is broad

support in every reglm of the provmce

1 For example, the City of Powell River {Minutes, 15 Maﬁch 2018, Agenda ltem 7-7), instructed its staff to “incorporate climate
" ‘change adaptation and mitigation costs into the City's Asset Management Plans.”
2 Forexample, City of Vancouver staff have estimated the costs of municipal Infrastructura required to address sea-level rise to 2100
at $1 billion: https://council.vancouver.ca/20180725/documeants/pspc2.pdf.
3 http://www.climateaccounta bil'\ty‘org_/carbon_majors_update.html llast accessed 26 Qctober 2016) which is an update of Richard
Heede's peer reviewed paper: Heede, R. "Tracing anthropogenic carbon dioxide and methane emissions to fossil fuel and cement

producers, 1854-2010%, Climatic Change (2014) 122: 223. doi:10.1007/510584-013-0986-y.

West Coast Environmental Law | 2




2. Fighting climate change '

When powerful corporations profit from poliution, while the public pays the true costs, those companies have

a strong economic incentive to keep on producing poiluting products. Chevron, Exxon and other global fossil

fuel companies have made a lot of money in recent decades —and funnelled those ﬁjnds into lobbying against
climate action and fundmg m|smformatson about clirate science instead of offering the alternatwes and

renewable enargy .’

The perception that the fossil fuel industry is profitable — and cheaper than renewable energy — results from
the fact that it has never paid for the harm caused by its products, disterting our economy and making it
extremely difficult for the world to move away from fossil fuels.

Lacal gover'nments‘have a unigue power to demand that these companie's' start taking responsibility for harm
caused by thelr products We're not just talking Canadian companies — there are legal and non- -legal options to
demand accountablllty from global companies for their giobal sales and operations.® :

When Communlt:es demand that fossil fuel companies take responmbnlnty for the true costs of their products,
fossil fuel companies and their investors face potential risks that they must start factoring into their business
decisions. th addition, the public has avaluable opportumty to learnabout the relationship between increasad

local climate costs and the fossil fuel ecanomy. -

In short, local government action to hold fossil fuel compames accountable for local chmate costs can play a
powerful role in the fight agamst climate change.

Taking Action - Climate Action Letters

Once we realise that fossn fuel pollutlon is harmlng our communities, and that we can't afford to pay those
costs-alone, the first step.in demanding accountabmw from fossit fuel companies is to start talking pubhcly to
those companies about your climate costs and their responsibility to pay a fair share oftho:_;e costs.

That’s why 15 local governments from across BC (plus the Association of Vancouver Istand and Coastal
Communities, representing 53 local governments) have written to 2C of the world’s largest fossil fuel
companies demandmg that they pay their fair share of local climate costs.® Climate Accountability Letters are
easy and cheap and yet signal that you re aware of haw difficult climate costs will be and are Iookmg far the

fossil fuel industry to step up. _
A Climate Accountability Letter will not (of course but unfortunately) result in a cheque in the mail. Some
municipalities have received replies from fossil fuel companies outlining their plans to reduce greenhouse gas

amissions, so the letters are at least being read and considered. The letters also begin an important
conversation with your citizens about how your community will deal with the impacts and costs of climate

change.

4 CIEL. Smake anid Fumes: The Legal and Evidentiary Basis for Holding 8ig Oil Accountable for the Climate Crisls (Nov 2017), available
at https://www ciel.org/reports/smoke-and-fumes/, last accessed 26 October 2018,
5 M. Byers, A. Gage et al. The Internat’wonalizati'on of Climate Damages Litigation. Washington Journal of Environmental Law and

Policy, Vol 7{2), July 2017, .
5 For examples of letters sent by other local governments, visit www,weel.org/campajgn-update.

West Coast Environmental Law | 3




Please consider this {etter as a request for your Council to send a Climate Accountabllity Letter to the 20
largest fossil fuel campanies, whose emissions represent 30% of global greenhouse gas emissions.” For more
_information on how and why to send a Climate Accountabil ity Letter, please see Climate Accountability Letters:

An introduction for Locol Governments

If you do send a Ietter please consrder also writing to other local governments in your region, encouraging
them to do the same.

Taking Action — Beyond Letters

Sending a Climate Accountability Letter and/or trackmg climate costs do not commrt your Counml to doing
anything further However, we hope that you will be interested in exploring further action that could lead to
your recavering a fair share of your local cllmate costs from the fossil fuel industry Please contact us at

agage@wcel.org if you would like to explore any of the following options: - . S o

s Aclass action' lawsuit — BC communities working together and pooling their resources might choose to
bring a class action lawsuit against fossil fuel companies on behalf of ali BC local governments,
following the example of many U.S. loca! governments.” Accordrng to the 2017 IMI poll, 63% of British
Columbians support |i Itigation hy their local government to recover the fossil fuel mdustry s share of
local cli mate costs. : : -

¢ Provincial legislation — BC's local governments can add their voices to those asking that BC enact laws
to clarify the legal responsibility of fossil fuel companies for local climate costs. Such Iegrs!at on has
been debated in Ontario’s legislature,*® while more than 50 BC-based organizatrons have calied on
Premier John Horgan to enact a simllzr law.** : : : :

» International treaties — BC local governments can ask the Canadian government pursue a clrmate

damages tax, levied on g]obal fossil fuel companres in their f negoti lations of global clrmate treatres 12

We would be happy to provrde your Councrl Wrth further mformat:on about clrmate costs, Clrmate
Accounta brhty Letters orany of the above optrons to hold fossi] fuel compames accountable

Sincerely,

Yoty
I
é%ﬂ e ()
Andrew Gage, _ ' Mont {ha Burgess, -
Staff Lawyer, West Coast Envrronmenta] Law Executive Director, WKES

Enclosure

7 The addresses of the companies and thelr respective contributions to global greenhouse gases are available at
https://www.weel.org/sites/default/files/file-downloads/carbonmajorsspreadsheet final.xlsx.

8 https://www.wce_i.oré/ou'oIication/c!imate—accountab_ilitvf[etters-introduc_tion-\oca\-—eovernments‘

9 httpS'//insirdeclimatenews.oré/néws/04b42018/climate—change-fossi|-fuelwr:ompany—iawsu:rts—til_“ne!ine~exxon-children-cai'ﬁforn'ra—

cities-attorney-general. .
10 hrtps://www.ola, org/en/leglslatrve busrness/b]ils/parhament -42/session- 1/b|l| 37.
11 https://www. wcel org/publication/joint-letter-premiar-horgan-liability-climate-related-harms-act,
12 See the Climate Damages Tax Declaration at https://www.stampoutpoverty.org/edt/eli imate- damagas-tax- declaratlon/

West Coast Environmental Law | 4




14

Sat 2019-01-26 1:31 PM
Clarence denBok clarence@silvertonbuilding.ca
RE: Letter of support

| was slightly mistaken about how the funding would work for the AED. Slocan
Solutions Society would not fund it, but would apply for a Community Initiatives grant
on our behalf.

| have rewritten my request to the Village of Silverton, below, to refiect this correction.

Thank you,
Clarence

Dear Council of the Village of Silverton,

Silverton Building Supplies would like to request a Letter of Support for a small initiative
we are taking as a Community service,

We would like to have a defibrillator (Automatic External Defibrilator/AED) in the store.
Slocan Solutions Society has indicated that they would be willing to apply for a
Community Initiatives grant to fund the AED. SSS has asked that we provide them with

several Letters of Support for this initiative.

There is an AED at the Memorial Hall, but that is only accessible intermittently. The
Slocan Health Center is only 5 or 6 minutes away, assuming immediate transportation is
available, but even that is too long when someone has a heart attack and only the clock

is ticking.

SBS would be willing to do the legwork to acquire the AED and to put it at our store for
public access. Three of our staff have current certifications in Occupational First Aid,
which includes training on the AED, so there would almost always be someone on site
who is qualified to use it, and just as importantly, to assess when it is appropriate to use
the device.

It seems like a very sensible and easy precaution to have an AED accessible as much as
possible. We hope you will support this initiative with a Letter of Support.

Thanks very much,
Clarence Denbok
Silverton Building Supplies




14

Thu 2019-01-24 7:24 PM
Clarence denBok clarence@silvertonbuilding.ca
Letter of support

Dear Council of the Village of Silverton,

Silverton Building Supplies would like to request a Letter of Support for a small initiative
we are taking as a public service.

We would like to have a defibrillator (Automatic External Defibrilator/AED) in the store,
Slocan Solutions Society has indicated that they would be willing to fund this 100% if
they have a letter of support from the Village of Silverton.

There is an AED at the Memorial Hall, but that is only accessible intermittently. The
Slocan Health Center is only 5 or 6 minutes away, assuming immediate transportation is
available, but even that is too long when someone has a heart attack and only the clock

is ticking.

SBS would be willing to do the legwork to acquire the AED and to put it at our store for
public access. Three of our staff have current certifications in Occupational First Aid,
which includes training on the AED, so there would almost always be someone on site
who is qualified to use it, and just as importantly, to assess when it is appropriate to use
the device.

Given the age demographics of our area, it seems like a sensible precaution to have an
AED accessible as much as possible. We hope you will support this initiative with a
Letter of Support.

Thanks very much,
Clarence




15

To the Membership of the Association of Kootenay & Boundary Local Governments (AKBLG) *This email
includes CAQ’s '

Local Government Elected Officials:
Welcome to 2019 as we kick off a new year! Congratulations to the newly elected officials and welcome
back to the many returning as we continue to work with and for our communities. A few mentions hera

of upcoming calendar items:

RESOLUTIONS

Resolutions deadline for submission to the AKBLG office is March 1, 2019.
Specifics of writing guidelines and submission details at:
http://akblg.ca/resolutions. html

LOCAL GOVERNMENT LEADERSHIP ACADEMY (LGLA})

Registration is open at LGLA for the 2019 Elected Officials Seminar held February 26-28, 2019 in
Kimberley:

https://www.civicinfo.bc.ca/events?eventid=6374

2019 AKBLG CONVENTION AND AGM in CASTLEGAR APRIL 26-28, 2019

Planning is underway with this year’s theme being: Strengthening the Capacity for Local Government
Performance. :

Be sure to note on your calendar that a Pre-Convention workshop will be held during the afternoon of
April 25" with Columbia Basin Trust presenting: Climate Action Leads to Community Resilience.
Programming details of the Convention are currently under construction on the AKBLG website:
www.akblg.ca Mark your calendar to return for Early Bird Registraticn opening on March 1, 2019,

Please feel free to connect anytime with Directors on the AKBLG Executive.
We look forward to networking with you,

Rob Gay, AKBLG President

RDEK Chair, Regional Director Electoral Area C

Carolyn Maher
Executive Director
Association of Kootenay & Boundary Local Governments

ed@akblz.ca

please note my new email address
cellular: 250 688-0650
website: akblg.ca




The Corporation of the Village of New Denver
P.0. Box 40, New Denver, BC V0G 150 » office@newdenver.ca
PHONE (250) 358-2316 « FAX (250) 358-7251

January 7, 2018

Village of Silverton
PO Box 14
Silverton, BC

VO0G 2B0

Dear Mayor and Council:

RE: VILLAGE OF NEW DENVER HEALTH ADVISORY COMMITTEE

The Village of New Denver has recently established a Health Advisory Committee, to allow for in-
depth consideration of health care issues facing our community. While the Slocan Community Health
Centre (SCHC) is located in New Denver, the facility serves the broader region, and changes to service
levels at the SCHC will have an impact on all communities in the North Slocan Valley.

In order to allow for a regional approach to health care issues, the Village of New Denver wishes to
include elected officials from the Village of Silverton, the Village of Slocan and RDCK Area H as
members of the Village of New Denver’s Health Advisory Committee. A representative from the
Slocan District Chamber of Commerce’s Health Committee will also be included in the initial
composition of the Village of New Denver’s Health Advisory Committee. A copy of the Terms of
Reference is attached for your information.

Picase consider appointing one member of the Council of the Village of Silverton to serve as the
Village of Silverton’s representative on the Village of New Denver’s Health Advisory Committee at

your earliest convenience.

We look forward to working with the Village of Silverton to address the health care challenges facing
our area. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely, |

Leonard Casley
Mayor

Encl. — Village of New Denver Health Advisory Committee Terms of Reference

-




The Corporation of the Village of New Denver

P.0. Box 40, New Denver, BC VOG 150 » office@nawdenvear.ca
PHONE (250) 358-2316 » FAX (250) 358-7251

TERMS OF REFERENCE
HEALTH ADVISORY COMMITTEE
1} Purpose
The purpose of the Health Advisory Committee is to make recommendations to Council regarding
the provision and delivery of health care services in the New Denver area.

2} Scope

The Health Advisory Committee will:

a) Work with stakeholders to develop solutions to challenges facing the Slocan Community Health
Centre and satellite facilities serving the Slocan Valley and report these to Cauncil

b) Provide advice and recommendations to Council with respect to providing the highest possible
quality of health care and wellness to the community

c) Act as an advisory body to which Council may refer questions, reports, requests or any matter
related to the provision of health services

d} Take on additional duties as directed by Council

3} OQrigin of Work

The Health Advisory Committee is a select committee of Council, appointed by Council resolution, in
accordance with section 142 of the Community Charter.

4) Memberéhig
The Committee shall be composed of:

a) The Mayor of the Village of New Denver

b} One Village of New Denver Councillor, appointed by Council

¢} One elected official from the Village of Silverton

d) One elected official from the Village of Slocan

e} The RDCK Area H Director

f)  One member of the Slocan District Chamber of Commerce Health Committee, appointed by
Council

5) Term
The Committee shall stand until dissolved by Council.

6) Operation of the Committee
a} Rules of Procedure
The provisions of Council’s procedure bylaw shall apply to the Committee. The Committee
shall, by majority vote, elect a Chair and Vice-Chair at the first meating held in each calendar
year. Quorum shall require a minimum of 4 members, which must include at least one elected

official from the Villzage of New Denver.

PAGE1OF 2




b) Meeting Schedule
The Committee shafl meet at the call of the Chair.

¢) Support Services
Senior staff and administrative support shall be made available to the Committee on an as-

needed basis.

d) Reporting
Copies of the draft minutes of each Committee meeting shall be presented to Council for

receipt. The Committee Chair or Vice-Chair shall report verbally to Council following each
Committee meeting.

Adoption date: December 11, 2018




17

COLUMBIA BASIN
e T

RURAL DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE

Selkirk ‘%ﬂcmiege

January 4, 2019

Village of Silverton
421 Lake Avenue, Box 14
Silverton, BC VOG 2B0

RE: 2018 Community Profile Report
Dear Mayor and Council,

The Rural Development Institute (RDI), at Selkirk College, is a regional research centre with a mandate to support
decision-making by Columbia Basin-Boundary communities through the provision of information, applied research
and outreach and extension support. Initially created as a multi-year partnership with the Celumbia Basin Trust
{CBT), the RDI is now supported by a variety of funding sources including CBT, and through research partnerships
with local governments, non-profits, and businesses.

We are pleased to share the 2028 Community Profile for Silverton. As a follow up to my email in December, please
find enclosed a colour printed copy. We hope this report helps your council and staff learn something new about
the community you serve,

These Community Profiles are produced as part of the State of the Basin research program—an indicator
monitoring initiative that reports on economic, social, cultural and environmental well-being across the Columbia
Basin-Boundary. Communities have used these documents in the past to support program planning and
management decisions, communications with residents and businesses, and attraction of potential community
investors. The RDI has produced a Community Profile for each municipality in the region. These are available on our
website at www.chrdi.ca/Communities. Please share this report with residents, businesses, and community groups.

As previously noted, we are asking you for feedback on the community profiles. We anticipate another release in
the future, and your suggestions will help us ensure these meet the needs of key decision makers in our region’s

communities, We appreciate a representative of your organization participating in this process by completing the
short feedback form at hitps://forms.selkirk.ca/view.php?id=123989. Thank you!

Sincerely,

[

Nadine Raynalds

NOVATION
N T R E seteirt @] cotlege www.chrdi.ca




i

RECYCLING
COUNCIL OF
BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Suite 10

119 West Pender St
Vancouver, BC
VBB 1585

Canada

phone:
(604) 683-6009

fax:
(604) 683-7255

email:
rebe@robe.ca

web:
www.rche.ca

Ig

January 11, 2019

Mayor Jason Clarke and Council
Village of Silverton

42] Lake Avenue
Silverton, BC
Canada

VO0G 2B0

Dear Mayor Fason Clarke and Council:

Re: Recyeling Council of British Columbia 45 Annual Zero Waste/Circular Economy
Conference 2019

Established in 1974, the Recycling Council of British Columbia (RCBC) is Canada’s first noi- ;
profit waste prevention organization. Since that time, the Council has worked side-by-side with
local governments to eliminate waste in B.C. and develop a sustainable circular economy.

We invite you to attend RCBC 2019 “Conference on Circular Economy” on May 8, 9, 10 2019
in Whistler, B.C., featuring a variety of topics relevant to local governments in B.C.
Programming for RCBC 2019 (www.rcbeconference.ca) will include:

waste prevention
communications and engagement

s extended producer responsibility .
e illegal dumping )
e reuse and repair

As well, we plan to address a variety of waste, recycling, and diversion-related issues your council
may be facing now or in the near future. We provide a three-day experience of workshops,
presentations, and opportunities to network with professionals and area experts to become better
informed. B.C.’s industry stewardship agencies, such as RecycleBC, Regeneration, and Encorp
Pacific will be in attendance, as well as the BC Ministry of Environment.

RCBC provides comprehensive public education to support recycling and waste-related programs
and services through the BC Recycling Hotline, the online Recyclepedia and the free BC
Recyclepedia phone app. Last year alone, we answered more than 280,000 guestions from people
in communities just like yours.

In our public policy work, we engage a variety of stakeholders to collaboratively develop and
recommend progressive waste prevention initiatives and legislation. RCBC also facilitates the
sharing of knowledge, good practices, and professional deveiopment. All of those elements are
included as part of Canada’s longest running waste prevention event, the annual RCBC Zero
Waste Conference on Circular Economy, now in its 45® year.

Thank you for your continued support. Let us keep working together to make a waste-free

province through the application of sustainable circular economy principles. If you have any
questions, you can reach me at 604-683-6009 ext. 307 or at brock@rcbe.ca.

Sincerely,
B Pfsclirall—

Brock Macdonald
Chief Executive Officer




Tq

B.C. Seniors Games 35 Plus, Zone 6
Kathy Gregory, Corresponding Secretary
2640 5%, Avenue
Castlegar, B.C, VIN 31,2 Phone 250 365 1802

February, 2019
To whom it may concern:

We thank you for your past assistance and hope you will continue to support our efforts to encourage our
55+ Seniors to get out and be active,

The 55 Plus BC Seniors Games promote the active partieipation in fitness and wellness in sport,
recreation and education for B.C. Seniors. This annual five-day celebration attracts about 3500 adults
participating in up to 30 sport events, Ali participants qualifying for the different events, are 55 years or
older, representing 13 regions in the province,

Zone 6, West Kootenay-Boundary, holds menthly organizational meetings and participants are busy with
their preparation for their events in the 2019 BC Seniors Gamaes throughout the year. The 2019 Games
will be located in Kelowna from September 10 — 14.

Dur goal is to provide for as many participarts as possible, an opportunity to develop a healthy active
tifestyle and participate in thelr event of choice. Our Reglon covers from Reck Creek to Riondel and
from Nakusp, south to the US border. We are trying to encourage an increase in the number of
participants in the games. This last year we had 212 participants.

The West Kootenay-Boundary senfors ask for your support te help the participants and the velunteer
administration prepare for and attend these Games, Seniors in this Zone premote the games locally
through the media, posters and brochures,

I thank you for your support in the past and hope we can count on your support and generosity this year.
We thauk you for your consideration of this request,

DONATIONS CAN BE MADE OUT TO: Zone 6 B.C. Seniors Games and mailed to Kathy Gregory at
the address below.

Sincerely

ﬁﬁ“”ﬁf«y“‘?

Kathy Gregory Corresponding Seeretary, Zone 6
250 365 1802 mgcorepory@telus.net
2640 5™, Avenue, Castlegar, B.C., VIN 312




January 29, 2019
Hillary Elliott
Re: Compost bin Placement

Further to our conversation today please accept this as a formal complaint with
respect to the placement of one of the compost bins adjacent to the walking

bridge.

The location simply adds another waste disposal site to the village and places it in
one of the regular tourist and local walking routes. It seems logical to me that the
composting bins should be centrally located at the Village yard along with the
current dumpster and recycle bins. This is not large urban centre. The Village yard
is easily accessed by those few residents who might need this service.

Further, | don’t recall any discussion with local residents about this location and
the argument that the project folks decided on the location is not appropriate.

Your responsibility is to residents, not the Community Living Society. To try to
deflect responsibility for the placement, without nearby resident consultation, is
poor community relations at best .

| request that you move the composting bin from its current location and
relocate it to the Village yard or alternately, to a more industrial/ commercial

location.
Bruce Gardiner
511 Hunter St

2503587906

Lo




Hillary Elliott

11

‘om:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Buchanan, Helen <Helen.Buchanan@interiorhealth.cas>
January 31, 2019 4:03 PM

‘helliott@siiverton.ca'

Buchanan, Helen

Composter at the Creakside Campground

As [ am not able to bring a letter to you | am hoping that this e-mail will do. | do not agree with where the composter
and garbage can have been put by the Creekside campground and would suggest that a better place would be up at the
village office where the rest of the recycling and garbage is collected. If not at a commercial site, or at the house of the
person who wants to do this. Most of us that want to compost already do so in our own yards and | think that this is

just more clutter being spread around town. If they want to compost they should be able to bring it to the village office

site with the rest of their recycling.

Helen Buchanan
358-282




Mayor Clarke's Report
to February 05, 2019

A VoS Regular Meeting (January 08)
- See E(1)

4 AKBLG Executive Meeting (January 09)
° Shorter meeting (teleconference)
= January is not a great travel month
- Convention preparation is going well
Policy and bylaw development continues

A RCMP - Jaime Moffat (January 10)
= Went over policing concerns for the area
= Largely traffic calming

> Was presented with the BC Elected Officials Guide
= Seel(l)a

4 RCMP - Kerri Cooke (January 22)

* Answered questions re: the district model for policing
= Confirming that what we have currently is working
4 Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Tech - Richard Toperczer (January 23)
> See J(1)b
Ron LeBlanc - Economic Development Co-ordinator
Had a visioning session for the valley
« What does Silverton and the valley look like in 20 years
= Richard took notes and will put together a report

4 RDCK Budget Presentation (January 29)
° See J(1c & J(1)d
= Went over the RDCK budget for the Slocan Valley
= Silverton
= Slocan
* New Denver
» Area H




BRITISH COLUMBIA
ROYAL CANADiAN MOUNTED POLICE







L 739% i

| of BC Litizens (N AYEAR
y live in RCMP  mmee———"
jurisdictions

)

99% of BC T

land mass is served
by the RCMP

EiRsT NATIONS |

COMMUNITIES
SERVED

b1 Aircraft — e
101 Boats whailhik

832 Cruisers *

-

g g 5 S d S a & pA R TR A R

RRRRR A ARRARAR ARA ARRRR A A&
||0 FECERAL 244 ?ROVI.NQAL 3862 :::UN!EIPAL
EMBERS

MEMBERS MEMBERS

2017




CONTENTS

A LIEHIE PIRCE OF HISHOIY covsecoinomstinnspossessrsrsss sy cn s sascssas st st ssevacen s
Building & LEFALY -vcomoverresiinnis (ORI s e resrrberes s
o Migslon, Visian & VAIURS Lo s s 3
The RCMP in Canada ... v treserrae st pasangsnssaransrensasatiase T
The REMP TOO0AY wenemiimsmns e s sa b s b arssscsr s ryrre B
. Federai&Contract Pahcmg, e wevemvinssan 8

3

&

{23

T Lol (1| e I T R P R R A E
+ Provincial & Mumcipal Pohr, FUEL varessersneso s eessssvaben s mmmsacees scansas assssisanss
* Cost SHAFINE i s
o First Nations PONCIHG ce e s e 10
fnvastment in BCRCMP.. USSR UOUOOTPOPI R &
« Detachment, CPO, !ntegrated &Regtonai Detachments creveenn 31
GETLEELUT s e recseinrerressomm ssvissssersararssivasdsdts 12
BC RCMP Brarzche9 " O OO ORI X
« Operations Stfategy Sranch & Human Resaurcea Branch ........ wereners 13
s+ Corporate Management & Comptrotl tarship Branch... wevrnnree LA
o Information Management & Technology Branch e
CORE Policing .. eeeetat arruerereseare A LR E e b eV SRR sy A AT ST 1%
vestigative Semces & Orgamzed Crzme " vereens
Diversity & Inclusion..... e evieteseseseneaesaT TR LET R AR TR R e A E Ve
BC RCMP D‘latric.ts.,..,,ﬁ....,.u....,...‘....
s North District..e..
B I8 2144 TP T S R R
o Southaeast DHSErLt .. e
s Lower Mainland DISIHCE . e s s s
National Strategic Priorites eervem et b s weevenes
B BOIAP FASE FACLT cvvirrrenreriencsrorrrrassionssssrnsishs s reassmsn s st g sbase s s stoeiss

vhreivers




-~

A LITTLE PIECE OF HISTORY

in May 1873, the Partiament of o
Canada established a central RGOSt
police force. One hundred and S
fifty recruits were sent west L0}
Manitoba. The new police
force gradually acquired the
name North-Wese Mounted
Police (NYWHMP}.

In july 1874, 275 mounted
police officers marched waest,
headed for southern Alberta, where American whisky traders were operating among the Aboriginal people.

A permanent post was established at Fort Macleod, Alberta. Part of the remaining half of the Force was sent
to Fart Edmonten and the rest returned east to Fort Pelly, Saskatchewan, which had been designated as
headquarters.

The foliowing summer, Fort Calgary, on the Bow River in Alberta, and Fort Walsh, in Saskatchewan's
Cypress Hills, were established,

By 1885, the Force had grawn to 1,000 men, but In 1896 its future was threatened by the newly elected
Prime Minister, Sir Wilfrid Laurier, who decided to reduce and eventually disband the NWMP. Support for

the Force in the west prevailed and it gained new prominence policing the Klondike Gold Rush.

From 1905-16, the Force was contracted to police the provinces of Alberta and Saskatchewan, These
contracts ended due to the provinces' desire to create their own police forces.




o

BUILIDNG & LEGACY

In 1919, Parliament voted to merge the Force with the Dominion Police, a federal police force with
jurisdiction in eastern Canada. When the legislation took effect on February |, 1920, the name became the
Royal Canadian Mounted Police, and headquarters was moved to Ottawa from Regina.

The RCMP returned to provincial policing with a new
contract with Saskatchewan in 1928,

From 1932-38, the size of the RCMP nearly doubled,
to 2,350, as it took over provincial policing in Alberta,
Manitoba, New Brunswick, Nova Scotia and Prince
Edward Island,

The years following World War I} saw a continued
expansion of the RCMP's role as a provincial force. in 1950, it assumed responsibility for provincial policing in
Newfoundland and absorbed the British Columbia provincial police.

Women were first accepted as uniformed mernbers in 1974, The seventies also brought an expansion of
. responsibilities in areas such as airport policing, VIP security and drug enforcement.

Today, the RCMP's scope of operations includes organized crime, terrorism, illicit drugs, economic crimes
and offences that threaten the integrity of Canada’s national borders. The RCMP also protects ViPs, has
jurisdiction in eight provinces and three territories and, through its National Police Services, offers resources

to other Canadian law enforcement agencies.

MIESION: ,
The RCMP is Canada's national police service. Proud of our traditians and confident in meeting future
challenges, we commit to preserve the peace, uphold the law and provide quality service in partnership with

our cammunities.

VISION:

We will:

*

be a progressive, proactive and innovative organization

provide the highest quality service through dynamic leadership, education and technology in
partnership with the diverse communities we serve

be accountable and efficient through shared decision-making

ensure a healthy work environment that encourages team building, open communication and mutual
respect

promote safe cormnmunities

demonstrate leadership in the pursuit of excellence

VALUES:
Recognizing the dedication of alf employees, we will create and maintain an environment of individual safecy,

well-being and development.We are guided by:

. integricy . Compassion
. Honesty . Respect
v Professionalism . Accountability




Today's RCMP... v Dan v 54

it P e«

2% mf.w.é' it R

e statules ard ﬁgrumrh

//“"‘““ | T > ? wre %l&u 15 {ugﬁmg
s el

i nem‘u. Er X, I

i ity |

194 Abergive] compuritus
V]ﬁfl“ & \‘0 M

14 Bvisioms, and 100 v //f’ e

$arvics poisl acrvs Larady ord aﬂm.f e [

-

- The

The Roya! Canadian Mounted Police is the national
police force of Canada. Unique in the world as a
federal, provincial and municipal policing body, the
RCMP enforces federal laws across the country, and
provincial/territorial faws in all provinces (except
Ontario and Quebec) including Nunavut, Yukon, and
Northwest Territories, as well as nearly 200
Canadian municipalities, under the terms of policing
agreements with those jurisdictions.

The RCMP is organized under the authority of the
RCMP Act. In accordance with the Acg, it is headed by
the Commissioner, who, under the direction of the
Minister of Public Safety Canada, has the control and
management of the Farce and all public safety
matters. In 1877, the RCMP adopted the French
motto, "Maintiens le droit” (defending the law).

There is no other police force in Canada that
orovides the fevels of services and variety offered by
the RCMP and in both official languages. With over
[50 specializations a career with the RCMP is full of
opportunity for continued {earning and growth.

By establishing national policy and standards across
the Force, all members receive the same training and
operational procadures and can be deployed
anywhere in the country to respond to large scale
emergencies or events, such as the 2010 Winter
Olympics, which can benefic any municipalicy or
province,

e A

—"‘«.‘
/V“‘””"‘ were thae 110 mwrufrim
/ /

% pdrreatioral alrperty
e

AU & ¢ & 70 Y 4

Arnendrnents to the Royal Canadion Mounted Police Act
(2014} help strengthen responsibility and
accountability in the RCMP by providing the
foundation for modernizing the RCMP's human
resource processes, inchiding conduct management,
harassment investigation and resolution, employment
requirements, and appeal and grievance processes for
members,

The new Code of Conduct process allows
miscanduct to be addressed in & more responsive,
timely and effective manner, while maintairiag the
public wrust while reinforcing the high standard of
conduct expected.

The new Civilian Review and Compilaints
Commission for the Royal Canadian Mounted Police
(CRCC) investigates complaints from the public
about the conduct of members of the RCMP in an
open, independent and objective manner, The
Commission also holds public hearings and conducts
research and policy development to improve the
public complaints process.

The new RCHMP External Review Committee (ERC) is

an independent agency that promotes fair and
equitable labour relations within the RCMP. The
Committee conducts an independent review of
appeals in disciplinary, discharge and demotion
mateers, as well as certaln kinds of grievances.




The RCMP mandate is multifaceted and includes
preventing and investigating crime, maintaining peace
and order, enforcing laws, contributing to national
security, safeguarding state officials, visiting dignitaries
and foreign missions, providing vital operational
suppart services to other police and law enforcement
agencies within Canada and abroad, and serving in
peacekeeping missions around the world.

QRGANIZATION

The RCMP is divided into |5 Divisions, which
generally follow provincial boundaries, with the
exception of “A" Division for the National Capitl
Region, “Depot” Division for the cadet training
academy in Regina, and “NHQ" for National
Headquarters.

The Divisions are divided into geographic areas
known as detachments, A detachment is an office or
bullding where officers are stationed to provide law
enforcement and crime prevention services within
their respective jurisdictional boundary. These
employees are supported by Civilian Members (CMs).
Public Service Employees {PSEs}) and Municipal
Employees (MEs).

FEDERAL POLICING

Federat policing is among the core activities of the
RCMP and is carried out in every province and
territory in Canada, including Cincario and Quebec.

The RCMP's federal poticing mandarte is to investigate
drugs and organized crime, economic crime, and
terrorist criminal activity, enforce federal statutes,
secure Canada's borders, canduct international
capacity building, liaison and peacekeeping and ensure
the safety of major events, state officials, dignitaries
znd foreign missions.

CONTRACT POLICING

The various provincial Police Acts and territorial
legisiations enable each of the provinces and
territories to enter into an agreement with the
federal government which authorizes the RCMP to
act as the Provincial o Territorial Police Service. The
RCMP Act authorizes the federal government to enter
an agreement with a province or territory for the
RCMP to act as their Police Service.

Contract policing is recognized as an effective
national policing modef to address the cross-
jurisdictional (i.e., municipal, provincial, territorial,
national and international) and evolving nature of
crime.

SPECIALIZED POLICING SERVICES

SPS provides critical front-line operational support
services not only to the RCMP but alse to fts
partners across the entire Canadian law enforcement
and criminal justice communities, as well as to select
foreign organizations.




WE ARE BC RCMP

BC RCMP

The British Columbia RCMP is the largest Division in the
RCMP, with approximately one-third of the entire force
located in BC. We proudly provide federal policing to all
communities, and provincial or municipal policing in alt but
|1 cities. The communities served range from isolated
Aboriginal communities and coastal villages to major urban
citpes.

PROVIMCIAL FORCE

In April 2012, the provincial government signed a new 20-
year Provincial Police Service Agreement (PPSA) with the
Government of Canada to contract the RCMP as BC's

MUNICIPALITY UNDER 5,000

s Provincial Police Force. B * Prsa
i+ Costs: 70% Provinciat &
Under the terms of the PPSA and the Police Act, E 30% Federal

municipalities under 5,000 population and unincorporated
areas of BC are policed by the RCMP provincial force.

_ MUNICIPAL FORCE
Y BETWEEN Under the BC Police Act, a2 municipalicy must assume
responsibifity for its police services when its population
exceeds 5,000 persons. These municipalities may form
o " EZZZ their own independent municipal police department,
* 0% Municipal & contrace with an existing independent police department
' coitsi; dera) or contract with the provincial government for RCMP
30% .. rmunicipal police services.

MUNICIPAL
5,000 — 14,999

tn 2012, in addition to the PPSA, the

pravincial and federal governmenits signed 2
i —— 20-year Municipal Police Service Agreement
) (MPSA), which enables the provinciat
government to sub-contract the RCMP
provincial force to municipalities.

“MUNICIPALIT
AND OVER
« MPsSA

+ MPUA
+ Costs: 90 To contract RCMP municipal services, each
10'VF‘ p % Municipal & municipality must sign a Municipal Police
> Federal Unit Agreement (MPUA) with the

provincial government.




COST “The costs of confract palicing are
| - shared in recognition of the mutual

SHARlNG benefits of this policing model.

UNICORPORATED AREAS & | MUNICIPALITIES BETWEEN MUNICIPALITIES 15,000

™ MUNICIPALITIES UNDER 5,000 5,000 - 14,999 AND OVER

30% Federal & 70% Provincial 30% Federal & 70% Municipal 10% Federal & 90% Muricipal
As per the PPSA the provincial The terms of the MPSA and the MPUA require that municipalities
government pays 70% of the cost- between 5,000 and 14,999 poputation pay 70% of the RCMP cost-
base described in the Agreementand |  base, while municipalities with 15,000 popufation and over pay
the federal government pays the 90%. The remaining 30% and 10%, respectively, are subsidized by
remaining 30%. the federal government. Municipalities, who elect to have their
A portion of the provincial cost is own police force are responsible for 100% of policing costs, such
recovered through the Police Tax as Abbotsford Police Department.

To pay for their share of police service costs, municipalities over
5,000 rely on municipal property taxation.

FIRST NATIONS POLICING

Through the First Nations Policing (FNP) Program, the federal
government and BC provide funding to support policing services that are
professional, dedicated and responsive to the Firsc Nations communities
they serve. In April 2014, a Framework Agreement between the federal
government and the BC provincial government for RCMP FNP came into
effact. In BC, Communicy Tripartite Agreements (CTAs) are required in
ccordance with the Framework Agreement. These CTAs are signed by
the First Nations Chief(s) and the provincial and federat government. The

FIRST NATIONS CTA

funding for the FNP Program is 52% Federal and 48% Provincial, COMMUNITIES
52% Federal & 48% Provincial

10




Federal Contribution:

Includes Federal Policing and contract share (i.e. the 10/30 percent
federal share is included in the federal piece of the pie chart), and
includes both direct and indirect costs. This portion does not in-

Federal clude Aboriginal Policing.

$451M :
35% Provincial Contribution:

Includes the Provincial contrace share (i.e. the 70 percent provincial
share is included in the provincial piece of the pie chart). This por-

tion does not include Aboriginal Policing.
Provincial
$357TM

470 Municipal Contribution:
Q

Includes the Municipal contract share {i.e. the 70/90 percent provin-
cial share is included in the municipal piece of the pie chart). Munici-
palities do not participate in the cost share for Aboriginal policing.

DETACHMENT
A detachment is an identifiable police facility with a single commander which may serve one or more provin-
cial or municipal communities, for example, University Detachment

COMMUMITY POLICE OFFICE (CPO)
A CPO is an identifiable police facility which is part of a larger structure especially when geographic distances
may dictate the need for additional infrastructure o service the jurisdiction,

INTEGRATED DETACHMENT

An integrated detachment is two or more municipal or provincial RCMP units working in the same building.
For example, the Missian municipal and provincial RCMP units make up Mission Detachment. The members
from each unit in an integrated detachment report to the same Detachment Commander and generally pro-
yide services to the combined municipal and provincial policing areas.

REGIONAL DETACHMENT

A regional detachment will manage incegrated and independent detachments in an area. For example, the Sea
to Sky Regional Detachment manages the Bowen Istand Detachment (provincial unit}), the Pemberton De-
rachment (provincial unit), the Squamish Detachment (municipal and provincial units) and the YWhister De-
tachment (municipal and provincial units).

11




LA
cZ
-
I.,...,.
L)
-
o
}....M
)
Q.
>
O
&
~UJ
o0

The Deputy Commissioner is the Commanding Officer of BC RCMP and the BC Provincial Police
Force. There are five major branches in BC RCMP, all with direct reporting lines to the CO.
These branches include: Criminal Operations (Core Policing, and Investigative Services & Orga-
nized Crime), Operations Strategy Branch, Human Resources Branch, Corporate Management &
Comptrollership Branch, Information Management & Technology Branch.

a

P

INFORMATION

| MANAGEMENT
AND

TECHNOLOGY

HUMAN
RESOURCES

CORE
POLICING

CORPORATE

MANAGEMENT
COMPTROLLERSHIP

BICROPS

OPERATIONS -
STRATEGY

INVESTIGATIVE
SERVICES AND

ORGANIZED |
CRIME (150C) -

SOUTHEAST | | NORTH ISLAND || LOWER
DISTRICT DISTRICT || DISTRICT | | MAINLAND CORE
DISTRICT || FOUCING
COMBINED FORCES SPECIALIZED INTEGRATED FEDERAL SERICUS | | MAJOR
SPECIAL INVESTIGATIVE AND NATIONAL AND ORGANIZED | | CRIME
ENFORCEMENT LINIT| | OPERATIONAL POLICE SECURITY CRIME - PSECTION
{CFSEU-BC) SERVICES ENFORCEMENT TEAM (FSOC) MCS}
(SIOPS) {INSET)




BC RCMP BRANCHES

QPERATIONS STRATEGY BRANCH

The Operations Strategy Branch (OSB} supports operations through continuous enhancement of police-
service delivery initiatives for the RCMP in British Columbia. The diverse and specialized staff of PSEs and
sworn civilian and regular members who comprise the OSB team work together to promote accouncability,
effectiveness, efficiency and ensure timely communications, OSB works with stakeholders both internally in
BC RCMP and externally with diverse stakeholders province and nationwide.

The Branch is organized into the following operational units and services:
Communication Services
Government Lidison and Client Services Unit
Continuous Improvement Unit
Diversity and Inclusion Unic
-~ Operations Development Unit
Review Services Unit
Strategic Planning Unit
Research and Business Analytics Unic

HUMAN RESOURCES BRANCH
The Human Resources Branch provides coordinated delivery of diverse programs and services through stra-
tegic human resources planning in support of operations.

The Branch is organized into the following operational units and services:
Career and Resourcing Section
Human Resources Management Information Syscem Unic
Officiat Languages
-~ Organization and Classification
Public Service Human Resources
Recruiting
RM and CM Career Managers
Integrated Health Resource and Management Program
Employee & Management Relations Section
Civil Litigation Analysis Unit
Profassional Standards Unit
Respectful Workplace
Human Resources Officer’s Office
Awards and Recognition
HR Planning
Translation Services
Pacific Regional Tralning Centre

13




CORPORATE MANAGEMENT & COMPTROLLERSHIP BRANCH

The Corporate Management and Comptrollership Branch (CMCB) supports operational policing through re-
sponsible management and security of RCMP finances, assets, and people. CMCB strives ta provide excellent
professional advice to clients and corporate partners by representing their best interests and ensuring the
smooth and effective functioning of RCMP assets and finances.

The Branch is crganized into the following business services:
Asset and Procurement Management Section: Strategic Planning, Project Management, and Facilities
Management
Business Systems
Departmental Security: Personnef Security Screening, Physical Security, IT Security, and Risk Management
Finance: Budgeting, Forecasting, and Reporting

Asset and Procurement Management Section i responsible for development and implementation of strategies
for delivery of building and transportation infrastructure, and the procurement of specialized goods and ser-
vices. Business Systems maintains, improves and expands the RCMP's Enterprise Resource Planning (ERF} sys-
cem known as "TEAM" to accommodate the operational, contractual and administrative needs. Departmental
Security Section (DSS) is responsible for the security programs adopted by the RCMP, ensuring that the
RCMP complies with federal government security policy and standards, and operates in a safe and secure en-
vironment. Finance provides advice, guidance, training and assistance to units in the overall management of

financial resources,

IMEORMATION MANAGEMENT & TECHNOLOGY BRANCH

The Information Management & Technology Branch (IM+T) has the overall responsibility for developing, im-
plementing, and maintaining information, communicatton and computer technoiogies that are essential to po-
lice services, member and public safety, corporate knowledge and information management within BC RCMP.
in addition, the IM+T Branch provides project management expertise to implement new inidatives and special
projects in-house and with partnering agencies.

The Branch is organized into the following major disciplines:
information Management (IM)
Information Technology (1T}
IT Core Services
Computer Services
Radio Technology Program
IM+T Operational Support (lOS5)

14




CRIMINAL OPERATIONS

CORE PGLICING:

Deputy Criminal Operations Policing includes the following sections:

Criminal Qperations Secretariat

The Criminal Operations Secretariat provides direct support to the members and employees of BC RCMP
through research, guidance, and coordination with respect to 2 broad range of operational issues, events and
developments. The Criminal Operations Secretariat is comprised of the Conducted Energy Weapon/Subject
Behaviour Officer Response Coordinator, International Travel & Visits and Foreign & Domestic Liaison, Legal
Advisory Section, Memorandum of Understanding (MOU} Coordinator, Operational Response Unit,
Operational Policy Unit, Police/Labour Communications, Reviewer Analyst Unit and Sensitive Expenditures
Unit.

= Critical Incident Program (CIP)
CIP was created in 2012 to provide divisional oversight of tactical operations. CIP is responsible for
overseeing Lower Mainfand District (LMD) Emergency Response Team (ERT) services, aflowing for a level of
common oversight to the ERT program and to ensure standardization of training and tools. In addition to
LMD ERT, CIP is comprised of Provincial ERT, Public Order (Tactical Teams), Explosives Disposal Unit,
Underwater Recovery Team, Police Dog Service, Crisis Negotiator Teams, Emergency Medical Response
Team, Critical Incident Commanders and Scribes.

Enhanced Community & Aboviginal F’o[iéing Services (ECAPS)

ECAPS is responsible for providing leading edge crime prevention expertise and support including culturally
sensitive policing and relationship building. ECAPS provides service through community policing along BC's

coast fine, in First Nations and aboriginal communities, and also focuses on crime prevention initiatives and

programs to support BC RCMP detachments. Despite the diverse mandates within ECAPS, the overarching
purpose is to contribute to the safety and security of communities in BC. ECAPS is comprised of Aboriginal
Policing Service, Crime Prevention Services, Liaison Officer Department of Fisheries and Oceans and West

Coast Marine Services.

Operational Communication Centre (OLQC) Program

Six pravincial Operational Communication Centres (OCC} provide 24/7 call-taking and dispatch service to
detachments in ali four districts of BC RCMP, OCC service is also provided for specialized and operational
support units, Some LMD RCMP detachments are serviced by E-Comm Dispatch services or their own
dispatch service instead of the OCCs. Simifarly, Independent Municipal Police Departments provide their
own OCC service or contract from E-Comm Dispatch services. The QCCs are located in BC RCMP
Headquarters, Courtenay, Kelowna, Nanaimo, Prince George and Langford,

1%




BU RCMP Traffic Services

BC RCMP Traffic Services is responsible for the administration and overall direction of the provincial traffic
services programs throughout the four districts. This section is dedicated to improving overall road safety by
reducing the number of fatalicies and serious injuries. The programs utilized in BC RCHP Traffic Services to
assist members in traffic enforcement include the Drug Recognidon Expert and Standardized Field Sobriety
Tests, Intersection Camera Safety Program, Traffic Services Management Information Tool and a
Technology/ Equipment Inventory. Traffic Services is comprised of the following services: Automatic License
Plate Recognition, Integrated Collision Analyst and Reconstructonist Services, Integrated Road Safety Units,
Pipeline/Convoy Coordinator and the Provincial traffic and highway teams.

INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES AND ORGANIZED CRIME:

Combined Forces Special Enforcerment Unit (CFSEU-BC)

The Combined Forces Special Enforcement Unit of British Columbia is British Columbia's "anti-gang police
agency.” The CFSEU-BC is the largest integrated police program in Canada and is made up of seconded
police officers from 14 different agencies in BC including: Abbotsford Police Department, Canada Border
Services Agency, Central Saanich Police Service, Delta Police Department, New Wastminster Police
Department, Port Moady Police Department, Royal Canadian Mounted Police, Saanich Police Department,
Transit Police, Vancouver Police Department, Victoria Police Department, West Vancouver Police
Deparement and Organized Crime Agency of British Columbia, The CFSEU-BC's mandate is to target,
investigate, prosecute, disrupt, and dismantle the organized crime groups and individuals that pose the
highest risk to public safety due to thely invelvement in gang violence.

Federal Serious & Qrganized Crime (FS0C)

The mission of BC RCMP FSOC is to disrupt, dismantle and support prosecution of serious and organized
crime groups and their members in conjunction with our domestic and international partners, BC RCMP
FSOC is an amalgamation of former Federal programs: Drug Enforcement Branch (DEB), Integrated
Proceeds of Crime ({POC), Commercial Crime Section (CCS), Border Enforcement Team (BET) and
Integrated Market Enforcement Team ({MET).

Major Crime Section

Major Crime Section manages and investigates major crime files as directed by the mandate of the section
and/or by Criminal Operations. The units within this section are responsible for gathering and documenting
the facts of the case, while utilizing the investigational techniques and principies of Major Case Management,
Addidonally, Major Crime Sectian provides assistance to other police agencies and investigative units
throughout the Province and if necessary, across the country, Major Crime is comprised of the following
units: Anti-Corruption Unit, Behavioral Sciences Group, Criminal Analysis Unit, Criminal investigation Unit,
District Majorr Crime Units, Integrated Municipal Provincial Auto Crime Tearmn, Interview Team, Polygraph
Examiners, Serious Crime Unit, Special Projects and Unsolved MHomicide Unic,

16




integrated MNational Security Enforcement Team (INSET)

Following 9/11, The RCMP refocused its National Security Enforcement Sections {NSES) in Montreal, Otta-
wa, Toronto and Vancouver to become Integrated National Security Enforcement Teams (INSETs). INSETs
are centrally controfled from National Headquarters and undertake national security criminal investigations
into terrorist criminal activities as defined in the anti-terrarism provisions of the Criminal Code, as well as
any offence arising out of a threat to the security of Canada. The team applies Canada's laws, acts and regula-
rions and anti-terrorist legislation to ensure that any actual or intended terrorist acts are detected early and
disrupted. E-INSET is part of the NHQ Federal Policing Criminal Operations (FPCO) program and is con-
nected through partnerships with municipal, provincial and federal agencies and international partners.

Specialized Investigative and Operational Police Services (310P5)

SIOPS is responsible for the strategic planning, coordination, leadership, and direction of a comprehensive
range of specialized services supporting operational policing conducting a diverse range of investigations in
the province within the federal, provincial and municipal business lines. The role of SIOPS is to provide sub-
jece matter expertise and specialized support to criminal investigations, support senior management decision
making and contribute to future planning and priority setting for BC RCMP. Addidonally, SIOPS is responsible
for gathering, consolidating 2nd providing analysis of current and emerging criminal trends in support of oper-
ational priority setting and contributing to a coordinated national and provincial strategy ta combat organized

crime,

SIOPS is comprised of the following units: Criminal Intelligence Section (which includes Criminal Intelligence
Probe Teams, Division Intelligance Analyst Team, Integrated Witness Protection Section, Outlaw Motorcycle
Gang Unit Coordinators, Real Time Intelligence Centre-BC, Source Development Unit), BC RCMP Criminal
Analysis Section, Major Case Management Operational Service Centre, Office of Investigative Standards and
Practices and Support Services (which includes Air Services, Covert Operations, BC RCMP Headquarters
Exhibits Facility, BC RCMP Forensic ldentification Services, Operational Readiness and Response, Emergency
Management, Integrated Technological Crime Unit and Technical Investigative Services Unit).

DIVERSITY & INCLUSION

The RCMP is dedicated to building a diverse and inclusive workforce; itis important
to us to reflect Canada’s changing demographics, and to foster cross-cultural
understanding of our communities’ needs. The Province of British Columbia and the
RCMP are committed to ensuring our organization will continue to work with
diverse community leaders, and engage with community members who have not
traditionally felt supported by the police. We continue to develop strategies in
partnership with our key stakeholders to prevent crime and support victims of crime.

To achieve investigative excellence, we take inte account issues related to culture when investigating crimes
within the community. This goes beyond trying to “tap into” communities for critical information, and
extends to understanding that diverse cultural issues may underpin the actual commission of the crime.

The RCMP continues to find ways to increase the trust and confidence of our diverse communities that we

police within the Province of BC.
37




e

BC RCMP DISTRICTS

NORTH DISTRICT

1SR AND IS THICY B ”E‘,bR
T MAINLAND
MmyTaicT

NORTH DISTRICT

North District (ND} headquarters is located in Prince George, B.C. and is the hub for 37 detachments and
several speciality services located throughout the central and northern parts of British Columbia. North
District has a vast, diverse geographic area that encompasses the upper two-thirds (73%) of the Province of
British Columbia. It has an approximate populatien of 350,000 people and 151 First Nations communities.

ISLAND DISTRICT

fsland Districe (D) headquarters is located in Victoria, B.C. and is the hub for 25 detachments and 16
Community Policing Offices as well as several specialized units. Island District cavers North and South Guif
Islands, Powell River and stretches of remote BC coastline and inlets. It has an approximate population of
760,000 people.

SOUTHEAST DISTRICT

Southeast District {SED) shares a border with Alberta and the United States and is primarily situated among
mountains and rugged terrain. There are 45 detachments and eight CPOs in SED providing service to
approximately 683,000 people, including numerous Aboriginal communities. SEO Headquarters is in Kelowna
and is the hub for detachiments located throughout southeastern BC.

LOWER MAINLAND DISTRICT

Lower Maintand District (LMD) stretches from Pemberton to the U.S, border and from the Sunshine Coast
to the Coquihalia Highway. There are 21 detachments and 28 Community Policing Offices (CPOs) in LMD,
which serves over [.8 million people in 26 communities, including numerous Aboriginal communities. LMD
Headquarters is located in BC RCMP Headquarters in Surrey.

18




NORTH DISTRICT |

The North District of British Columbia comprises 73% of the province's geographic land mass. Federal, pro-
vincial, municipal and aboriginal policing services are offered through thirty seven detachments and a District
Headquarters. The Detachments are strategically located throughout this geographically vase District with
District Headquarters being located in Prince George. North District hosts the most Isofated Posts {eleven)
and Limited Duration Posts (eighteen) within the province of British Colurmbia.

The District is culeurally diverse and includes 151 First Nations communities. First Nations represent [7.3%
of the District’s overalf population, and aboriginal youth are the fastest growing population age-group in Brit
ish Columbsia.

Population and economic growth in Northern British Columbia is being driven by a dramatic increase in the
number of land and natural resource development projects within the region. Major development brings
with it permanent as well as temporary population shifis in key urban and rural areas. These changes have
an impact on police resources and service delivery requirements. At the same time, North District person-
nel continue to monitor land use conflicts where there is a possibility of criminal excremism targeting people
or critical infrastructure. Front line policing, such as traffic and general duty services, are the most affected
by rapid growth. Ensuring front line and support service positions are adequately staffed is vital to the Dis-
trict’s success given the increasing complexity of the police operating environment due to legislative, judicial,
technical and operating factors. Attraction and retention recruiting strategies, in addidon to soft vacancy
pattern management, will play an important role in securing sufficient human resources to meet demands for
service within this dynamic Districe moving forward.

The North District is comprised of dedicated employees who thoroughiy enjoy all that Northern Bridsh Co-
lumbia has to offer. The "Spirit of the North" is present everywhere; from employee attitudes to the com-
munities we serve. Operationally, collective efforts are being directed towards our operational priorities
and community mobilization efforts. Together, we are making a difference.

NMORTH DISTRICT SPECIALIZED UNITS:

POLICE DOG SERVICES

Recognized as the premier police dog service in the world, the RCMP Dog Service teams train and work
alongside: Tactical Teams, ERT, Explosive Dietection Units, Provincial Search and Rescue and the Canadian
Avalanche Rescue Dog Assaciation.

Dogs are trained to detect human-faden scent articles, weapons, explosives and narcotics, The North Dis-

erict has several Police Service Dogs and handlers. They are located in Dawson Creek, Fort 5z fohn, Prince
George, Terrace and Williams Lake Detachments. '

1%




NORTH DISTRICT

AR SERVICES

Ajr support is critical in an area with vast geographic chafienges in providing policing services throughout
North District, Planes are used to transport officers, as well as transporting prisoners, judges and other sup-
port services to our remote detachment areas.

TRAFFPIC SERVICES
North District has seven units that serve as hubs for Traffic Services. There are six Collision Reconstruc-

tionists located throughout the North District.

FIRST MATIONS POLICING

The North District has a high percentage of Aboriginal and First Nations Communities who are paliced by
officers who not only work and live in the community, but who are part of their community. Many officers
volunteer their time off duty to participate in the community as local sport coaches, who organize clothing

" drivers, sponsor community BBQ's, and assist with cultural events. Currently there are 52 officers who are

pare of the First Nations Policing Unit throughout the Districe

OPERATIONAL COMMUNICATION CENTRE—OLCC

OCC Call Takers and Dispatchers answer both non-emergency and emergency lines for those communities
without 811 service, They are the Public Safety Answering Paint (PSAP) for the Peace River Regional District,
and the Secondary Safety Answering Point (SSAP) for all other detachment areas within the Districe. In addi-
tion to providing dispatching and status keeping to 37 detachments/satellites, they alsa provide dispatching
and/or status keeping to North District Traffic Services, ¥West Coast Marine, Air Services, and the provincial
Conservation Officers (Ministry of Environment}.

NORTH DISTRICT EMERGENCY RESPONSE TEAM—ERT

ERT is responsible for assisting and dealing with any situation where extreme danger or firearms are above
the ability of detachments and other policing partners. The team is trained to use weapons, equipment and
tactics to respond to any possible public safety danger. They are highly trained and specialized experts in
weapans not normally used by General Duty police officers or seen by the public. A significant component
to the team is the Crisis Negotiators whose primary objective is to resolve a situation peacefully without
injury or harm. These negotiatars play a pivotal role toward achieving a safe outcome.

0




ISLAND DISTRICT

" The Island District covers all of Vancouver Island, the North and South Gulf Islands, plus Powell River and
stretches of the remote BC Coastline and Inlets. Island District is the central point for 25 detachments and
their sub detachments, plus traffic and numerous other specialty units.

Vancouver Island, focated in the Pacific Northwest, is the largest Pacific istand east of New Zealand.
ISLAND DISTRICT SPECIALIZED UNITS:

WEST COAST MARINE SERVICES

With a fleet of three patrol vessels and numerous smaller boats, the members of the West Coast Marine
Service patrol the entire coastal area from the international border at Washingtort to Alaslka from their base
in Nanaimo. This vast area includes hundreds of islands and numerous coastal communities many of which
are only accessible by air or marine transportation.

AIR SERVICES

Located at CFB Comox, the tsland District Air Services works with all sections, and partrols the island with
its Eurocopter AS 350 helicopter, or Air 8. Air 8 assists in search and rescue, tracking fleeing suspects, and
transporting memibers, prisoners, and judges. it is equipped with a FLIR for night operations and a camera
for recording operations. The helicopter and pilots also work extensively with the radio technicians in secur-
ing the vital communications infrastructure of the District.

ISLAND EMERGENCY RESPONSE TEAM—ERT

The Istand District Emergency Response Team has 20 members fromv detachments and units all over Van-
couver Isfand. Island ERT has the ability to use specialized weapons, equipmient, and tactics to resolve ex-
tremely high-risk situations, requiring an integrated and coordinated tactical response. ERT members must
also possess the self-discipline to function effectively in physically and psychologically stressful environments
for extended periads of time, as ERT deployments often last many hours or even days. ERT operations can
take place on land or at sea as Island ERT is a Marine Operations team.

UMNDERWATER RECOVERY TEAM~-URT

The Island Districe Underwater Recovery Team has seven officers from detachments and units all over
Vancouver island. Tearn members are trained in a wide variety of diving techniques including surface supplied
diving and decompression diving. In addition to SCUBA, the team can also conduct SONAR searches and is
trained to conduct land and water based metal detection searches.

On October 24%, 2014 fsland District team conducted the deepest planned operational dive in RCMP
history in order to recover two victims of a vessel sinking near Campbeli River. Using surface supplied air,
members reached a depth of 155 feet.

VANCOQUVER ISLAND TACTICAL TROOP—VITT

The Vancouver Island Tactical Troop has about 70 officers from detachments and units across the island.
VIT manages public order operations and are frequently called during serious investigations to conduct
search and canvass duties.

21




ISLAND DISTRICT

IFLAND BISTRICT TRAFFIC SERYICES

The mandate of 1D Traffic Service is mandate is to reduce the number of fatal and serious injury collisions

on the island. There are eight traffic units, including a Collision and Reconstruction Unit, Roving Traffic Unic
with drug detecting police dog and a DRE/SFST/Commercial Vehicle Unit. The Traffic Units are located in
Chemainus, Nanaimo, Parksville, Courtenay, Campbell River and Victoria, Three of the Traffic Units are ded-
icated to enhanced road safety enforcement known as the Integrated Road Safety Units (IRSU).

OPERATIONAL COMMUNICATION CENTRE~-QCC

QCC Cali Takers and Dispatchers answer both non-amergency and emergency lines for those communities
without 911 service. They are the Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP) for the Peace River Regional District,
and the Secondary Safety Answering Point (SSAP) for all other detachment areas within the Districe. [n addi-
tion to providing dispatching and status keepling to 35 datachments or satellites offices, they also provide dis-
patching and/or status keeping to Vancouver [sland District Traffic Services, West Coast Marine, Air Ser-
vices, and the provincial Conservation Officers.

D INTEGRATED TEAMS:

YANCOQUVYER IELAND INTEGRATED MAJOR CRIME UNIT-VHIMCLU

This integrated homicide team serves the provincial jurisdictions throughout the Island Diserice, as well as
the municipal jurisdictions in the Capital Regional District (CRD), VIIMCU manages and investigates major
crime files by gathering and documenting the facts of the case, while utilizing investigational techniques and
principles of major case management. VIIMC investigates homicides, suspicious death investigation, missing
persons where foul play is suspected, in-custody death and police- involved serious injury investigation, The
participating agencies are: BC RCMP Major Crime Unit, West Shore RCMP, and Victoria Police, Saanich Pa-
lice, Oalc Bay Police, and Central Saanich Police Departments.

MOBILE YOUTH SERVICES TEA (MYST)

This two member team works with youth at risk, with a focus on preventing sexual victimization. MYST
works closely with social and educational agencies in the Capital Regional District. Participating agencies in-
clude: West Shore RCMP, Sidney/North Saanich RCMP, and Victoria Police, Saanich Palice, Oak Bay Police,
and Central Saanich Police Departments.

INTEGRATED MOBILE CRISIS RESFONSE TEAM (IMCRT)

A callaboration between CFD police agencies and the Vancouver Island Health Authority, this team warks
with mental healch clinicians. Participating agencies are: West Shore RCMP, Sidney/North Ssanich RCMP,
Sooke RCMP, and Victaria Pofice, Saanich Police, Oak Bay Police, and Central Saanich Police Departments.

GREATER VICTORIA REGIOMAL DOMESTIC VIOLEMNCE UNIT (RDVU)

This tearn is a collaboration between police and the Ministry of Children and Family Development, com-
prised of police officers and social/family workers. The team investigates cases of setrious domestic violence
and offers advice and monitoring of all domestic violence unit cases in the CRD. Participating agencies are:
West Shore RCMP, Sidney/North Saanich RCMP, Sooke RCMP, and Victoria Police, Saanich Police, Oak Bay
Police, and Central Saanich Police Departments.

22




SOUTHEAST DISTRICT

Southeast District stretches from Clearwater in the north, to Osoyoos in the south, and from the Sparwood
to the east and Lillooet Detachment to the west.

There are 45 Detachments in the District, The District is also home ta a number of specialized Units that
provide vital support towards keeping our communities safe. There are more than 1000 members are living
and worlking in Southeast District.

Southeast District has 20 First Nations Police officers who are specifically focussed on providing directed
service to our 40 First Nations communities.

SOUTHEAST DISTRICT SPECIALIZED UNITS:

™ TRAFFIC SERVICES

Southeast District Traffic Services is divided into two halves with SEDTS (West) and SEDTS (East). SEDTS
(West) consists of three areas serviced by Central Interior Traffic Services based out of Kamloops, Central
Okanagan Traffic Services based out of Kelowna, and North Okanagan Traffic Services based out of Yernon.
SEDTS (East) consists of Trans-Canada East Traffic Services based out of Golden, East Kootenay Traffic Ser-
vices based out of Cranbrook, West Kootenay Traffic Services based out of Nelson, and South Okanagan
Traffic Services based out of Keremeos. West Kootenay T.S. is partnered with the Nelson Police Depart-
ment with Nelson P.D, seconding two members to W.K.T 5. on a rotational basis.

Southeast District as 2 whole has seven Collision Reconstructionists working through the southeast.
The goal of Southeast District Traffic Services is to reduce the number of serious coliisions on the highways
throughout the southeastern part of BC.

FIRST MATIONS FOLICING

South Ease District works with some of the most developed and palitically engaged First Nations peoples in
BC. South East District Aboriginal Policing Services (APS) is dedicated to developing and maintaining a cul-
eurally sensitive policing service with Aboriginal Peoples. They focus on improving relations between aborigi-
nal people, the RCMP, and the Criminal Justice System. in providing this cufcurally appropriate pro-active po-
licing service they recognize the diversity of specific First Nations people in ¢ach region.

There are twenty First Nations policing positions at ten Detachments throughout the District. These mem-
bers work with over Forty First Nations Bands to identify policing priorities in their community. lnitiatives to
facus policing duties on the priorities are then developed in consuftation with community representatives.
APS alsc advocates providing opportunities for aboriginal people to become involved in law enforcement
ensuring the RCMP membership includes an Aboriginat complement thereby reflecting the communities they
work with.

23




SOUTHEAST DISTRICT

SOUTHEAST DISTRICT EMERGENCY RESPOMSE TEAM - ERT

An ERT is a group of highly-trained RCMP members who have the capability of employing specialized weap-
ons, equipment, and tactics to resolve extremely high-risk situations. The potentially violent and often dynam-
ic nature of these incidents requires a highly integrated and coordinated tactical response.

There is one ERT team in the Southeast District managed out of Kelowna with members from Detachments
near Kelowna.

SOUTHEAST DISTRICT TACTICAL TROOP

The Southeast District Tactical Troop has about 80 officers from detachments and units across the Districe.
SED Tactical Troop manages public order operations and are frequently calied during serious investigations to
conduct search and canvass duties.

SOUTHEAST DISTRICT MAJOR CRIME URNIT
SED MCU manages and investigates major crime files by gathering and documenting the facts of the case,
while utilizing investigational techniques and principles of major case management.

MCU investigates homicides, suspicious death investigation, missing persons where foul play is suspected, in-
custody deach and police-involved serious injury investigation.

POLICE DOG SERVYICES

Southeast District has 4 Police Service Dogs and handlers. They are located in Kelowna, Penticton, Vernon,
Kamloops, Nelson, and Cranbrook. These respective teams are trained in tracking, criminal apprehension,
detection of explosives, narcotics, firearms and human-scent articles. These teams train and wark alongside:
ERT, Tactical Teams, Explosive Detection Units, Provincial Search and Rescue and the Canadian Avalanche

Rescue Dog Association.

BQAT PATROL PROGRAM
Various SED Detachments run Boat Patrol Programs in the summer months which is augmented by SED
funding of Reserve Constables.

24




SOUTHEAST DISTRICT

UNDERWATER RECOVERY TEAM - URT

The South East District Underwater Recovery Tearn has seven officers from detachments and units all over
South East District. Team members are trained in a wide variety of diving techniques including surface sup-
plied diving and decompression diving.

In addition to SCUBA, the team can also conduct underwater searches utitizing Secanning/Side Scan Sonar and
a Remotely Operated Vehicle (ROV). Team members are also trained to conduct land and water based met-
al detection searches.

OPERATIONAL COMMUNICATION CENTRE -~ 0CC

Southeast Districe OCC services 45 Detachments, including four regionalized detachments, one Tribal Police
=, Service, and nine Traffic units located throughout the District, SED OCC is the Secondary Safety Answering

Paint (SSAP) for all detachment areas within the District. OCC call rakers and dispatchers answer both non-

emergency and emergency calls for all detachments.

As well, OCC operators dispatch and status keeping for the almost 1000 members within the 3ED area,

Southeast District Traffic Services, Air Services, and the provincial Canservation Officers. Over 250,000
CAD calls are generated in the Southeast District yearly.

25




~ CFSEU-BC

The Combined Forces Special
Enforcement Unit of British Columbia
is British Columbia’s "Integrated An-
ti-Gang Police Agency”. The CFSEU-BC
s the largest integrated police program 1
in Canada made up of members from
every police department in B.C,
including the RCME and are the third
largest police force' in the province
with over 400 officers.

WCMS provides police service to
remote, isolated communities, often
located hours away from larger
communities o detachments, some
only accessible by boat or plane. The |
geagraphy-of-the land-and-water— ——— -
presents its own unique challerges to
providing police services to these
commiunities WCMS members operate
or seven-day preplanned patrols and
attend coastal communities and back-up
ot support the detachment members,

SE _ s The RCMP LMD Integrated Teams
corsists of five specialized units in sup-
port of day-to-day policing operations.

These teams assist detachment level
units and front line police to focus on
their policing while providing a special-
ized level of service as experts in their
field. They not only have a high level of -
experience, but they use their expertise
to educate other police teams, share
information and streamline training of
specialized policing practices.

26




L OWER MAINLAND DISTRICT

The Lower Mainland District stretches from Pemberton to the U.S. border and from the Sunshine Coast to
the Coquihalla Highway. The District serves |.8 million peaple in 28 communities, including numerous Abo-
riginal communrities. '

Approximately 2,380 RCMP officers and 600 support staff are committed to protecting the people who live,
work and play throughout the Lower Mainland. The District is expected to continue to grow in officer es-
tablishment over the next decade.

LMD INTEGRATED TEAMS:

Under its mandate to oversee palicing in British Columbia, the Ministry of justice works to ensure the best
palice services for communities throughout the province, coordinating police resources and inteliigence
across jurisdictions.

Key to this is the integration of specialized police services, which the provincial government continues to
strongly emphasize and support. Service integration helps communities to stretch policing budgets by giving
police access ta sophisticated equipment and expertise.

The Province of British Columbia has taken a leadership role in working with police agencies to integrate
areas ranging from homicide investigation and gang suppression to emergency response and forensic ser-
vices. In all, the provincial government contributes more than $70 miliion annually to more thar 20
integrated teams.

The Pravince is the primary source of funding for several provincial teams, plus many regional teams formed
to address concerns of, and provide services to, specific regions. Significant examples of the lateer include
the five Lower Mainland Diserict Integrated Teams, to which the Province contributes 32 provincial force
members and two provincial public service employees.

As well, in legislation, the Province sets provincial standards for cooperation and intelligence-sharing among
police agencies working on serious, multijurisdictional cases like sertal homicides, assaults and kidnappings.
As well, in legislation, the Province sets provingial standards for cooperacion and inteliigence-sharing among
police agencies working on serious, multijurisdictional cases like serial homicides, assaults and kidnappings.
The Ministry continues to encourage the RCMP and independent municipal police departments to maximize
efficiency and coordination in their service delivery models. There are five Integrated Teams:.

27




LOWER MAINLAND DISTRICT

EMERGENCY RESPONSE TEAM—ERT

The Lower Mainland District Regional Police Service has a full time é6-member ERT team to support front-
line police officers in the LMD's |3 detachments. Funding for the unit is 50 percent municipal, 30 percent
provincial and 20 percent federal,

ERT members start their shifts ar detachments closer to where they reside, attending briefings, liaising with
units and providing tactical advice, all on a local level. In addition, some gear and vehicles are now stored lo-
rally and it means calls o off-duty ofﬁcer s result in a more localized response and an ERT presence in the
community.

ERT works closely with IMIT, the Integrated Border and Integrated Marihuana Enforcement and also Munici-
pal Provincial Auto Crime. ERT is also responsible for coordinating call-outs of the [35-member Lower
Maintand Tactical Troop.

ERT also coordinates the Crisis Negotiation Team of 16 members, called in from various detachment and
units in hostage, barricaded persons and suicide sicuations.

INTEGRATED HOMICIDE INVESTIGATION TEAM—IHIT

The Integrated Homicide Investigation Team (IHIT) is responsiblie for investigating homicides, high-risk miss-
ing persons where foul play is suspected and suspicious deaths,

IHIT covers the Lower Mainland District from Pemberton to Boston Bar, including Sechelt, serving 29 RCMP
cornmmunities and 3 municipal police communities.

In addidon to our administrative suppart staff, our highly skilled analytical unit and our six investigative
teams, {HIT is also comprised of individuaf support teams. These reams include: unsolved homicide, investi-
gatianal support unit, family/victir support liaison, major case management, legal application support, special
projects and public/media relations.

IHIT has taken a leadershlp role in coordinating a national approach to Gang and Organized Crime relat-
ad homicides.

IHIT is comprised of 109 employees including 79 palice officers from the RCMP, New Westminster, Porg
Moody and Abbotsford Police departments.

IH{T also represents the largest homicide unit in Canada whose investigations have often carry implications
which extend across the country and internationally.

28




LOWER MAINLAND DISTRICT

FOREMSIC IDENTIFICATION SERVICES~IFIS
Integrated Forensic Identification Services (IFIS) is the fargest integrated forensics service in the country,

with B0 employees. The unit is comprised of forensic identification specialists and technicians, forensic iden-
tification assistants (FiA), forensic video analysts (FVA), municipal employees and public sarvants,

The [FIS team is responsible for collecting, processing, analyzing and interpreting evidence found at the scene
of a crime. The services include:

. DNA Recovery

. Facial Reconstructionist

v Finger Identification

. Footwear and Tire Track [mpressions

. Footwear Morphology

. Physical Matching

. Plan Dirawings/ Recording Crime Scenes

# Serial Number Restoration

+  Trace Evidence Recovery

o Vidao Analysis

INTEGRATED POLICE DOG SERVICES-—(PDS

Integrated Police Dog Service (IPDS) is the largest in the country with 48 police-dog teams, Each team is
comprised of an officer ~ called a handler ~ and a dog who work side-by-side day in and day out. IPDS is in-
tegrated with the Abbotsford, New Westminster, Delta and Port Moady Police Departmenss.

Al of the dogs are trained for tracking and searching for suspects, evidence, deugs and explosives.

The district is covered by teams strategically placed around the LMD to ensure quick response. YWhen the
teams are not on a call, they are patrolling the communities and providing backup to general duty officers.

Of the 48 tears, four are funded by the province and 39 are funded by municipalities they serve.

INTEGRATED COLLISIOMN ANALYSIS AND RECONETRUCTION SERVICE--ICARS

The ICARS Team is responsible for investigating the forensic aspect of all vehicle coliisions that result in seri-
ous injury or death in the RCMP detachment areas within the Lower Mainland Districe.

They are dedicated to improving public safety through the application of forensic science in collision recon-
struction,

29




'LOWER MAINLAND DISTRICT

ADRDITIONAL LMD SERVICES:

REGIONAL DUTY OFFICER PROGRAM--RDC

The Regional Duty Officers are senior level officers acting as single point of contact for district-wide opera-
tional assistance, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Four officers work on a 12-hour rotation mirroring Detach-
ment shifting: 4 days on and 4 days off, following the LMD watch system. A fifth RDO was added in early
2013, to assist with coverage and expanded ducies.

RDOs work from a mobile office, monitoring RCMP operations in the Lower Mainfand and coordinating
major cross-jurisdiccional incidents, in consultation with RCMP and other emergency response management.

REAL TIME INTELLIGENCE CENTRE—RTIC-BC

The RTIC-BC is a multi-agency and multi-jurisdictional policing centre providing a coordinated intelligence-
focused regional response to serious crimes. It provides a high level of situational awareness by monitoring
all significant criminal evencs in the region and offering immediate analytical support as these crimes occur
throughout Metro Yancouver and expanding to Lower Yancouver Island.

The mission of the RTIC-BC is to enhance
public safety by delivering real-time operational
support to frontline officers and investigators
in the form of intelligence.

The goat of the RTIC-BC is to accelerate crimi-
nal investigations by assisting in identifying and
locating suspects at the earliest opportunity.

RTIC officers track action in real time and search multiple databases.

30




COMBINED FORCES SPECIAL ENFORCEMENT UNIT

The Combined Forces Speclal Enforcement Unit of British Columbia (wyew,cfseu.be.ca) is British Columbia's
"anti-gang police agency.” The CFSEU-BC is the largest integrated police program in Canada, made up of
members from every police department in B.C., including the RCMP, and are the third largest police ‘force’
in the province with over 400 officers.

The CFSEU-BC's mandate is to target, investigate, prosecute, disrupt, and dismantle the organized crime
groups and individuals that pose the highest risk to public safety due to their involvement in gang violence.
The CFSEU-BC also recognizes that it needs to play a part in the education of the public with respact to
gangs and the effects of gang violence and prevent youth and young adults from joining gangs and falling prey

to the lures of gang life,

With offices in the Lower Mainland District, Vancouver Island District, Southeast District, and North Dis-
trict, the CF3EU-BC has a wide variety of units and capabilities to fulfil ics mandate. It has one of Canada's
largest open source units, a Legal Assistance and Support Team (LAST), a Covert Asset and Support Team
(CAST), a 20+ person Uniform Gang Enforcement Team, eight investigative teams spanning the province,
surveillance teams, an Asset Forfeiture Investigative Team (AFIT), its own Tactical Support and Intercept ca-
pabilities, Special Operations Team, and many other support units and teams,

The CFSEU-BC is also the lead agency behind the B.C.-led Provincial Tactical Enforcement Priority (PTEP)
intelligence and analytical rool, The PTEP is an initiative to coordinate law enforcement efforts In targeting
and disrupting gang violence, All policing agencies in British Columbia (RCMP and Municipal) currently partic-
ipate in PTEP by identifying and prioritizing specific threats that pose a risk to public safety due te gang vio-
ferce.

END GANG LIFE

In early December 2013, the CFSEU-BC launched "End Gang Life" a massive prevention campaign. This bold,
emotional, and visually impactful initiztive uses engaging and powerful Imagery and language, in the form of
videos and posters, that speak to people and hopefully give youth a fresh perspective on what gangs really
are, give communities a rallying point around which they can mobilize against gangs in their neighbourhoads,
and make gangsters pause and think twice about their life choices. This campaign Is grounded i academic
research and has the support of the Justice Ministry and Police Services.

31




NATIONAL STRATEGIC PRIORITIES

SERIQUS AND QRGANIZED CRIME:

WHAT IS ORGAMIZED CRIME!

Under the Criminal Code (Section 467.1), Organized Crima is defined as being composed of thres or more
persons, having as one of its main purposes a serjous offence likely to result in a financial benefit. So, just
about any type of ilficit activity can be undertaken by organized crime groups, as long as there is money to be
made. Identity theft, human trafficking, sex crimes against children, credit card fraud and counterfeit goods,
just to name a few, can, and often do have links to organized crime.

THE IMPACT OF ORGANIZED CRIME

Organized crime affects the daily lives of Canadians. You may not be aware of ir, but it can affect the taxes
you pay (tax revenue losses from contraband tobacco and alcohol); your car insurance premiums (higher
auto insurance due to car thefts by organized erime rings); your banking fees (banks recovering fraud costs);
. even your safety and health (drug-related violence, faulty counterfeit goods, and neighborhood marihuana
grow operations).

Globalization and rapid advances in tachnology have contributed to the expansion and internationalization of
organized crime activities; Canadians can easily fall victim to organized crime groups operating outside of our
borders, {identity theft, internet, e-mail scams, phishing, etc.), making it a global problem that cannot be
fought solely within our borders.

The viclence and corrunting effect of organized crime groups are mainstays of primary acuvities, which
p . %
greatly affect every Canadian's right to safety and security.

PLANS AND PRIQRITIES

The RCMPF is committed to safe homes and safe communities for all Canadians, and to accomplish this we
identified the fight against organized crime as a strategic priority in 2001, Using an intelligence-led, integrated
approach, the RCMP is focusing its activities on reducing the threat and impact of organized crime, In fulfilling
its mandate, the RCMP is working closely with domestic and international partners in a sustained effort to
dismantle today's criminal groups. To contribute to a successful cutcome, the RCMP wilk

s reduce the total harmful effects caused by organized crime by disrupting ilficic markets

» imprave the quality of the criminal intelligence/information process

s share intelligence with partners and cooperate with enforcement units at the municlpal, national
and international levels

+ formulate an up-to-date picture of the threat of organized crime and prioritize iovestigations
s provide scientific and technical support and new technologies to enhance investigative abilities
+ enhance public awareness of the dangers and impacts of organized crime

« reduce demand for iliicic products.

3z




MATIONAL SECURITY:

Anything that impacts the fabric of Canadian society could be considered a threat to national security. The
RCMP will focus its efforts on; espionage or sabotage against Canada; foreign influenced activities detrimental
to the interests of Canada; activities directed toward or in support of the threat or use of acts of serious
violence against Canadians for political, religious or ideological objectives; and, activities leading to the
destriction ar overthrow by violence of the government of Canada.

The greatest threat to Canada's national security is the threat of terrorist criminal activity in Canada and
abroad. The RCMP's role is to prevent, detect, deny and respond to this criminal activity. There is an
organizational recessity to ensure that our response to the threat of terrorist criminal activity is strategically
aligned, focused and centrally controlled by National Headquarters. We need to ensure capacity and
capability to achieve a multifaceted approach including outreach/awareness at all levels of policing with
communities and partners, prevention, strategic analysis, information/intelligence sharing, and enforcement.

Our investigative successes are largely determined by our flexibility, leadership and collaboration with foreign
and domestic law enforcement partners. We must continue to become more proactive and responsive in
accordance with the level of threat.

This end-state can be achieved by maintaining a nation-wide integrated National Security Criminal
Investigations Program; by continuously improving our information sharing practices with other federal
agencies and partners consistent with current policies; by developing outreach and education strategies that
will lead to the engagement of stakeholders across the country and assist Canadians in avoiding being
victimized: and, by ensuring the situational awareness of the RCMP Senior Executive and the Government of

Canada on the scatus of the threat environment.

Finally, we must also enhance our abifities to evaluate lessons learned to better equip the RCMP to prevent,
detect, deny and respond to criminal activity.

PLANS AND PRIQGRITIES
The RCMP is committed to working in parmership with both domestic and foreign agencies to enhance
prevention measures against terrorist criminal activity in Canada and abroad.

The RCMP National Security strategy will “conduct focused and effective criminal investigations.”

THE RCHMP WILL:
s counter criminal threats to the security of Canada
» establish and maintain refationships
» enhance information managerment
¢ conduct focused and effective criminal investigations

» influence public policy.

a3




YCOUTH:

One of the RCMP's five strategic priorities is to reduce youth involvement in crime, whether as victims or
offenders. The current priority issues are bullying and cyberbullying, impaired and distracted driving,
substance abuse, and youth violence.

in order to reduce youth crime and victimization, the RCMP aims to:

« support sustainable long-term responses;

= support approaches that are consistent with the Youth Criminal justice Act;
« focus on risk factors, prevention and early intervention; and

« promote youth engagemant and empowerment.

To help achieve these goals, the RCMP focuses on:

Qutreach and Engagemant Intervening with youth offenders and victims of crime to
- Increasing youth awareness ond influencing youth be-  address underlying causes of crime and victimization
| havior through behoviour modeling, mentoring, active  through direct programiming, muiti-agency partnerships
learning and engaging youth to positively influence their  and referrals to community programs. '
heers, school and community. This includes:
This includes: —
»  extra-judicial measures
« school-based prevention initiatives «  restorative justice approaches
+  community engagement »  multi-agency partnerships.
« yourh cansultation
« youth-pclice partnerships
« on-line resources
« technology-enabled engagement.
Intervention and Diversian

Every province and territory has an RCMP Youth Officer who supports the development of national youth
policy and programs, and oversees local initiatives. These officers are trained through the National Youth
Officer Program. This program provides education and awareness to officers working with youth on the
causes of youth erime and victimization and whae police officers and youth can do to preventit.

It is important that young people have the opportunity to provide their perspective on issues that affect chem
since they are believed to be key players in the prevention of crime in communities. Understanding their
perspective enables police officers to interact more effectively with and better understand youth. The RCMP
National Youth Advisory Committee brings togsther youth from ali over Canada to discuss important issues
that they face in their respective communities, while providing valuable input to the RCMP's policies,
programs and strategies.

The RCMP believes that long-term prevention of youth crime and victimization can only be accomplished in
partnership with the community. For this reason, the RCMP works closely with local organizations and soctal
services so that young people who come into contact with the police, as either victims or offeriders, receive
the help they need to overcome the challenges in their fives.




ABORIGINAL COMMUNITIES:

Contributing to safer and healthier Aboriginal communities is one of the five strategic priorities of the RCMP.
Delivering culturally competent police services provides the foundation necessary to build relationships and
partnerships with the more than 600 Aboriginal communities we serve.

Our shared and unique history with Canada's Aboriginal peoples provides an environment in which we can
work collaboratively to improve community health and weliness. We are committed to continue building up-
on these relationships as we encourage, sustain and foster honest and open dialogue among our Aboriginal
partners. As we work together, the RCMP is in a position to assist and advocate for Aboriginal communities
ar a local and national level,

We contribute to safer and healthier Aboriginal communities by:
» promoting and encouraging the recruitment of Aboriginal people as potential employees and

police officers.
»  working collaboratively with the communities to ensure enhanced and optimized service delivery

by developing relevant and culturally competent police services.

» contributing to the development of community capacity to prevent crime through on-going social
development, .

»  maintaining and strengthening partnerships with Aboriginal communities, our policing and
government partners, stalteholders and with Aboriginal organizations.

+ promoting and using alternative / community justice initiatives for Aboriginal people.

»  demoanstrating value for service through the development, management and evaluation of the
detachment performance plan created in collaboration with the local Aboriginal communities.

« contributing to public policy development and implementation and development to assist in
building safer, and healthier Aboriginal communities,

Pulling Together Cance Journey: Police and First Natton Youth paddle together across BT waterways.

35




ECONOMIC INTEGRITY:
The types of crimes driven by the motivation for profit are extensive and certainly not victimless. [llegal eco-
nontic activity either robs or diverts funds away from hard-working Canadians. The confidence of Canadian

consumers and investors in their economy can be shaken ~ their economic security undermined and their
trust in institutions put at risk. Examples of crimes that impact Canada'’s Economic Integrity include:

=+ an employee engages in insider trading, defrauding company stockholders out of miftions

¢ an individual files a false insurance claim for a staged auto accident, contributing to a rise in
insurance rates

e an organized criminal group finances activities by manufaceuring and selling counterfeit batteries,
threatening the safety of Canadians and diverting profit from legitimate business

v a restaurant merchant uses a sophisticated payment card reader to overcharge its patrons, stealing
their money and personal information

+ an individual from another country engages in a telemarketing scam, taking the life-savings of a
recenty-retired Canadian senior.

. The nature of crimes that affect the economy is rapidly changing. In the face of globalization and technological
progress, criminals are operating beyond jurisdictions using sophisticated and continuously-evolving methods
to find victims. Law enforcement plays an important role in strengthening and preserving the security and
economic interests of Canada. However, maintalning Canada's Economic Integrity is a complex issue that
must be tackled in cooperation with other law enforcement agencies, governments at all levels, the private
sector and our international partners. Together, we must work to ensure that Canadians have confidence in
their financial, currency and market systems.

PLANS AMD FRIORITIES

The RCMP will adopt Economic [ntegrity as a new strategic priority for 2006-2007 with a focus on prevent-
ing, detecting and deterring crimes that affect the Canadian economy. Education, awareness and enforcement
initiatives to support the priority will be drawn from existing and newly-develuped programs. We wil contin-
ue to work with key partners and consult and engage our communities in driving out this new priority, with a
strategic focus on the counterfeiting of currency and on corruption wherever it might occur,

THE RCMP WiLL:

e communicate effectively with citizens, partners and stakeholders

» enhance public awareness of the methads to reduce and prevent economic crimes

o« formulate an up-to-date picture of the risks to confidence in Canada's economy and prioritize
investigations

» improve the quality of the inrelligencefinformation process

» impact crime through education, prevention and awareness

s contribute to confidence in monetary, financlal and market systems

o share intelligence with partners, and cooperate with enforcement units at the municipal, national
and international fevels

» reduce opportunity for crimes impacting Canadian market and financial systems with our partners.

36




BC RCMP - Fast Facts 2017

143
67
29,188
8903
6,725

a7
2%

27,000
99%

144

121

150
1,079,637

&

Years as Canada's National Police Force
Years as BC's Provincial Police Force (1950)
RCMP employees in Canada

' RCMP employees in BC (RM/CM/SCST/PSE)
_Es'ta’blished Regular Members positions

Percentage of BC population living in RCMP jurisdictions

" Kilometers of coastiine policed by BC RCMP
. Percentage of BCland mass served by BC RCMP
) BCRG_M{’ detachments

First Nations communities served by BC RCMP
Municipalities & Communities served by BC RCMP

~Calls for Service in BC

Operational Communication Centers {(CC)

- New detachments in BC opened in 2015-2016
 Dog teams in the BC RCMP Police Dog Services
| Active DARE trained officers in 87 BC communities

Members of the CO's Cultural Diversity Advisory Committee
Volunteers [directly ramﬁed.ﬁ screened, trained and supervised)
RCMP Crime Prevention Véh_m;eers
Victim Services Volunteers |
Afreraft |
Armovured vehicles
All terrain vehicles
Snowmobiles
Light trucks
Medium/heavy trucks
RCMP police cruisers
- BC ROMP Facts 2817

37




SUvs
Surveillance specification vehicles

3 Maotorcycles
101 L Boats (5 to 23 meters in length)
422,901 Founded Crimina} Code files [excluding traffic)
2% Percentage decrease of afl traffic fatalities across BC (2016)
3% Percentage decrease of auty thefts across BC {2016)
2% | Percentage increase in speed-related fatalities across BC (2012-2013)
33% Percentage decrease in cyclist traffic fatalities acvoss BC (2012-2013)
1% Percentage increase in heavy-vehicle fatalities across BC (2012-2013)
. 10% Percentage decrease in pedestrian fatalities across BC (2012-2013)
- 49,800 - Followers on Twitter
40,600 | Followers on Facebosk

Mobile Data Terminals
Radios

38




BC RCMP

British Columbia Headquarters
14200 Green Timbers Way
Surrey, British Columbi, V3T 6P3
Phone: 778-290-3100




puj pue sdais IXsN | 009
FUDISSILILIOT
AS(] 33 9YT UM dIYSUOIIBIS 511 DZILIXEW JBL{|IA BUIS90p MO} =
SO OD] 11 PINOT RYAR $UDI553S IndUL APUNWILIOD B 10} SUIL 1 S| e
¢401395
Hjosd-uo 3yl yum AJ3A0SHD 1500 JIOM DERJIA SYISI0P MOH e
45120} UIRIUIBLL PUE SPUBLUSD AURWI Y1IM 120D M DD MOH =
4B 33 VM YD SUL JO S04 UYL STIBUM e soidoy uolssnIs JEYI0
jPuno) £30 BJ0W O/ PUE JO 553] OF 03 PoTU oM OP IBUM "Ulid] pue Jead .
fazauedoy pleyary Sutuon ayy Joj s1oafold pue saipoud U UOIIBSIBANDD S{gRIpPUNOY v pleMmiod yooly | ST'S
yeadd | 005
Jeruado], pleyony
‘101|3 ArejiH -Aepd ui Apuaauna ase 1843 senliolrd pue siosfoad Jo sn1elS pue malaaly NIRG ROOT VY | S¥Y
Jsiasse i . 53355y pue
A3y S,UOLIBAJIS BIB JBUAA {18 POOE UOLIBANS S1 IBYM #3434 UOMBAMIS S! | syIduans ‘Aliuap) Juswdopasg
19z7042d0] pieydly | AYym uswdolanag Jiwoucdl pue Ajunuiuod jo sejdipuid pue 1X33U0) JRUoUODT Ajunwwo) | ST
J9z318doy pieydiy U01SSBS 341 03 UCHINPOIIU]
fayue)) JoAepy Buidaayesnoy ‘aiay am 3ue >n>> ucm m%mEmm mc.cmao wES_mB o0y
) - - ma—— cafu oL — TaunL

wwuo_o.:_ vcm Saijjlolid Eman_w:wo u_Eo_._oum B_c_._EEou a..o_n X3.0 ._.__H
.wmoa.:..n :o_mmwm__

(nr




%71 4 s 0L wolal Jeaf 1o1rd wony afueyy sbeiuaniad
1281 658y 250'8 Iegh soud wol ($) eouatsyiq
180°E ' €902 ¥0°1 Justussassy 40 000 LS Jod ajey (epusplsoy
y58'or ZEg'Zr L6v'05 uansinbay peuo ey
7920 269'11 RIOBSFY 19Z°0 G5L'Z1 0G1BE5'Y tgen z0L'eh 2RG'B52'S NOLSIHD X2 'V 430 -0 VIRiY ~ 1S3ML00Y BEZS
980°0 158°¢ QLOBEYE 9oL o Fiv 05686 BEO'C LgLe 186'652'5 H =30 "ATIS 'ANIA NOD 53 BZLS
950D 0BZ'F FLOBSF 800 LY 81888 £BGO 8Ly 186'B5C'S H 430 AUS N3O MEN-ALSIO0S AL 6IES
£Z0°0 GEO*} BIO 6T 20T £10°) UGL6846 1200 260°L 1886528 YT LIANNS - THH 145 B0ES
8010 ¥O5'F 810'65Y'y [ ANI] 2008 06.°6E6' ZELD 5T6'e I9G'seS H 0075 ATNS N3O N-SXuvd D3 e0zs
£E0°0- #5r1- BI0'BS Y BEDO- ¥SLl- C5L6EG Y 9E0C- SEE'}- LBG'BSTS TR L3AR-IYS0dSIA IOVLIdas 0BLS
ZELD cig's 8L0'6%Y rAN] ¥irg 064685y BOLD pLLG 1BG'BET'S NOIDFHENS NYILSIACISNAEY  88is
9800 8BS BLO'6GF Y SE0'0 18571 0SL'6EE'P ZE00 164" 185650 H 430 "AS 'NSQ N-AHTLEW3D BL18
nako o5ty 84065t 2500 065'2 052'685'Y 1600 28L'% L8566 H - SNINNYTd AINIOUIN 1918
Fids k] GI6 065 v BZOD ZoL'l GSL6ES Y 9z0'0 58 198'652°% £16 SNOILYDINAWWNGD ADNIDRIWT 9515
0100 sy 8:0'65%'y 0oe a2 062'8¢8" 8000 [id 18U'BSES H 'NYOOIS N0 LMEATIS NSO MAN-003 LS
800 <33 BL0'BEF T 1200 988 0GLBEG'Y 1200 GOL'L 188'652' ALMGYNIYLSNS ALINNWWIOD 5018
2800 ¥168'T BL0'G5V ¥ 800 BELE 0GL'6RG ¢ 230D W'y 285'652'S NGILLO3JdSNI ORICHNE £oLs
9z0'0 181t 2L0'65F' 9200 £21'1 O5L'BES azuo 2/E' PL N JOIAHIS BID 2018
9600 zeT'r 940658 600 L'y 052685 FiL0 048'% L85°652"G NOLLYHISINIAGY TvyaNTD 0o1g
001 5PEY flon'tsiey jusiugsassy . oo’ LEerey jusurssassy UOLBAHS JO abe)jIp
LH0Z gLoz 5102

(D)1

NOLLYXYL 6107 TYNI4 40 ALY INISIUAIY LON - ATNG NOISSIDSIA H04 [3vHa
SIUSLISEASSY paie(duiod G107 12 UEld JRIPUBLL 6TOT

L9z pue *gLOZ ‘6L0Z

sagjedioungy - sejey xe] [ERULPISTY pajenojes pue uoisinbay Xe|

Aeusjooy) [eiue] Jo Jo1si] [euciBoy

AVNZLOOM TYHANTD 20 IDIHISIG TYNOIDIY



WEL'T %SUEL %EH'E Jeak dond oy} sbueys shejussiad

zeR'L vig's 5T 4zad soud woy (§) sausragg

P sz 0ez JUBISESSSY JU (00° 15 Jod Sy eRuapsey
boe'os 260'Cs 05906 uomsinbay jeuoiBay

800 7lg'l ZEGBELY BEC'D [elnond PrAN A jR4ek} v2l'l ELLBHE'Y NOISEYD X3 W 330 -0 VIHY - LS3MLO00M 6525
LIFD [-1-r 3} ZZ5BELF b ] aba'sl FrAR 42 175211 sba'ne £11'8sg'y AS -4 ONY 3 SYEEY-LISNYHL NOD 9625
6040 18+ CESBEL'Y oiln 'y LEVOZE'Y Zelo ord's AR AT M "0G18 AN ‘NI N-$Huvd D3Y £0Z8
£E0°0" D5€'1- ezg'sel'y 8500 624°L- LZV0ET'Y 900~ Lig'- LI5Sy TYHNY LSIMIVS0dSIO A9YLSaS 0518
10 vlE'g 22EBEL'Y 6410 LI6'2 2Voze'y £81°0 LLB'L CIUBSE'Y NOIDZHENS NYALSTAM-ISNATY 2818
goL o L'y LESBELY 1500 0¥’z 221028 % 1800 Pisl-uy CL'8GE'Y H - ONINNY I AONIOEIINT 1915
200 506 2eEELLY 20°0 B8i0°1 LEVOEEY o900 (AN ELLU65E'Y L18 SNOILYIINININGD ADNIDWAN [eisfE
9520 BOE'LE ZES'BEL'Y YL 6T er 221022 050t 8L'5Y ELLBGE'Y et AZTTYA NYOCTS Zhig
010'n 1T¥ TZE'BEL Y oo Zik LELOETY 600°0 6% cii'aee'y H "NY20T1S NOLHRA IS NIG AMaN-0a3 viig
2900 Lgl'z TEGEEL'Y Z80°0 cir'e 1Z10ZE'Y 280°0 ZER'E ELL'BSE'Y NOLLOAJSNE ONITTING £0LS
9200 8L0'1 CEEEEL'Y 9200 680'% FEAR A 00 FAZ N1 £li'see'y J2ALIS SID 018
ZZo0 [iiel5} ZTG'6EL'Y 1Z00 006 LZV0ee'Y 1200 008 ELL'GSE'Y | SINYHO AMVNOILIHOSIA LLTS
9680 §86'C TIE6EL'Y 860°0 ¥El'y LZVNEE'Y vLo s’y SLL'BSE'Y NOLLYHASINIAY TWHINIS ooLs
000" 13338y 000" Erarey JUBLUSSISSY 000°1$/31ey JUBILSSISSY ued0|s jo abejip

oz gLoz 6102

NOILYXVL 6T0T YN 40 JALLVANISIH4IH 10N - ATNO NOISSNISIE ¥04 14v4a
SFWSSISSY pa1ayduio] 6TOZ I8 uBid [BIDURLLY GTOT

L10Z pue 'glog ‘6Loz
saledouniy - sejey Xe |l [BRUIPISIY PoIBINoen pue uomsmbay xey
Aeus100) [enUST O JoLYSI] [BUOIBaY

AYNILOOM IWHLNID 40 121H1SIT TYNOIDIY



WYIE %ELH %8.9l Jead joud woy abueyy abeiustiad

§85°Z 1968'S , SELEl leaf Joyid wioyg {3) souaiayiq

LED' L 8i0°L vl 1ustssassy 10 gpn' LS J9d ajey |euapisay
T e Y, T s uolsInbay jeuo)bay
O0E'0 08e'5L SELZRY L G120 £0/'91 oev'oaL’s 020 ¥i0°'8l 126698 NOLSIED ¥3 'V 430 M- v3dy - LSIML00H fsorac]
9800 SES'9 ocL'289'2 9oL'e g5e'8 EY'09L L 660°0 1849 178'668°8 H 330 'ANS TANDA N-WIOD O3 62Z8
860°0 16E°L oE£1'Z99'L 600 04V'L 0EF'092" CEH00 giF'L i2e'668'8 H 430 'ATIS NIG MEN-ALHID0S AL 6128
£200 08471 GELERSL ze00 ovi'L oer'oas L 1200 o8 iZe'6Ea'8 VT LANS - THH IS 028
6OLQ oge'e GEL'ERY’s 0L'g £65'8 gerosss ZEL'0 2L [ZE'6e8'8 H 0075 'ATNS N3G N-S3UYE O £0Z3
€806~ S08°E 9EL'ERe L 6500 ZLo'e- OEV'08L/ 9E0' 0 e LZE'66R'R TPENY LSEM-IYS0ESIT 29VLIdas 051S
2510 BLL'GH LELERG"2 84170 198°EL OEPDBLE 951°0 198'EL LTE'GER'B NOIDIHENS N LSAM-35N 439 8818
9E00 jlofars 9EL'Z8Y'L SE0°D SLLE 0Ei'082"L FAliEe] Rz Frayoig:] H 430 A N3 N-AYELENED eiLS
onig 599°, 9E1'ZRY . 180°0 05%'y 0EF'092°2 180D 6608 1Z8'66%'8 18 JATNS TNEA N 'H - SAYED0HE AJNIOHINS 1818
ZEOD 629'L 9E1'Z89'L 9200 866'L DEV'DYL'L 900 962'2 12566878 L1 SNOLLYSINONAGD AONIDHSINE 9518
0100 £62 9EL'ERY' L 0L £92 DEF09L 2 8000 662 22£'668'8 H'NYDOTIS NOLYZANS NIA M3N-D03 ¥ils
280°0 pZL'G 9E1'Z89'L 280°0 2y sy'09’s 2800 £28'2 i ot MOLLOTJSNI ONIITINE £0LS
9200 0o0'z SEL'Z89'L 9200 rig'z 0eRDeL' 9Z0'0 1582 LZE'BER'S JOIAYIES 51D e
960°0 S68°2 9EL'709'L B600 089’2 0EF00L'L FLLD 20101 1ze'868'8 NOILVH1SININGY TYHINTD 00L5
000" L5rmey 200" LSmey JUBLISEEISY oon' Lserey JUBUISEESSY J9AUB({ MIN JO aDe[IA

2102 8102 6102

1302 pue ‘gLz ‘6102
safijediojunyy - s918Y Xe] [eRUpPIsay pajejriafes pue uonisinbay xe|
Aeuajooy] [B4uUs) Jo 1913SIg Teuoiboy
NOILYXVL 6T0Z TYNE 40 IAILVINISIUATY LON - KINO NOISSNDSIA Y03 14vHa

SuaWIssassy patediio] GE0Z 18 ueld [2ueUid 610 AVNIALOON TVHLNID 40 LH4SIG I9N0IDAY



Ti07 38

ooo'e 4 ozg'soe 0000 1] 0E4'0FE 8000 0 alLl'ole AHIFISOU-HAIA-ALTILN HILv 09gg
Qo000 0 £be'/89 aon'e o €19'05L 0000 0 900'68L ONIQIS ¥aANST-H 43G-ALITILN HALwA 6b2S
aso'0 o aLT'PIe’L s ¢} gae'zog't 0000 o zavr'Lpe'l NYJO0TS S-H 43G-ALTLN HILvm SYES
0ez'a LE1'8Z1L 82°120°88 jLrai] SHE'EEL LI IPS'09 FiFa.) 651571 056'606'8% d ONY 3 SYRI-USNYYL NOD lrd]
Fri%:] ZLE'BOL B8ZA'06110 SBE0 ocLg'aal JR:ToK -4 Loy -3 29170 ¥5 2 g19'8L1'EL H 330 "NvIFIS-NOISSINNGD 03y o]
9800 9ap'LL 60T'9/EEL oL I88'pL i8i'eag'el €600 1S0'FL £6L'ERE'rL H 430 "ATS ‘ANIG N-N0OD 234 BZES
2800 SIE'8l DIZ'L0L'TE os0'0 osa'sE 18'6.20'08 2200 nse'at i5'E2E'10 H V3HVY 430" NYI0NS-ALID0S AL 0Zzs
250°0 6l8's £26'99L's z600 g50'8 ¥IE'GPa's £80°0 orb'a evesElor H J30 'ATIS NFA MIAN-ALIID0S AL BIES
GO00 0 SLZHLE'L [ela ] a S8Z°Z09°L ey o 2evire't TIYH NY301S 5-H A70-0%y NOLLYINOSY rLzg
€200 60'e BCE'DLZEL Z20°0 32 ZBYE9S'EL LZO°0 LIB'E £6E'COE YL YT LINANS - TIIH 14S 80ZS
EOL'D ¥55'E9 82406219 2660 28Z'Fa lee'ei'an 060°0 859’59 gle'glI'eL H Y34y - AHvHEN ogzs
SEGD 8098 18a'¥EL'0L SEOD 888'¢ 92L'¥0e'0L TE0D (PR 508'Z6LDF H 330 'ANS 'NIQ N-AM31AWaD 8418
£00°D ootz £00°962°19 - E00°0 091’z IEF'BLE'99 €00°0 ae'e ge2'ar0'es SALMNLIIIVLS ASTIVA NYIORS HLNOS ELIS
BYLD 0eE'e LS LAF L o i 815'855°L €210 002 TER'FRLL NYJ0TS HANOS H 430-9NILHIN 13341S 89ls
:LTA ) facticrad 080'008'6% Ll 048'004 L'0GL'LY 050} B08'60L 968'218'29 I ATTIVA NYDOTIS Thg
Z190 THE'LS 0L8'FLFS €490 aLo'ss 109'8pa'a €650 IT0°PS 8Z5'80L'E HIANIA AIN H 430-104d 3414 arLs
%625 BT LL %BG 1T Jeak roud wiogi sBueyn sbejuanied
Lreee BEOSE Liv'erL Jeak sold wouy ($) aouareuia
vzEg §ig0 £/60 ualusassy Jo ggo’Ls Jed sjey pajewgsy
90 ¥Ha 6900 894 uop9joY - saxe] Jo Jokaamg
vE0 ZeB0 0E6D WBSSISSY 0 0N0°LS Jad ayey Jenuapisay
BER'STa aLz'98y 8 199718 $ uomsinbay |euoBay
] sbl'az REL'290'SL 9E0°0 008'8T sre'sI6'ss SEGD 92908 . Z09'T8E L8 NOLSIHO X v 430 Mg VIHY - L83am100% 6EES
6010 o6g'tR BEL290'SL otl'e riz'eg 8¥8'846'6L ZELD 850'¢LL 209'2BE"28 H '2078 'ATIS 'NIA N-SHHvd SaY £028
EEDT BV BEL'L90'SL 600 £26'08- B¥E'BLE'6L 9E0°0- BSP'LE- %09'z8E' 28 TRINY LE2M-TYSOdSIA 3OVI4SS 0518
v5L0 FEL'GLL 8E1190'6L s3] Sru'ezl BYE'GLE'6L wio :T ) Z09'T8E' LB NOIDTIYENS NYF1S3IM-3SNITY 888
0sLo S08'bL BEL'Z00°6L £50'0 1e9's¥ BYH'G/6'6L 800 9T5'6L coa'zee'ie H - ONINNYId ADNIDUINE 1915
a4} GoEgL 8E1'400'5L 9200 06b02 BPR'GLE'SL 9z0°0 0vs'Te Z09'28E'28 HL6 SNGILIYDINMWNNOD AJNISYEwa 95LS
ocoo o BE1'290°6L 0060 0 Bre'esE'6L 0000 0 209'28E" LG H YIUY-ONINNYTd AYOSIAGY YIS
0100 Ski'L 8E1'490'5L noe 8ZRL 8re'6/6'6L 500°0 ePR‘L 205'2e8'48 H 'NYD01S NOLYIATIS NIQ MIN-003 PLES
0000 [ SEL'Z90'5L o000 [} BPR'SLG'6L 00070 4} Z09'ZBE'2B A0IAMIS AANLS ALImaisyad s018
BLOD LEE'EL BEE'290°SL 1zZ0e GEO'LY BIR'0.6'6L 1209 05E'8k Z09'26E'48 ALTIEYNIFISNS ALINMANGD SOLS
%600 £68'59 BEL'L90'6L £80°0 L't 8rB'9L6'6L FAR A £08'46 Z09'288'28 SN ANYT ANY DNINNY I #LS
Zano [ 2V 8e1'290'ss Zan'g 628'5Y 8F'9z6'6L - 8800 218'94 20979548 NOLLO3JSNI ©NIGINa EOLS
9200 ows'sl 2eL'£a0's2 8Z00 Ligoz 8¥8'9/6'62 9200 QUR'ZE Z09Z8E' LR ITNM3S S19 ws
2810 ZeD'se gE1'190'5L [E:1%] 058'0Z1 8b8'9/6'6L £9L0 ELL2FE 209'288'28 NOLLYHASINIWGY Tedny [LHES
[AT)] Bar's gel'£90'5L Lo s15's BYE'9/6'6/) GLOD B850 209'zee'ls SLNVHD AHVNOILIHOSIG BSES
850°0 8SZZL 8€1°290'8L 8500 ‘sl BFB°0/6'5L FHEO o181 ] Z08'Z8828 NROILVYLSININGY TvHINSD uais
CoO'kgreqEy  UOMISINDAY  juswissossy  poo'l§eley | uonmsmbay WMussassy 00 geie  uopsithey JusssessSy
2102 8L0Z 6102 [B4r UEDO]G H Bany jei0)oa|g

NOLEVAVL 6TOZ VNI 30 JAILVLNISIHIIH LON - AINO NOISSNISIG YO 14vHa

SUBWSSTSSY pars|dwo) 6T0Z 1€ Ueld [RPUELL §T0Z

LLOZ pue ‘8102 ‘6102
SEAIY |ei0132|] - S8Ry Xe ] [ERUSPISeY Palelnsien pue uonisinboay xe)
Aeudlocy [enues Jo 10L4)SIT [EUOIBay

AVNILOON TWHINTD 30 LDIHASIC TYNOI9DIY



6107 ‘67 Aenuef
H eaJy

‘UBDOIS “UBAUS(Q MBN ‘UOLIBA|IS

p(1)r

Sunas|n 21gnd
cm_n_ _m_ucmc_”_ mHom




uoISSNISIg 32IAJSS AQ 921A19S

sagueyn
JolejN — 8T0T 40} uonexe] jo Alewwins

1oedw] pue sJuswsSsSassy [euoiday gns
10edU| PUB SIUBWSSASSY [|eJanQ
AJSAIIR 921AL0S

|I°PON

uonexe] 1o141s1g jeuoiday jo Alewwing

epuUady




"PaALIBP 1UBUS( UO
paseq uonod pauyap e Jo eate 9|oym
o] SISA0D J2Y1I9 SeaJe |eind Ul 92IAI3S .

‘9Seq Juawissasse Japeodq ul duiduiiq Ag
||E 10J S@JIAI3S 3S0Y] JO 1S0D 9] S9ONP3Y .
'sauljedidiunw
Ul AJUO US3s Ajjewliou S92IAISS
WO} 1Uauaq O] SIUSPISaJ |eINd SMO|Y

oUI0adg um .
|I9POIA 10141SIQ |euoiday




"(S931IAJ9S UOLINQIIIUOD ‘UoLIB3ID3l
‘Syded) 9ALIBP 01 3 NJLYIP SJOW aJe 3Wog

‘(1uswaleqge ojinbsow
uonoalodd aiy) suiwia1ap 01 Asea aJe aWog

1gauad
PINOM OYym aujw.ia1ap 031 1no paddews sem
eaJe ue ‘pPaysl|gel1ss sem a21AI9S U1 USUMA

{

CRIISES
AJDAD WOJ) S1USUDQ BaJe |[eiNnd & JO |2 10N

E9.JYy pauua(




(II1H BIS 23e7 wwing)
uoneaJdad ‘swnasnw ‘s|jey Allunwwond
‘Adeaqi) adiadas 3uipiaodd suoneziuesio

pue Sa113100§ pun4 03 uonexe|
3UIDADDY ‘B1SeAA ‘AIDA0I9Y 324N0SaY
SHded ‘uoneadday

UO10D9104d 2J1-

(jedidiunin pue jeany) uoydadsu| 3uipjing
(jeany) asn pueq pue Suiuue|d
UOLIBAISIUIWPY PUB 92UBUJIDA0D)

ThINVEINNoTa}t

#




‘saniond D1891R41S 950U] O pajulj 3ie puoAag
pue 8707 Ysnolyl pue 10z ui spafoid ayy jo Auepy

.Sou11014d o1da1euls xIs paynuap! Emom aUl1 9107 Uj o

S911I0l1d J1891e41S pJeogq




Avooaav
AY3Araa -
AIINYAS

| @ilvNId¥00)

A4NLI0IIIIY
M >
| ALI¥ND3S 004

NOLLOA1L0dd
dALVM

T R A T

SHALLYNYALTYV
AINAWAIDVNVIN
ISV M

STIVY.L
¥ SMIVd
‘NOLLVANDTY

LNAWIIVNVIN
HHIHA'Im

e e e e e o AT

S




'SUipAIRY ‘Bunsodwo) — uejd AJ2A0I3Y 924N0SIY
"JUSWAOIBASP puUE NJIOM SHJed |euoigal gng
'‘AJOIUSAUY iRl 9 SHied

112Uno) Adijod poo4 Aeusio0y jeajua) syl Sunioddng
‘Ag21e11S uosier] ainynoudy jeuoiSay
'SJIOpessequly 1JewsS 2.l

"ueidIuYd9 L uonesnlN JUPJIAN

s103[04d - sanI0lId 21821415 paeog




‘sasodund J1ay3 Jo} seuijedidiunu
2U1 Ym wayl 3urieys 01 [eos e Yylm [SA3] DAY
ay1 1e saunpadsodd pue ssadoud 9yl U0 BUDJOAN -

‘yonoadsu) suipjing
‘Buiuuejd ‘ASojouyss | UoLBUWIOIU| 'S324N0S3aY
uewny - ssanjedioiunw 01 J4oddns SulSyQ .

AJOAI[S(Q 92IAISS PO1BUIPICOD

s103loud
- SaN1I0lId J1891e41S pieog




%08 764°810'0£2T §56'867'0LET

%riE (ZT'0ZT Y ELL'6SEY NYIOTS 40 IOVTIA
%79 05L'ThS'y L8S'BSTS NOLYIATIS 40 IDVITA
%E6'S 656'L58'TT S9V'E8S Tl OWTYS 40 3DVTIIA
WITET STH'E08'L LTE'668'8 NIANIG MIN 40 IDVTHA
%E9°0T ¥95'€/5'092 L6v'7Z8'682 NOSTIN 40 ALD
%OL 6 T95'L0EVT Lee'9sL'ot 4SMYYN 40 IOVTIIA
%0L €T SBYTTE LT 8669861 015 40 IOVTIA
%0TY 920°08£°78 VLETEEDR NOLSIND 40 NMOL
%109 6ZL P0EFRT 6TC6CL'S6T UYOTTLSYD 50 ALD
%TET 06T LSY'6E 09¢'2z9°07 S, YIUY TwH019313
%05°S ¥29°€78'65 T69°90C°E9 - [, VIHY 178010313
%L0'8 T0S'EL0'Th Lyy'ST9'SY I, VIV TYH01DT73
%8R FESOTT08 209'cse’L8 H, VIHY TvH0LI313
%57°0T £86'08.'8€ 9SH'SLE'TY 9, VIV TYHOL1D313
%S5 T ZIE'96V'68 vrCOvS e0T 4, VIHY Y8033
%178 SVOTEV96 18L'87Lv01 3, VI¥Y T¥4010313
%S9 89V'£82°3E BYT'ZLEOY 4, YIHY TWHO15313
%158 9EZ'9T6'SE S96'90T°6€ 2, Y34V VHOL2313
%L9°S 14242808 €6C'ChS's8 4, YIUY TVOLDT13
%U¥0E [EG'GEOTL TOR'BET'EL V. YIHY TWY¥0.10313

v/a-v) a v _
6T0Z 'S 8TOT posiAaY 8TOT pa12|dwo) 6107
a8usy) MH%

SJUDWISSASSY MDQ




oN|BA Se |[oM Se  siaquinu, Ul maid
o9Seq Xe31 syl pue ssiuadouid siow ade
94941 1BY] sueaW asueyd 19)JeW UON .
‘240w ypiom si sanuadoud jo Alojuaaul
1US44Nnd 2yl sueawl agueyd 1a)JB|A
23UBYD 19J4BIA] UON "SA 19)JBIA] »
“Juswianowl
juauissasse syl oedwl sioioel Auein .

sa8uey) JUBWSSISSY




'8TOT Ul pip Asyl ueyl

6107 ul ueping xel ayl jo asow dn oid A[BARD2||03 pINOM SJUBPISAL J2AUD(
MON pue UolIRAlIS {000 00TS) URISUOD PaUIBWL 8J1AISS B Ul UOLLEXP)
j11BY] suBsW 21k4 131343 £ 1B 9504 J2AU3(] MBN PUB UOLISAJIS 12Y] 108) 3y

JBAUI(J MBN pUB UOLIBA|IS Ul Jueduiusis
910W SeM 1] 39S URD NOA Se 1NQg pJeod 341 SSOUDL P3SLaIIUl SIUSWISSISSY

UYT'S ETT'6SEY [gr'oct’y NY201S 40 39VT1IA
47T ST £T7€°668'8  STY'E08L Y3ANIA MIN 40 3DVTTIA
%79 T £856ST'S 0SLTrS'y NOLYIATIS 40 3OVITIA
%¥'T LTP'S6S'ET LTP'S6S ET HLYON H, V34V
%89°8 c0978¢'L8 6€5°0TT°08 H, YUV 74010313
a3uey) 6107 810C
UOJJDA|IS

/I9AUSQ MBN/H eaJy



- 48ys8Iy aq pjnod ajed xe1 noA ‘ul iedidnued

NOA $22IA195 Y2IYm pue aA1] NOA ataym uo Sulpuadap pue

'H esJy jo uoniod e AJuo JSA0D 184} S3DIAISS |eUOLIPPE JO
19qLUNU 2 948 343Y] "UBDO|S pue JaAUR(g MSN ‘UOLIBA|IS JO
S98e||IA 31 JO SIUBPISAI |je pue H B3y Ul 3UCAIBAS SUIIDA0D
93IAJ3S G4 JUBWISSasse JO OO0 TS/21 4 24l SMoys siy |

ﬁm.: HD.N @ON.N NV201S 40 I9VT1IA
“%.N 0T slol Y3IANIA M3IN 40 IOVTTA
%6’ T - VL0'T €501 NOLYIATS 40 IOVTIIA
%0 6207 020'C 2414 YUM H, VIHY
%6 1T 660 580 H, V¥V TvH01D313
aguey) 6102 810¢

000°TS/21eY




‘AJOJURAUY S|iB] 19 SYded .

109{01d uonednA 191Sesig jeuoaeN .

wieldoldd siosiapy wied Aiepunog Aeusloo)y .
6107 Ul 921A13S SIY3 ul s1oafodd

$S224N0s3ay uewiny ‘Adojouyda | uonewiolu|
‘UolIRAISIUILWLIPY ‘@0UBUl4 ‘S1S0D J010341(] SOSNOH  «

2NURUO sgunasw 123png
SE UMOUY| 19A 10U [9A3] ‘GTOT Ul 9SE3DUI [JIM

UOLBJISIUILIPY [BIDUID)

S92INJIDS — I\o._m\.__m\oz Y




SI0PeSSeqLUY 1ews all4 .
suonoadsuj A12Jes ol .
'6TOT7 Ul @21AJ3S SIY1 Ul 51031044 »

JusWadiojua MejAg pue ‘(D4 1d9IX3) $1S0D 22IAIS
24U 10 9%G7 ‘SasuadXD J012341P UO $9)E1 2IIAIDS

‘uonexel Ul 9SealdU| .
UOLRIISIUIWPY |BINY

S9JINIDS - H BaJy




gutuue|d wia1-3uo]
U0 SNDJ04 e 3jgeus 03 uopeziuedioal wuswiedaq .

UoL1BXEe] JO 3SEaJDU|
Juiuue|d .

weigosd Suiuies | 1012adsu;j
10 uonkluawaldw} = SAZU3||_YD 1USWIINIISY .

198pNQ J9A0 S99 1WISd
0707 - 8T0O7 Ul Sujuuejd UOISS3IING &
‘uopexej ul aseaudu] .

uopoadsuj guipjing .

m.y

&

S92IAJI9S — H/O1S/1IS/AN

R
e
rs Rl
¥y -
43 1e .«r;,...ri



MNIOM POYSIDIEAA
weisoldd Aduainyy3 ASiaug jeuoiSay .
diysisulied a»e] Aeuajoo) .
S2IAU3S SIY] Ul SUe1S — QT Ul 3SEAIDUL XB
uonexel 01 aseauoul 000‘0TS -

(UoLiBA|IS ‘H eauy) AlljigeuleisnS AJIUNWILLOY) &

S9JIAISS — TIS/H ealy




UOLJBA|IS Y1M 10BJIUOD Paleys .

UOLRI2UNWIDL PIsSEaIDUI
ioj mojje 03 123png gN Ul Uoisiaoid 3WOS .

oseaJoul Adeuonepjul Ajysnoy .
JSAUS(J MOIN UM 10BJIUOD) — 3IAIDS DUl

S9JIAIDS — H ealy




£20T Aq uoljjiw
T'TS 1B 20 01 198png — SUIp|iNg 9AI3S21 UO SNJ04 .

uoueJaunwal 01 anp Jeah 1sej aseasnul 8ig .
STO7 W04} 1e|i S)OO| uonexe] .
30IAI3S ali4 AS|jep uedo|S .

S9JIAJI3S — URJO|S/H ealy (¢

Wkuuﬁ 4.41. z



"Aeg mo|a81g
puR Mied $3404 924yt Aliagascy ‘[ied] BUdjeRD /U0 33y ALIagasoy
“Mied 9UN1BN MEJUIAA ‘Yoedg A3ljeA 1UD0S3J) S31e4ado DAY |yl .

“JOM JO UolBUIRIOOD pue Juiuueld
[|EJ2A0 BUL UL 1SISSE pue s1oaloid asiaisdns |jim oum Josialadng uonessd(
SNied B 01 Sulpun} uBnNQuilUOd 318 SADIAIRS SHded [eudiZay WAy iy -

"guipuad uonedijdde
uels 000‘08TS & pue 3uipuny JuelS PauNndas Ul 000 S6S Sty 10u1sIg
aui "{yoesg Asjjea 1U805047 18 H10M 138]0ad Suiulewal 0Q0‘/9s pue

lied] eusjen 2yl 40} 000'00CS) 000297 St 1e8png [elided ayy 's1osfoid
asayl 40) Suipuny wiesd jeuinoad/jedopsy Jo) paijdde sey yoqay 2yl
'syoafodd se) ajged pue yuawoadejdal adplig — 123l0id {les) eusen ayj .

Syed -

S9JIAI9S — H BaJdy/uedo|S (i




‘9107 Ul iuswdinbs mau
10 000’ES J0 aseudind 3yl pepnoul siyl "JSAUSQ MIN Ul P31BD0| 341U33
$S3aUL4 ayl Bulnosdill 1O sABEIIUL S,31 SUINULQUOD S UOISSIUWO) 83Ul »

‘soniunuoddo uolealIl TURIGIA DABY AU MIN
pUe UOLIDAJIS ‘H Baly Ui S3IUNWWos 3yl 1eyl s4nsua 01 sdnoud |edof 0}
weldoiad Supuesd jNISSI00NS S 31 2GNULUOD [[IM UOISSILIUICD UOLBESIDa) UL »

YIION — UOL1B3JI3Y

"2 UBIO(S
JO UIN0S A3J|BA 341 1O SSLIUNWILIOD 34] 103UUGCD 01 8AI4]S 01 9NULRUOD
[{IM DDIAIDS U] "UBPSNOA Ipor Jowwesdosd mau e sey adIAIa8s 9yl »

TRLIUSSSD St ludWaAjoAUl Aflunwwo) piai4 Jjeqdwe) se umouy AjucWILIOoD

Arredosd ¥oay 2uil Jo) duiuueid JO JUSWDUBWWOD 3yl a3s |JIM 6107 -
YINnos — UONEBaUID3Y -

S92IAIDS — H/O1S/11S/AN (¢




HUSWISS3aSSE 10U — UOLEBO0|e PISeq 95 .

SUEL] 1SN
Aeus100) 10} S|2AS] BDIAIDS PISEIOUI O Pale|al ||V -

6TOZ Ul 2sea4dU]
usuel]

QTO7 Se 1ueid swes .
[IIH PIS 93BT Hwwing ‘A1a1005 AL ‘AJsiawia) .

S32IAJBS — H/1IS/AN




¥0'8 ‘H 430
‘ATIS ‘N3 N-A¥3L3NED

SF9 “T16 SNOILLYIINNWINGD
AJNADHING

¥Z'T
H ‘NY201S NOLYIATIS NI
MIAN-DQ3

I

ST°%
‘ALIIEYNIVISNS ALINOWINGD

11'g Xej TS'89¢S
9WOH 000°0SZS

ZT°S ‘IAVT LININNS - T1IH IS

5579 ‘IDIAYIS SID

8E'8¢
‘NOILVHISININGY T94INID

UOYJDA|IS JO ade||IA




LT DIVT LININNS - THH 1S
£¥'9
H43a ‘ATNS ‘NI N-AHILTNED

9T's "T16 SNOILYIINNINWNGD
AJNIDYING

081
‘H ‘NY301S'NOLYIATIS'NIA
MIN-D0T

l'd Xe1 T¥'80TS
SWOH 000°002S

¥2'S I0IAY3AS SID

0LTT
'‘NOILVHISINIAGQY Tvy3INID

IEVETRE




9/’'8 ‘NOL1S3YD X3
¥ 4390 Y-0 ¥3dy - 1STIMML00N

. 61797 ‘NOID3YANS
SLCEH- NYILSIM-ISNATY

DNINNYTd ADNIDYINA

SF'9 ‘TT6 SNOILY2INNWINGD
ADNIDYING

VT
‘H ‘NV2IO1S'NOLYIATS'NIC
MIN-2G3

S5 ALMAYNIVLISNS
ALINNIANINDD

119 Xel TS 6ES
9WOH 000°0SCS

559 "I3IAYIS SID

4 +0'8 'H 430
‘ATIS ‘NI N-AYILIWAD
Z2T°S AV LIAINNS - TIH BIS

e €8°07 'H43A 'ATS
copr ‘H43g NI MIN-ALIIDOS AL

‘A1IS ‘ANTA N-INGD D3

St Z 'SINVHD AMYNOILIHDSIA

s

8E78¢ 'NOILVHISINIANAY
TYHINID

JION - H eaJy




L9°E TT6 SNOILVINNWINGD
ADNIOHIING

S9°ET
‘H - ONINNY1d ADNIDHIIAT

lid Xel 0/°SZES
SWOH 000'0STS 48

T¥'S- Ny
1SIM-TVS0OdSIA 3DV1d3s

gl
‘HNYIOTS NOLYIATIS NIC
MIAN-DA3

6T €T ‘NOILDAASNI ONIATING

OT'E “SLNVHD S0LT T 010 “NOLSIHO X3 Y 414
A ‘ ~
VNOLLINDSIQ ‘NOILVHISININGY TviaNgo O ) = o820 Vo

uedo|s Jo ase||IA

€6°¢ '3DIAYIS SID




9478 ‘NOLISIHD X3
¥ 430 -4 v3dY - 1SIAMLOON

!9 XeL £8°8T9$
SWOH 000°05TS

T6TEH
2075 ‘ATIS ‘NIU N-SHYvd DY

61°9¢
‘NOIDIYENS NYILSIM-ISNATH

SL'¢c
‘H - ONINNYId ADNADYINI

S¥'9 “TT6 SNOLLYDINNININOD
ADNIDYIWA
vZe
‘H'NVIOTIS NOLYIATIS NG
MIN-DQ3

SZ°5 ALTIGYNIVISNS
ALINNWINGD
€e'Le
IS ANYT ONY SNINNY1d

2270 'S3L1133U1S
ATIVA NYDO01S HLNOS

SPZe ‘H VAUV - A¥vydl]

£89H
VIUY JIA NVIOTS-ALIIDOS AL
86°TT 'NGILIIASNI ONITUNA

v v 'H 43g

5578 10IAY3S SID NY2IOTS-NOISSININGD D34

I3

99°0F ‘NOILVYISININGY TvHNY

8E°8T

SP'Z ‘SINVYD AYYNOILIYISIA  ‘NOILYYISININGY TY4INID

1N0S — H eal




NOA SjueyL




JZ

Councillor Main Council Report February 2019

7 lanuary
RDCK Sustalnabliity Service Advisory Committee

Agenda Prep meeting with Staff

15 January
RDCK Sustainability Service Advisory Committee

¢ | was re-glacted Chair of CSLAC

*  We received the update on Sustainahility Service Projects

s Recelved Timber Deadstock Bic Fuels Praliminary Evaluation and will request Board approval to move
forward (granted on 16 January}

s Recommended Board direct staff “to seek funding to launch and coordinate a scoping study te better
understand the potential watershed governance roles and responsibilities of RDCK, with areas for the
study to be determined”

¢ Set meeting dates for February, April, fune, August, October and December 2019

16 lanuary
Rural Affairs Committee

e Addressed 16 Land Use Amendment and/or Building Bylaw Contravention matters
¢ Approved submitting infrastructure Planning Grant for Mirrer Lake
¢ Approved disbursal of funds from Community Works Fund Woodbury Village Water Reservoir project

17 January
RDCK Board

e Kootenay-Columbia MP Wayne Stetskl appeared as a delegation, to update RDCK on his Parliamentary
activities on thelr behalf and to answer questions regarding local/regional matters

e Elected Directors Faust and Peterson to sit on the Central Kootenay Food Policy Council, with myself as
Alternate

+ Approved Application to Investing in Canada Infrastructure Program for Castlegar & District Community
Complex ' '

s Approved projects recommended by Kootenay Lake Local Conservetion Fund

s Approved extension of Moratorium on Acquisition of Water Systems till Dec. 31, with the expectation
that Staff will deliver a detalled summary report {3-6 onths) for potential lifting of this moratorium

¢ Approved SVEDC Project Terms of Reference and Mol

e Brought out of in-Camera a report on Restructuring Regional Fire & Emergency Services — Report
provided separately.

18 January
RDCK Budget

* Introduction of Budgset cycle and process for new and refresh for returning Directors
e Initial examination of General Administration and T Budgets, with discussion of how those costs are
distributed out to individual services




Councillor Main Council Report February 2019

22 January

FCM Committee Chalr/Vice-Chair Meeting with Staff

Telephane conference call

Standing Committee on Municigal Infrastructure and Transportation Policy (MIT)

¢ Reaviaw work done since Sapt. Board Meeting

»  Was asked by FCM Staff to do a presentation at upcoming March Board Meeting on the MAM {(Municipal
Asset Management Program {MAMP from the perspectives of VaS and RDCK, both of which received
funding through FCM. This program is ending, and FCM hopes to present a case Lo continue the funding
through federal govt.

23 January
WKBRHDB

This was the 2019 Inaugural Meeting of this Board. Election results (all by acclamation) were:

s Chair - Aimee Watson
*  Acting {Vice)-Chair — Leah Main
o Executive Committee:

Arrow Lakes/Slocan/Castlegar/Nakusp — Colin Moss (New Denver)
Kootenay {Kaslo/Nelson/Salme) — Janice Morrison {Nelson)
Boundary —Roly Russell {KBRD — rural Grand Forks)

Greater Trail — Lisa Pasin (Trail)

We received the IHA Capital Funding Reguest {including late amendment) for 20183. It is referred to our next
meeting, for individual item decisions.

Director Stipend Review is also referred. {Stipends have not changed in over 10 years)

29 January
RDCK Budget Presentation

Mayor Clarke distributed the referenced documents. | am happy to answer guestions regarding any Services.

30 January
Sustainable Health Services Working Group

This meeting was convened by ND Councillor Colin Moss to assist the transition from the prior working group o a
Sefect Committee, to be convened by Village of New Denver, in alignment with the BC Rural Health Network. The
BC Kootenay-Boundary Division of Family Practice provided us with the services of Facilitator Tara Lynne Clapp
{from Kaslo); attendees included ND Mayor Leonard Casley, Councillor Colin Moss, Dr. Charles Burkholder and me
(a Slocan representative was unfortunately unable to attend). Discussion centred around defining and building
toward “sustainable community health services” and included: perceptions of IHA, condition of existing facilities,
brief inventory of available services, context of regional supports, and addition of local knowledge to develop &
description of full spectrum service naeds. '

Ms. Clapp will provide us with a detailed summary of the discussion and our provisional conclusions, which we will
use as a foundation document for the soon-to-be Select Committee. This Committee will include members from

pg. 2




Councillor Main Council Report February 2019

Counclls of both Silverton and Slocan, Area H Director Popoff, Dr. Burkholder and some other medical personnel
representative(s) and is intended to serve as the formal advocacy body working with BC Rural Health Network,

Upcoming:

Feb. 7 - West Resource Committee
Feh. 11 - Sustainability Agenda Prep Meeting with Staff
Feb. 12 — FCM Committee Chair/Vice-Chair meeting with Staff {Infrastructure and Transportation Policy)




K1

Administrative Report: Hillary Elliott, CAO

Village of Silverton Council
Regular Meeting — February 12, 2019

This administrative report covers the period January 9, 2019 to February 6, 2019 as to the
activities, functions, and meetings [ have attended in my capacity as Chief Administrative
Officer for the Village of Silverton.

Financial Operations:

Staff continue to gather information and finalize year-end for 2018, as well as, continue
preparations and reports for the 2019 Budget, including Utility (water and garbage) rates, as well
as, a 5~year Financial Plan,

Functions:

[ have been busy continuing to work diligently to address the needs of the community and its
residents while also attending to regular corporate business on a daily and monthly basis.

This is a busy time of year with meetings for budge{, partnerships and funding/grants, as well as,
updating the software with utility and taxation information for Village billing in 2019.

Projects:

Foot Bridge:

Staff are looking into funding and financial options for 2019 for repairs and permanent upgrades.

Asset Management Phase 2:

The CAO has been invited to present in a webinar by FCM regarding our experiences with Asset
Management and working with the contractor and partner municipalities. The webinar with focus
on successes and challenges of works completed and our experiences in Phase 1.

TFuel Management 2018-19:

Staff continue to work with SIFCO and the first report has been completed and sent to UBCM
for the first funding installment. '

Public Works:

Public Worls continuing with snow removal as well as, cleaning and finishing renovations for
the Museum in the Gallery building. Also, working with the CAO and CFO with budget
discussions for 2019 and the 5-year Financial Plan.

1|.Page




K1

Meetings:
Attended the regularly scheduled weekly meetings with Mayor Clarke.

Attended a teleconference call regarding the Village’s Canada Summer Jobs 2019 application for
two positions this year due to significant granting changes and a second position for the Village's
application.

Met with RDCK Fire and Emergency staff, CAO’s from ND and Slocan in Slocan regarding
proposed service changes.

Two meetings with RCMP and the Mayor regarding servicing for Silverton and our area.
Teleconference with CBT regarding past outstanding grant funding and future flinding.

Met with Councillor Main regarding Asset Management information, and corresponded with
FCM regarding my participation as a presenter in a Webinar later this month to showcase the
work Silverton has done regarding Asset Management.

Met with available Council members, Richard Toperczer, and Ron LeBlanc for an economic
development visioning and strategic session.

Teleconference call regarding Kootenay-wide Intercommunity Business Licence Opportunity.
Meeting in Slocan for the Slocan Valley Economic Development Partnership CAO’s meeting.
Met with the CFO and Public Works Foreman regarding the 2019 budget.

Had meetings and correspondence with several community members regarding concerns or
questions.

CAO Training/Courses:

Will be booking a course for Fall of 2019 to start the Local Government Leadership
Development Certificate, as per guidance from Mayor Clarke.

Staff have booked for both Village Office members to attend the local LGMA AGM in April 10-
12, 2019 in Rossland. Staff booked one hotel room for both staff members.

Hillary Elliott, CAO

2|Page




VILLAGE OF SILVERTON
PUBLIC WORKS MONTHLY REPORT

Council Meeting

Attended regular meetings with the CAO for efficient and effective operations management.

Road and Streets

¢ Winter plowing and sanding as needed

e Cleaning up snow piles and having the Public remove the stuff they have on

Boulevards

o Proceed with Budget requirements for 2019 budget

Parks and Recreation

e Doing Building Checks over the cold snap

o Working on 2019 Budget items

Utilities
e Review options For Garbage

e Working on Budget items for 2019

Building
e Working on Budget items

o Monitoring all building over cold snap

Capital Projects
Budget discussions with CFO and CAO




THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF SILVERTON

BYLAW NO. 509 - 2019
SCHEDULE A

WATER RATES AMENDMENT BYLAW

WHEREAS Council may regulate, prohibit and impose requirements with respect to municipal

services;

AND WHERTAS the Council of the Village of Silverton has established a garbage collection

service as a municipal utility;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Village of Silverton has adopted BYLAW No. 479 — 2012
and subsequent Amendment BYLAW No. 502 — 2018 for that purpose and deems it necessary to

amend Schedule “A”, the fees and charges rates;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Village of Silverton, in open meeting assembled,

enacts as follows:

TITLE

1. This Bylaw may be cited as “VILLAGE OF SILVERTON WATER RATES AND

REGULATIONS AMENDMENT BYLAW NO. 509 - 2019”,

WATER RATES

2. Schedule “A”, Fees and Charges is hereby replaced as follows:

Single Family Residence
Apartments, each unit

Bed and Breakfast, each room
Hotels and Motels

each room/unit

Restaurants, Coffee Shops

Commercial Business

OTHER CHARGES

3. Service Connection Charge

- S = S

5 s oS

501.00 annual rate
501.00 annual rate
69.00 annual rate
501.00 annual rate
09.00 annual rate
865.00 annual rate

618.00 annual rate

600.00

i1




ENACTMENT

4, (a) Any enactment referred to herein is a reference to an enactment of British
Columbia and its regulations thereto, as amended, revised, consolidated or
replaced from time to time;

(b) If any part, section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase or word of this Bylaw is,
for any reason, held to be invalid by the decision of any court of competent
jurisdiction, the invalid portion shall be severed and the part that is invalid shall not
affect the validity of the remainder.

(¢)  This Bylaw shall come into full force and effect on , 2019,

READ A FIRST TIME THIS 12™ DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2019,

READ A SECOND TIME THIS 12™ DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2019.

READ A THIRD TIME THIS 12™ DAY OF FEBRUARY, 20109.
RECONSIDERED AND ADOPTED THIS DAY OF , 2019,

Mayor - Chief Administration Officer

Certified a true copy of the "Council Procedure Bylaw No. 509 — 2019”

Chief Administration Officer

Paas 2|2




(saunode g) |ennuapisay-uon

(siuno3zde 6ST) [e13uaplsay

115832404 31ey Ay jenuwy

*BSEAIIUL % T UBYL SSI S1 a2 4yig 3y “1eah snoiaaad 2yl uo paseq ‘Aj|enuue asealdu] 94 e ueyl $53| S SIYL "pouiad Jeap & B 1ano Jeak yoea
1uno22y Al[IN 48d 0D"ZzZ $ JO 91kl B 1e aseasdul ue sasodosd maaay Anjiin J91ep Jed) G ay),

87876 Te0T6 . B6/7'88° LE6P8. 00518 .. £8TVL 65§ asuadxy [p1oL
8ZS'TY TZ8'6E 648'FE LE6'EE Q0L'TE €5L%¢T €LL'ee ELSEREF G ETETEAT |
00s 000°% 000t 000t 00S'1T 8057 8]0 SHWIRd % dululed]
000'T 000T 000y 000‘T 0001 599 000‘e FnueUIIUIEIN
001’01 000°0T 0066 0086 00L‘6 00246 00L°6 S9N
004G 0049 00L9 004’9 0099 6958 0099 sjelale[n
000‘cg 00s°zE 000°7E 00S1¢ 000°1E 76167 93¢°67 suyouag g sadem
sastiadxy
(3TFL anuanay iv}og
005 00s 005 005 00% 69€T 008 sai|euad
87£°T6 17516 6/6°/8 LEV'P8 00018 876°TL 6S0°€L ssunng Auinn
anuanay

€20¢C Fadir4 TC0C 0Z0Z 61T0¢ 153 8T0T 8T0Z
sue|d 10a{oud |eude) 12dpng MBINBY AllIN 191N

JuawWniog Alewwng 1a8png
UOLIBA|IS jo ase||Ia



0s¥'e

0006
0049
125°6C

008
10888

oz

05t'e
000y
0006
0029
1z9'6¢

003
€458

Te0e

Te0z ¢ Te02

00'29§% * 00°SPSS  00:6TS$ 007T0SS™ 00'6LvS

0z0z 6102

(stunoaae g) jenuapisay-uoN
{s1unodoe gsT) [EIIUDPISOY

:35eda104 ajey Ajjin [enuuy

-Ajlenuue azes aseq 9Y3 01 ISEIIIU] %G B S S]] "POidad JEdA § 94l JaA0 1E3A |OED

wno2y Ayin 1a9d pQ°zz $ Jo 31ed e je asea.nu) ue sasodoud mainay Alijian 191em JEDA § SUL

0st'e

0068
004’9
12562

008
9¥5'08

0¢0¢

0SP'E

008’8
0099
TZ8'6T

008
TEL9L

610¢

asuadxy jpjog

IAID53Y 01 25Ukl ]

00F‘€E SUWIR4 %@ Suluied]
000 JIURUSIUIEIA
0088 SQIMIN
0099 sjela1en
T25°6T sujauaq g sadem

sasuadx3

2nuanay [pirojg

oog salljeuad
650°¢L s8uing Augian
anuanzy

810¢
mainay Aljin J91eM

lusawindog Adewuwins 1a8png
UOLIBA|IS Jo a3e|liA



/7

THE CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF SILVERTON
BYLAW NQ. 508 -2019
SCHEDULE A
GARBAGE RATES AMENDMENT BYLAW

WHEREAS Council may regulate, prohibit and impose requirements with respect to municipal
services;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Village of Silverton has established a garbage collection
service as a municipal utility;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Village of Silverton has adopted BYLAW No. 433 — 2005
and subsequent Amendment BYLAW No. 503 — 2018 for that purpose and deems it necessary to
amend Schedule “A”, the fees and charges rates;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Village of Silverton, in open meeting assembled,
enacts as follows:

TITLE

L. This Bylaw may be cited as “VILLAGE OF SILVERTON GARBAGE RATES AND
REGULATIONS AMENDMENT BYLAW NO. 508 - 2019”.

GARBAGE RATES
2. Schedule “A”, Fees and Charges is hereby replaced as follows:

Single Family Residence 5 130.00 annual rate
Hotels and Motels $ 290.00 annual rate
Restaurants, Coffee Shops 8 290.00 annual rate
Commercial Business $ 290.00 annual rate
Institutional $ 290.00 annual rate
Church $ 122.00 annual rate

ENACTMENT

3. (a) Any enactment referred to herein is a reference to an enactment of British

Columbia and its regulations thereto, as amended, revised, consolidated or
replaced from time to time;




(b) It any part, section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase or word of this Bylaw is,
for any reason, held to be invalid by the decision of any court of competent
jurisdiction, the invalid portion shall be severed and the part that is invalid shalt not

affect the validity of the remainder.

(c) This Bylaw shall come into full force and effect on , 2019.

READ A FIRST TIME THIS 12™ DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2019,
READ A SECOND TIME THIS 12™ DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2019.

READ A THIRD TIME THIS 12T DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2019.
RECONSIDERED AND ADOPTED THIS DAY OF , 2019,

Mayor Chief Administration Officer

Certified a true copy of the "Council Procedure Bylaw No. 508 - 2019”

Chief Administration Officer

Fage 202




A
ssauisng afe]|IA J9U30 0} PI1LI0[je SUIN JJE1S ‘S1SOD Ul UOHINPAJ 935 ABL - DIAISS BY1INC DRIIU0D JQ
BTN D 40 5 _ ERESiel
00°T8TS 00'0T$ - 00'0TES  00'00€S [EIIUBPISAY-UON S
00°2TT$ 00'SST$" 00'SPIS ©00'0VIS  00'0ELS |enuapIsay Ovt
8107 ze0z - Teoz . ozoz  610T :1sedaiod saey AN [enuuy
00'9/T$ .. [BBUIPISBM-UON . ..
00°ZITS - o Jenuspisay - : aley Sulig
5189 § 19A0 JUN0day AuAn 4ad Ajlenuue aseanul] O TN 12: 12 A 11
S0 snusnay Ann 98eqien 1 T0Z
000'T- 050°z- 909°g-
o ||w.o.oo..,_ > 05697 asuadxj (po}
0 0 0 0 0ST'Y 000y dunsodwo) -10deqQ-033
d
00£°91 000°9T 008°ST “00S'ST  00€'ST  Z9V'ST sjysuag 13 S9BEM
sasuadxy
1056 00T PrE'8T  ITI8ST anuanay [pioy
00T 00T 00T 00T LLT 00¥ sajes de]
00€'€T 058°1¢ 00TTZ 059°6T £91°8T TT¥'8T saulljig Aupn
2nuUanay

€e0e¢ 120¢ 0coe 6102 810¢
Yiuow fAep anogay suo,

mainay Alnn aseqien
uswnoog Aiewwing 128png
uGcliaA|ls Jo ade|In



ssauisng 98e|[IA 1aY10 01 PI1EJO0]|2 B JJBIS S1S0D Ul UOIINPal 835 ABW - 301A48S 91 INO 19841U0D 10

=

00'T8TS. [elIUApIS3Y-UON G
oomwﬁm [enuapisay 0ST
w.nom,.. 115829204 33ey AN [Enuuy

|2UIPISIY-UON

- jenuapisey aiey Bupg
i | SIBBA §49A0 “Junoddy AU 43d Ajfenuue aseasoul| e mhmn\lﬁ . . mm:_:_m
<. anuaaay Auan afeqJen 10T
0011~
M0LET asuadxg jpjoy
0 0 0 0 0sT'v 000Y Junsodwo) - 10dag-023

a0t
009°s7

pr4ird

g : T
00€‘aT 00091 008°sT 005°sT 00€'sT 79v'st slijauag B mmmg
sasuadx3y

0S6HT et 3nuan3y 0o
00T 00T 00T 00T 11T o0v sajes gey
0S8'vZ 00£'¢e 005°CT 0S6°0C  /9T'8T TI¥'SQT sduyng Aujan
153 810¢ anuanay

b7 Teoz 0coe 6T0¢ 8T0C
Liuow/Aep anogry suo,, 1=28png
malnay Ajnn a3eqien
juawnioqg AJewiwing 3133png
UOHIBA|IS JO dIBJYIA



L3

Village of Siiverton Policy Manual

Ca‘tégory: Administration Policy_Ti_tI_é: Grant-.ln-Aid

Policy Number: A - 5 2019 |

Effective Date: February 12, 2019 Réso_lufio’n No.:

Revision: | Replaces C - 12018 Grant In Aid Poli'cy and all previous year's

It is Council’s intent to financially assist non-profit organizations which render a service to the :
Village of Silverton. i

In the majority of cases, it is anticipated that financial assistance will only be required to be :
given by the Village for a limited period of time, subject to annual review.

For Grants-in-Aid that Council wishes to allocate annually, Council has prepared the
following list which is subject to an annual review prior to adopting the budget. The
Organizations listed below will receive the amounts indicated.

Annually Organization Amount of Grant Purpose

2019 Chamber of Commerce $24 per full year business license
2019 Community Club $500 July 1% celebration
2019 Other $500 Variable

2019 Royal Canadian Legion $50 Remembrance Day
2019 Slocan Lake Arts Council  $5,000 Operations

1. APPLICATIONS FROM OTHER NON-PROFITS and Youth
will be judged on the following criteria.

(a) has been operating no less than 6 months in the Village of Silverton;
(b) is based in the community;

(c) has membership within the Village or surrounding Region;

(d)  has a majority of its members as voting members, and;

(e) the organization is in good standing with its licensing authority.

TIMING

Requests for a Municipal grant must be submitted to the Chief Administrative Officer
by the 15™ day of September, in the year prior to the year the grant is requested. This
will allow Council to determine budgeting requirements.




ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES

(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

the total of all grants authorized in any one year shall not exceed the approved
budgetary provisions;

all requests for a grant shall indicate the amount requested, an explanation of how
the grant funds will be utilized and, should the grant request exceed $200.00, a
current operating budget and financial statement of the prior year shall be
submitted;

ratification of grants-in-aid shall receive at least two thirds approval of all
members of Council,

all applicants for a grant shall be notified of the disposition of their requests.

3. EXAMPLES OF PROJECTS TO BE CONSIDERED FOR A GRANT

Organizations that will be considered for a grant must qualify under Sec. 182 of the Local
Government Act (must not be a business) and shall comply with the following criteria.

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

(e)
()

be of a registered non-profit nature, or registered charitable organization or;
be a youth group, school or other non-business nature that,
is deemed by Council to be a benefit to the whole community;

provides a worthwhile service or facility to the Silverton community and does not
duplicate or compete with existing services;

that can demonstrate fund handling competency;

CLASSIFICATION OF GRANTS

(a)
®

(i)

all grants-in-aid will be governed by the following guidelines:

no consideration should be given to requests submitted by organizations
receiving assistance from the United Way;

no consideration shall be given to requests submitted by a non-Silverton not-
for-profit, or non-Silverton groups.




10.

il.

12.
13.
14.

15.
16.
17,
18.
19.

Village of Silverton

APPLICATION FOR GRANT-IN-AID

Date

Name of Group

Mailing address

Date Organization established in Silverton

Registration Number of Non-Profit or Registered Charity

President’s Name, address, and phone number:

Secretaries Name, address, and phone number:

Attach a List of the Board of Directors.

Name, address, and phone number of the contact person:

Attach a statement of the Organization’s Objective.
Attach an outline of the Services or Programs provided by the organization.

Explain the purpose to which the Grant Funds will be expended.

List of the Municipal Facilities to be used and the duration of use,

Budget: $ Grant amount requested §
Afttach a statement as to how the community will benefit.
Attach a list of the other sources of potential income or services already solicited,
amounts requested and amounts granted.

Specify the amount of personal funding being used; i.e. bottle drives, rafiles
Attach a statement of revenue and expenses.

The amount required to accomplish your objective: §
Attach a statement outlining the community support for your objective.

Attach a certification that the information provided is accurate and complete, is
endorsed by your organization, and that you agree to the following conditions:




20,

CONDITIONS

(a)

()

(d)

()

()

(g)

In the event that the funds are not used for the project or programs as
described in the application, or if there are misrepresentations in the
application, the full amount of the financial assistance may be payable
forthwith to the Village of Silverton;

If there are any changes in the funding of the project from that contemplated
in the application, the Village of Silverton will be notified of such changes
through the Treasurer’s Department;

The Organization will make or continue to make attempts to secure funding
from other sources;

The Organization will keep proper books of accounts of all receipts and
expenditures relating to the project or program;

The Organization will make available for inspection by the Village or its
auditors all records and books of accounts of the Organization upon request
from the Village. An audited statement may be required,;

If the Project or Program proposed in the application is not commenced, or it
is not completed, and there remain municipal funds on hand, or is completed
without requiring the full use of the grant, or where Council directs that the
funds be returned, such funds will be returned to the Village through the
Treasurer’s Department,

The Project or Program may not be represented as a Municipal Project or
Program, and the Organization does not have the authority to hold itself out as
an agency of the Village in any way, the only relationship being that the
Municipality has approved and granted financial assistance to the
Organization.

ATTACH THE FOLLOWING TO YOUR SUBMISSION

e

If required, a Copy of your most recent financial statements

Copy of your detailed budget for the current year

Copy of your Organization’s constitution and bylaws

Any other information which would assist in the evaluation of the request
Forward the package to the Village of Silverton at Box 14, Silverton, B.C. VOG
2B0, or drop it off at 421 Lake Ave.

Approved or denied by Council Resolution # o1

Mayor

Chief Administrative Officer




